
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also 


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Board of Commissioners/Administration Jack Krakeel


Approval of the appointment of Floyd Jones as County Clerk, effective July 1, 2012.


With the June 30 departure of Carol Chandler, the current County Clerk, the Board of Commissioners needs to appoint a County Clerk. 


Floyd Jones is currently a Chief Deputy Clerk in the County Commissioners and is being promoted to the Clerk's position on July 1. 


 


Because of a planned reduction in staff, Mr. Jones' position will not be filled at this time.


Vote to appoint Floyd Jones as County Clerk, effective July 1, 2012.


No


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


B & G Maintenance Greg Ownby


Approval of staff's request to extend the current Technical Support Program coverage for the Siemens Building Automation System at the 


Fayette County Justice Center,the Jail, and the Annex Building with Siemens Building Technologies for three years, beginning July 1, 


2012 at an aggregate cost of $184,471, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any contracts contingent upon County Attorney's review.


Fayette County entered into an agreement with Siemens Building Technologies for technical support on July 1, 2009 and the agreement 


is due to expire on June 30, 2012 . This agreement provided Technical support to the Jail Complex and the Justice Center.  Siemens has 


proposed a three (3) year coverage extension that would begin July 1, 2012 with no changes made to the current contract scope of  


coverage  or the terms and conditions.  The total cost of this renewal for three years  is $135,768. 


 


On July 1, 2009 , Fayette County entered into a similar agreement with Siemens Building Technologies for  technical support and the 


agreement is also due  to expire on June 30,  2012.  This agreement provided technical support to the Fayette County Annex Building. 


Siemens has proposed a three (3) year coverage extension that would begin on July 1, 2012 with no changes made to the current  


contract scope of coverage or terms and conditions . The total cost of the renewal for three years is $48,703. 


 


Siemens was the initial contractor during construction of the Justice Center and Annex Building, and has been the support contractor for 


their system to date. 


 


Copies of these agreements are available upon request from the County Clerk's Office.


Approval of staff's request to extend the current Technical Support Program coverage for the Siemens Building Automation System at the 


Fayette County Justice Center,the Jail, and the Annex Building with Siemens Building Technologies for three years, beginning July 1, 


2012 at an aggregate cost of $184,471, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any contracts contingent upon County Attorney's review.


Funding for the request is available from the Justice Center's General Maintenance Fund and  from the Sheriff's Department Budget. 


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentFriday, June 15, 2012





		Buildings and Grounds- Siemens Building Agenda Request File.pdf

		Buildings and Grounds- Siemens Building Backup

		Fayette Co Courthouse - Siemens Automation Service Agreement - 6-21-12.pdf

		2

		3












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Administration / Finance Jack Krakeel / Mary Holland


Public Hearing on the County's proposed annual budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013, and 


consideration of Resolution No. 2012-13 adopting the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget.


State law requires two public hearings prior to the adoption of the County's annual budget.  This year the hearings were scheduled and 


advertised for June 14 and June 28, 2012.  At the conclusion of the second public hearing on June 28, the Board should adopt a 


resolution, establishing the annual operating, capital, and CIP budgets for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 


2013. 


 


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland will present an overview of the proposed budget, after which the public will be allowed to provide 


input or comments. 


 


The first required public hearing was held on June 14, 2012.  No action was required of the Board of Commissioners at that time. 


 


A copy of the proposed Fiscal Year 2013 annual budget is available for public review.


Hold the second public hearing.  Also, the Board should adopt Resolution 2012-13 which establishes the annual operating, capital, and 


CIP Budgets for Fiscal Year 2013.


Not Applicable.


Yes Thursday, June 14, 2012


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Public HearingThursday, June 28, 2012







 STATE OF GEORGIA      


 


COUNTY OF FAYETTE 


 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 2012-13 


 


 


BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR  2012 – 2013 


 
 


WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia is authorized by 


Georgia law to establish and adopt a budget for the purpose of providing appropriations for the 


proper and orderly operation of government in Fayette County, Georgia. 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the 


Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, that the Fayette County budget for the 


2012-2013 fiscal year be adopted for the purpose of providing appropriations in the following 


amounts for the proper and orderly operation of government in Fayette County: 


                            


TOTAL GENERAL FUND 45,200,684$    


TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 15,188,437      


TOTAL CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS FUNDS 3,714,252        


TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 215,582           


TOTAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 427,805           


TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 14,753,637      


TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS 450,000           


TOTAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND 904,420           


TOTAL ALL BUDGETED FUNDS 80,854,817$    
 


    


DULY ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia this 28th day of 


June 2012.       


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


OF FAYETTE COUNTY 


 


 


  _____________________________ 


Herbert E. Frady, Chairman 


 


ATTEST: 


 


____________________________ 
Carol Chandler, County Clerk 







FY 2013 Budget Proposal


As of June 28, 2012







SUMMARY


Budget Calendar I


Budget Resolution - June 28, 2012 II


Budget Proposal June 6, 2012 - Changes III


Budget Summary IV


FY 2013 to FY 2012 Budget Comparison V


Personnel Summary: Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) VI


REVENUE


Revenue by Fund 1 - 4


OPERATING EXPENDITURES


Total Operating Expenditures - By Fund 1 - 2


Total Operating Expenditures - By Department 3 - 15


ADDITIONAL CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS


Additional Capital/CIP Projects - By Fund 1 - 2


5-YEAR CIP PLAN


5-Year Capital Improvements Plan 1 - 10


VEHICLES / EQUIPMENT


Vehicle / Equipment Replacements 1


TABLE OF CONTENT


FY 2013 BUDGET PROPOSAL







FY 2013 Budget Proposal


Summary







FY 2013 Budget Calendar


2012 DATE RESPONSIBLE PARTY BUDGET ACTIVITY TO OCCUR


Feb 13, 2012 Mon
Departments                


Finance Department


Budget Meeting - budget packages distributed to 


departments.


Mar 9, 2012 Fri
Departments                 


Finance Department
Budget submissions due from departments.


April 5, 2012 Thu
County Administrator 


Finance Department


Budget meeting between Finance and County 


Administrator to discuss department budgets.


April 6, 2012 Fri
Departments                   


Finance Department


Finance Department sent Admin recommended budget 


to departments


Apr 10-11, 2012 Tues-Wed


Departments                    


County Administrator 


Finance


Budget workshops as necessary between departments, 


County Administrator, and Finance.


May 2, 2012 Wed
Finance Department     


Commissioners


Deliver FY 2013 recommended budget to Board of 


Commissioners.


May 9, 2012 Wed


Commissioners            


County Administrator 


Finance


Presentation of Budget Overview by the County 


Administrator and Finance


May 24, 2012 Thu


Commissioners    


Departments                   


County Admin / Finance


Conduct budget workshops of departments with the 


Board of Commissioners.


Jun 6, 2012 Wed
Finance Department     


Commissioners
Submit budget proposal to the BOC.


Jun 14, 2012 Thu
Commissioners                    


Staff
Hold first Public Hearing on the FY 2013 budget.


Jun 28, 2012 Thu
Commissioners                    


Staff


Hold second Public Hearing on the FY 2013 budget 


(Adopt the FY 2013 Budget).


I N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\1 Budget Calendar







 STATE OF GEORGIA      


 


COUNTY OF FAYETTE 


 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 2012-13 


 


 


BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR  2012 – 2013 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia is authorized by 


Georgia law to establish and adopt a budget for the purpose of providing appropriations for the 


proper and orderly operation of government in Fayette County, Georgia. 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the 


Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, that the Fayette County budget for the 


2012-2013 fiscal year be adopted for the purpose of providing appropriations in the following 


amounts for the proper and orderly operation of government in Fayette County: 


                            


TOTAL GENERAL FUND 45,200,684$    


TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 15,188,437      


TOTAL CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS FUNDS 3,714,252        


TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 215,582           


TOTAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 427,805           


TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 14,753,637      


TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS 450,000           


TOTAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND 904,420           


TOTAL ALL BUDGETED FUNDS 80,854,817$    
 


    


DULY ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia this 28th day of 


June, 2012.       


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


OF FAYETTE COUNTY 


 


 


  _____________________________ 


Herbert E. Frady, Chairman 


 


ATTEST: 


 


____________________________ 


Carol Chandler, County Clerk 


 II







Changes to Maintenance and Operations Budget Fund Department  Effect 
 Increase 


(Decrease) 


 $                     - 


 $                     - 


Changes to Capital, CIP, and Vehicle Replacement Budget Fund Department  Effect 
 Increase 


(Decrease) 


Associated costs of Information Security  Officer position. Position not 


funded in the FY 2013 Budget.
CIP Information Systems  Decrease Expenditures  $           (5,500)


 $           (5,500)


 Total Changes  $           (5,500)


Changes to FY 2013 Budget Proposal of 6/6/12


As of 6/28/12


Capital, CIP, and Vehicle/Equipment


Maintenance and Operations


III







        REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES                EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES        


TRANSFERS TRANSFERS TOTAL


FROM TOTAL TO EXPENDITURES


PROJECTED CASH FUNDING RECOMMENDED CASH AND


 REVENUES  RESERVES SOURCES EXPENDITURES  RESERVES  OTHER USES 


Governmental Funds:


General Fund 42,358,812$       2,841,872$         45,200,684$       45,200,684$       45,200,684$       


Special Revenue Funds:


EMS 2,875,700           168,152$            3,043,852           3,043,852           3,043,852           


Fire Services 7,107,400           274,875              7,382,275           7,382,275           7,382,275           


Street Lights 315,000              315,000              304,246              10,754                315,000              


State Confiscated Property -                      76,500                76,500                76,500                76,500                


Jail Construction 380,000              67,942                447,942              447,942              447,942              


Juvenile Supervision 30,000                330                     30,330                30,330                30,330                


Victims Assistance 152,500              33,916                186,416              186,416              186,416              


Drug Abuse and Treatment 60,000                500                     60,500                60,500                60,500                


Law Library 63,000                4,160                  67,160                67,160                67,160                


Emergency Phone E-911 3,328,527           260,689              3,589,216           3,589,216           3,589,216           


Total Special Revenue Funds 14,312,127$       887,064$            15,199,191$       15,188,437$       10,754$              15,199,191$       


Capital/CIP Projects


Capital Projects Fund


General Fund -                      95,107                95,107                95,107                95,107                


Fire Fund -                      37,225                37,225                37,225                37,225                


EMS Fund -                      21,546                21,546                21,546                21,546                


CIP Projects 


General Fund -                      2,036,665           2,036,665           2,036,665           2,036,665           


Grants -                      950,000              950,000              950,000              950,000              


E-911 Fund -                      202,841              202,841              202,841              202,841              


Fire Fund -                      119,868              119,868              119,868              119,868              


EMS Fund -                      251,000              251,000              251,000              251,000              


Total Capital/CIP Funds -$                        3,714,252$         3,714,252$         3,714,252$         -$                        3,714,252$         


Total Governmental Funds 56,670,939$       7,443,188$         64,114,127$       64,103,373$       10,754$              64,114,127$       


Enterprise Funds


Solid Waste (Landfill) 140,000              75,582                215,582              215,582              215,582              


Stormwater Management 573,350              573,350              427,805              145,545              573,350              


CIP Projects -                      450,000              450,000              450,000              450,000              


Water System 14,753,637         -                      14,753,637         14,753,637         -                      14,753,637         


Total Enterprise Funds 15,466,987$       525,582$            15,992,569$       15,847,024$       145,545$            15,992,569$       


Internal Service Funds 


Vehicle/Equipment Replacement -                          904,420              904,420              904,420              904,420              


Total of All Budgeted Funds 72,137,926$       8,873,190$         81,011,116$       80,854,817$       156,299$            81,011,116$       


  FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA  


  BUDGET SUMMARY INFORMATION  


  FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013


PROPOSED FUNDING AND APPROPRIATIONS @ 6/28/12


BUDGETED FUNDS


IV N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\PDF\4 Budget Summary







FY 2012 FY 2012 FY 2013 


ORIGINAL REVISED PROPOSAL DIFFERENCE % DIFF.


REVENUE


GENERAL FUND 42,700,799$    43,982,877$    42,358,812$    (1,624,065)$     (3.7)             


E911 FUND 2,671,297        3,421,427        3,328,527        (92,900)            (2.7)             


FIRE FUND 6,741,100        7,780,520        7,107,400        (673,120)          (8.7)             


EMS FUND 3,399,500        3,078,500        2,875,700        (202,800)          (6.6)             


OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 1,120,000        1,121,189        1,000,500        (120,689)          (10.8)           


TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 13,931,897$    15,401,636$    14,312,127$    (1,089,509)$     (7.1)             


SOLID WASTE FUND 150,508           150,508           140,000           (10,508)            (7.0)             


STORMWATER MGT FUND -                       -                       573,350           573,350           n/a


WATER SYSTEM FUND 14,478,100      14,478,100      14,753,637      275,537           1.9               


TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 14,628,608$    14,628,608$    15,466,987$    838,379$         5.7               


TOTAL 71,261,304$    74,013,121$    72,137,926$    (1,875,195)$     (2.5)             


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL FUND 46,088,688$    45,178,495$    45,200,684$    22,189$           0.0               


E911 FUND 2,671,297        3,665,059        3,589,216        (75,843)            (2.1)             


FIRE FUND 7,569,180        7,573,511        7,382,275        (191,236)          (2.5)             


EMS FUND 3,098,355        3,098,591        3,043,852        (54,739)            (1.8)             


OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 1,162,811        1,162,811        1,173,094        10,283             0.9               


TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 14,501,643$    15,499,972$    15,188,437$    (311,535)$        (2.0)             


CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS FUNDS 3,773,844        3,773,844        3,714,252        (59,592)            (1.6)             


SOLID WASTE FUND 209,859           397,859           215,582           (182,277)          (45.8)           


STORMWATER MGT FUND -                       350,280           427,805           77,525             22.1             


WATER SYSTEM FUND 14,478,100      14,634,796      14,753,637      118,841           0.8               


ENTERPRISE FUNDS PROJECTS 9,175,000        9,167,000        450,000           (8,717,000)       (95.1)           


TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 23,862,959$    24,549,935$    15,847,024$    (8,702,911)$     (35.4)           


VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT FUND 380,932           380,932           904,420           523,488           137.4           


TOTAL 88,608,066$    89,383,178$    80,854,817$    (8,528,361)$     (9.5)             


FY 2013 BUDGET TO FY 2012 BUDGET REVISED - COMPARISON


AS OF 6/28/12


V N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\PDF\4 Budget Summary







FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FTE


Function BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET PROPOSAL CHANGE


General Government


Administration 2.000       2.000       2.000       2.000       2.000       2.000       -         


Buildings and Grounds Maintenance 35.010     35.010     33.600     31.600     31.600     31.600     -         


Commissioners 8.000       8.000       8.000       8.000       8.000       8.000       -         


Elections 5.600       5.600       4.500       4.500       4.500       4.500       -         


Engineering 7.000       7.000       2.000       4.000       4.000       4.000       -         


Finance 14.000     14.000     13.000     14.000     14.000     14.000     -         


Human Resources 6.000       6.000       6.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       -         


Information Systems 9.000       9.000       9.000       8.000       9.000       9.000       -         


Law Department 1.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       -         


Purchasing 3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       -         


Tax Assessor 14.450     14.450     13.450     12.450     12.450     12.450     -         


Tax Commissioner 19.000     19.000     17.500     17.500     17.500     17.500     -         


   Total General Government 124.060   124.060   113.050   111.050   112.050   112.050   -         


Judicial System


Clerk of State Court 4.625       5.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       -         


Clerk of Superior Court 22.290     22.284     20.559     20.559     21.284     21.434     0.150       


Juvenile Court 5.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       -         


Magistrate Court 10.000     10.000     10.000     10.000     10.000     10.000     -         


Probate Court 4.725       5.000       4.725       4.725       6.000       6.000       -         


State Court Judge 3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       -         


State Court Solicitor 4.625       4.725       7.125       7.125       7.125       7.125       -         


Victims Assistance 4.000       4.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       -         


   Total Judicial System 58.265     59.009     56.409     56.409     58.409     58.559     0.150       


Public Safety


Animal Control 6.225       6.500       6.500       5.500       5.500       5.500       -         


County Coroner 3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       -         


Emergency 911 36.250     36.250     36.250     36.250     36.250     36.250     -         


EMS 43.000     43.000     43.000     43.000     43.000     43.000     -         


Fire Services 105.000   105.000   105.000   105.000   105.000   105.000   -         


Marshal's Office 12.000     12.000     11.000     11.000     11.000     11.000     -         


Public Safety & Emergency Management 4.000       4.000       4.000       4.000       4.000       4.000       -         


Sheriff's Office - Administration 14.000     13.000     13.000     13.475     13.475     13.475     -         


Sheriff's Office - CID 39.000     40.000     33.000     33.000     33.000     33.000     -         


Sheriff's Office - Jail Operations 97.725     97.725     97.725     97.725     97.725     97.725     -         


Sheriff's Office - Field Operations 63.000     63.000     86.000     86.000     86.000     86.000     -         


Sheriff's Office - Traffic Control 16.000     16.000     -         -         -         -         -         


Sheriff's Office - Total 229.725   229.725   229.725   230.200   230.200   230.200   -         


   Total Public Safety 439.200   439.475   438.475   437.950   437.950   437.950   -         


Public Works


Fleet Maintenance 8.725       9.000       9.000       9.000       9.000       9.000       -         


Public Works Administration 2.000       2.000       2.000       2.000       2.000       2.000       -         


Road Department 39.000     40.000     37.000     34.000     34.000     34.000     -         


Solid Waste Management 1.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       -         


Stormwater Management -         -         5.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       -         


Water System 62.000     63.000     62.000     61.000     61.000     61.000     -         


   Total Public Works 112.725   115.000   116.000   112.000   112.000   112.000   -         


Planning  Development


County Extension 2.675       2.675       2.400       1.925       1.925       1.925       -         


Permits and Inspections 12.000     12.000     7.000       7.000       7.000       7.000       -         


Planning & Zoning Department 6.000       6.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       -         


   Total Planning Development 20.675     20.675     14.400     13.925     13.925     13.925     -         


Culture and Recreation


Recreation 7.000       7.000       6.000       6.000       6.000       6.000       -         


Library 12.230     12.505     11.905     10.905     11.905     11.905     -         


   Total Culture and Recreation 19.230     19.505     17.905     16.905     17.905     17.905     -         


Total Personnel 774.155   777.724   756.239   748.239   752.239   752.389   0.150       


SUMMARY OF PERSONNEL - FULL-TIME EQUIVALENTS (FTE)


1 FTE = 40 work hours per week VI N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\Personnel\FY 2013 Personnel FTE







FY 2013 Budget Proposal


Revenue







FY 2013 BUDGET - REVENUE BY FUND


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


Fund Org Object Proj Description


 FY 2012   


Orig Bud 


 FY 2012       


Rev Bud 


 FY 2013 


Proposal 


FY13/FY12 


Rev. Diff. % Diff.


100 10000001 311110 TAXES - CURRENT - REAL PROP 22,325,000$   23,500,000$   21,103,000$   (2,397,000)$    (10.20)        


100 10000001 311310 TAXES - PERSN - PERSONAL 1,285,000       1,310,000       1,350,000       40,000            3.05            


100 10000001 311320 TAXES - PERSN - AUTO 1,775,000       1,800,000       1,870,000       70,000            3.89            


100 10000001 311330 TAXES - PERSN - MOBILE HOME 24,000            24,000            18,000            (6,000)            (25.00)        


100 10000001 311340 RECORDING INTANGIBLES 365,000          365,000          315,000          (50,000)          (13.70)        


100 10000001 311350 TAXES - PERSNL - RAILROAD 4,500              4,500              4,700              200                 4.44            


100 10000001 311600 PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX 60,000            60,000            60,000            -                     -             


100 10000001 311750 FRANCHISE TAX - CABLE TV 460,000          460,000          525,000          65,000            14.13          


100 10000001 313100 GENERAL SALES & USE TAXES 9,700,000       9,700,000       10,100,000     400,000          4.12            


100 10000001 314200 BEVERAGE TAX - EXCISE 129,000          129,000          130,000          1,000              0.78            


100 10000001 316100 OCCUPATIONAL TAX 215,000          215,000          190,000          (25,000)          (11.63)        


100 10000001 319110 PENALTIES/REAL PROPERTY 500,000          500,000          450,000          (50,000)          (10.00)        


100 10000001 319111 INTEREST/REAL PROPERTY 150,000          150,000          140,000          (10,000)          (6.67)          


100 10000001 319120 PENALTIES/PERSONAL PROP 220,000          220,000          200,000          (20,000)          (9.09)          


100 10000001 319121 INTEREST/PERSONAL PROPERTY 6,000              6,000              8,000              2,000              33.33          


100 10000001 319130 RETURN PENALTIES 1,500              1,500              1,500              -                     -             


100 10000001 319500 FIFAS & FEES 22,000            22,000            22,000            -                     -             


100 10000001 319951 RECORDING INTEREST 3,400              3,400              3,000              (400)               (11.76)        


100 10000001 319952 RECORDING PENALTIES 12,000            12,000            12,000            -                     -             


100 10000001 321000 BUSINESS LICENSES -                     -                     5,000              5,000              n/a


100 10000001 321100 ALCHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSES 19,000            19,000            19,500            500                 2.63            


100 10000001 334250 EMISSION TESTING REBATE 72,000            72,000            72,000            -                     -             


100 10000001 361000 INTEREST INCOME 125,000          125,000          300,000          175,000          140.00        


100 10000001 381002 BUILDING RENTAL 23,500            23,500            24,600            1,100              4.68            


100 10000001 382000 TELEPHONE COMMISSIONS 125,000          125,000          125,000          -                     -             


100 10000001 389002 OTHER/MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 50,000            50,000            100,000          50,000            100.00        


100 10000001 389009 OVERTIME REIMBURSEMENTS-SHERIF -                     40,579            -                     (40,579)          (100.00)      


100 10000001 390215 TRANSFER FROM E-911 FUND 14,955            14,955            14,955            -                     -             


100 10000001 390271 TRANSFER FROM ST LIGHT FUND 4,000              4,000              14,146            10,146            253.65        


100 10000001 390321 TRANSFER FROM 70% SPLOST 75,977            75,977            350,000          274,023          360.67        


100 10000001 390361 TRANSFER FROM CJC (Principal) -                     16,499            -                     (16,499)          (100.00)      


100 10000001 390505 TRANSFER FROM WATER FUND 700,785          700,785          788,864          88,079            12.57          


100 10000001 390540 TRANSFER FROM SOLID WASTE FUND 5,272              5,272              9,850              4,578              86.84          


100 10010002 334111 BOE School Resource Officer 132,000          132,000          132,000          -                     -             


100 10010002 341601 POSTAGE FEES 21,000            21,000            21,500            500                 2.38            


100 10010002 341910 ELECTION SALES -                     -                     5,000              5,000              n/a


100 10010002 341940 COMMISSIONS ON TAX COLLECTIONS 260,000          260,000          300,000          40,000            15.38          


100 10010002 341945 REINSTATEMENT FEE-AUTO INSUR. 14,000            14,000            14,000            -                     -             


100 10010002 344216 MUNI MUNICIPAL HANDLING FEE 94,690            94,690            -                     (94,690)          (100.00)      


100 10010003 334211 EMA REIMBURSEMENTS 32,697            32,697            32,697            -                     -             


100 10020002 341120 STATE COURT FEES 150,000          150,000          120,000          (30,000)          (20.00)        


1 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Revenue







FY 2013 BUDGET - REVENUE BY FUND


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


Fund Org Object Proj Description


 FY 2012   


Orig Bud 


 FY 2012       


Rev Bud 


 FY 2013 


Proposal 


FY13/FY12 


Rev. Diff. % Diff.


100 10020002 341150 PROBATE COURT FEES 300,000          300,000          330,000          30,000            10.00          


100 10020002 341190 PRE-TRIAL INTERVENT PRGM FEE 20,000            20,000            30,000            10,000            50.00          


100 10020002 341191 PUB DEF APPLICATION FEES 1,000              1,000              1,000              -                     -             


100 10020002 341201 LEGAL RECORDING FEES 415,000          415,000          450,000          35,000            8.43            


100 10020002 351110 SUPERIOR COURT FINES 225,000          225,000          225,000          -                     -             


100 10020002 351120 STATE COURT FINES 900,000          900,000          775,000          (125,000)         (13.89)        


100 10020002 351130 MAGISTRATE COURT FINES 250,000          250,000          250,000          -                     -             


100 10020002 351160 JUVENILE COURT FINES 55,000            55,000            50,000            (5,000)            (9.09)          


100 10030002 342100 SHERIFF'S FEES 350,000          350,000          300,000          (50,000)          (14.29)        


100 10030002 346110 ANIMAL CONTROL & SHELTER FEES 22,000            22,000            22,000            -                     -             


100 10030003 371002 DONATIONS/ANIMAL SHELTER 5,000              5,000              5,000              -                     -             


100 10040002 341703 LABOR CHARGES - VEHICLE MAINT 6,000              6,000              6,000              -                     -             


100 10040004 334311 ROADS & BRIDGES GRANTS 476,295          476,295          -                     (476,295)         (100.00)      


100 10040004 334311 LMIG ROADS & BRIDGES GRANTS -                     -                     445,000          445,000          n/a


100 10040004 337041 ROADS & BRIDGES/FAYETTEVILLE 26,478            26,478            -                     (26,478)          (100.00)      


100 10040004 337041 LMIG ROADS & BRIDGES/FAYETTEVILLE -                     -                     60,000            60,000            n/a


100 10060002 347100 LIBRARY FEES 8,000              8,000              8,000              -                     -             


100 10060002 347500 PROGRAM FEES 210,000          210,000          210,000          -                     -             


100 10060002 351500 LIBRARY FINES 36,000            36,000            35,000            (1,000)            (2.78)          


100 10070002 323100 BUILDING PERMITS 210,000          210,000          200,000          (10,000)          (4.76)          


100 10070002 341323 ZONING & PLANNING FEES 7,000              7,000              5,500              (1,500)            (21.43)        


100 10070002 341324 DISTURBED ACRE FEES 750                 750                 -                     (750)               (100.00)      


100 Total GENERAL FUND 42,700,799     43,982,877     42,358,812     (1,624,065)      (3.69)          


205 20520002 341110 SUPERIOR COURT FEES 66,000            66,000            63,000            (3,000)            (4.55)          


205 Total LAW LIBRARY SURCHARGE FUND 66,000            66,000            63,000            (3,000)            (4.55)          


210 21030003 351370 STATE CONFISCATED FUNDS 20,000            21,189            -                     (21,189)          (100.00)      


210 Total STATE CONFISCATED PROPERTY FUND 20,000            21,189            -                     (21,189)          (100.00)      


215 21500001 311110 TAXES - CURRENT - REAL PROP -                     861,000          773,000          (88,000)          (10.22)        


215 21500001 311310 TAXES - PERSN - PERSONAL -                     48,000            49,000            1,000              2.08            


215 21500001 311320 TAXES - PERSN - AUTO -                     68,000            70,000            2,000              2.94            


215 21500001 311340 RECORDING INTANGIBLES -                     -                     8,000              8,000              n/a


215 21500001 311600 PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX -                     -                     2,000              2,000              n/a


215 21500001 319111 INTEREST/REAL PROPERTY -                     -                     2,000              2,000              n/a


215 21500001 361000 INTEREST INCOME -                     -                     100                 100                 n/a


215 21500001 390100 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 364,340          259,217          259,217          -                     -             


215 21530002 342510 TELEPHONE SURCHARGE 850,000          850,000          890,000          40,000            4.71            


215 21530002 342520 WIRELESS SURCHARGE 1,035,000       1,035,000       975,000          (60,000)          (5.80)          


215 21530003 337031 E-911 - FAYETTEVILLE 117,649          83,704            83,704            -                     -             


215 21530003 337032 E-911 - PEACHTREE CITY 253,552          180,395          180,395          -                     -             


215 21530003 337033 E-911 - TYRONE 50,756            36,111            36,111            -                     -             


215 Total EMERGENCY 911 FUND 2,671,297       3,421,427       3,328,527       (92,900)          (2.72)          


2 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Revenue







FY 2013 BUDGET - REVENUE BY FUND


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


Fund Org Object Proj Description


 FY 2012   


Orig Bud 


 FY 2012       


Rev Bud 


 FY 2013 


Proposal 


FY13/FY12 


Rev. Diff. % Diff.


216 21630002 337021 JAIL CONSTRCT - FAYETTEVILLE 165,000          165,000          125,000          (40,000)          (24.24)        


216 21630002 337022 JAIL CONSTRC - PTC 120,000          120,000          120,000          -                     -             


216 21630002 337023 JAIL CONSTRC - TYRONE 23,000            23,000            20,000            (3,000)            (13.04)        


216 21630002 351180 JAIL CONSTRUCTION FUND FINES 115,000          115,000          115,000          -                     -             


216 Total JAIL SURCHARGE FUND 423,000          423,000          380,000          (43,000)          (10.17)        


217 21720002 351161 SUPPLEMENTAL JUVENILE FINES 30,000            30,000            30,000            -                     -             


217 Total JUVENILE SUPERVISION SURCHARGE FUND 30,000            30,000            30,000            -                     -             


218 21850002 337011 VICTIMS ASST - FAYETTEVILLE 44,000            44,000            35,000            (9,000)            (20.45)        


218 21850002 337012 VICTIMS ASST - PTC 65,000            65,000            58,000            (7,000)            (10.77)        


218 21850002 337013 VICTIMS ASST - TYRONE 12,000            12,000            8,500              (3,500)            (29.17)        


218 21850002 351190 VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FINES 60,000            60,000            50,000            (10,000)          (16.67)        


218 21850002 351194 VICTIMS RESTITUTION -                     -                     1,000              1,000              n/a


218 Total VICTIMS ASSISTANCE SURCHARGE FUND 181,000          181,000          152,500          (28,500)          (15.75)        


219 21950002 351195 DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT FINES 85,000            85,000            60,000            (25,000)          (29.41)        


219 Total DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT FUND 85,000            85,000            60,000            (25,000)          (29.41)        


270 27000001 311110 TAXES - CURRENT - REAL PROP 4,037,500       5,005,000       4,365,000       (640,000)         (12.79)        


270 27000001 311310 TAXES - PERSN - PERSONAL 103,000          128,000          128,000          -                     -             


270 27000001 311320 TAXES - PERSN - AUTO 355,000          400,000          400,000          -                     -             


270 27000001 311330 TAXES - PERSN - MOBILE HOME 7,900              7,900              6,600              (1,300)            (16.46)        


270 27000001 311340 RECORDING INTANGIBLES 60,000            60,000            60,000            -                     -             


270 27000001 311600 PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX 9,000              9,000              9,500              500                 5.56            


270 27000001 316200 INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX 2,050,000       2,050,000       2,000,000       (50,000)          (2.44)          


270 27000001 319111 INTEREST/REAL PROPERTY 30,000            30,000            25,000            (5,000)            (16.67)        


270 27000001 319121 INTEREST/PERSONAL PROPERTY 700                 700                 800                 100                 14.29          


270 27000001 341321 IMPACT FEES/FIRE 30,000            30,000            30,000            -                     -             


270 27000001 361000 INTEREST INCOME 7,000              7,000              22,000            15,000            214.29        


270 27030002 342200 FIRE INSPECTION FEES 7,500              7,500              7,500              -                     -             


270 27030002 342205 PLAN REVIEW FEES 10,000            10,000            8,000              (2,000)            (20.00)        


270 27030002 381001 RADIO TOWER RENTAL 33,500            33,500            45,000            11,500            34.33          


270 27030003 371001 DONATIONS/MISCELLANEOUS -                     1,920              -                     (1,920)            (100.00)      


270 Total FIRE SERVICES FUND 6,741,100       7,780,520       7,107,400       (673,120)         (8.65)          


271 27100001 311190 TAXES - CURRENT - ST LIGHTS 315,000          315,000          315,000          -                     -             


271 Total STRET LIGHTS FUND 315,000          315,000          315,000          -                     -             


272 27200001 311110 TAXES - CURRENT - REAL PROP 1,482,000       1,193,000       1,044,000       (149,000)         (12.49)        


272 27200001 311310 TAXES - PERSN - PERSONAL 61,000            49,000            51,000            2,000              4.08            


272 27200001 311320 TAXES - PERSN - AUTO 120,000          100,000          110,000          10,000            10.00          


272 27200001 311330 TAXES - PERSN - MOBILE HOME 2,000              2,000              1,800              (200)               (10.00)        


272 27200001 311340 RECORDING INTANGIBLES 20,000            20,000            20,000            -                     -             


272 27200001 311600 PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX 3,500              3,500              3,500              -                     -             


272 27200001 319111 INTEREST/REAL PROPERTY 11,000            11,000            11,000            -                     -             


272 27200001 319121 INTEREST/PERSONAL PROPERTY -                     -                     500                 500                 n/a


3 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Revenue







FY 2013 BUDGET - REVENUE BY FUND


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


Fund Org Object Proj Description


 FY 2012   


Orig Bud 


 FY 2012       


Rev Bud 


 FY 2013 


Proposal 


FY13/FY12 


Rev. Diff. % Diff.


272 27200002 342600 EMS AMBULANCE CHARGES 1,700,000       1,700,000       1,600,000       (100,000)         (5.88)          


272 27200002 342610 EMS AMBULANCE RECOVERIES -                     -                     30,000            30,000            n/a


272 27230002 381001 RADIO TOWER RENTAL -                     -                     3,900              3,900              n/a


272 Total EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND 3,399,500       3,078,500       2,875,700       (202,800)         (6.59)          


505 50540001 361000 INTEREST INCOME 6,000              6,000              32,060            26,060            434.33        


505 50540002 344210 WATER SALES 14,006,600     14,006,600     14,253,637     247,037          1.76            


505 50540002 344212 METERS 75,600            75,600            75,600            -                     -             


505 50540002 344213 AVAILABILITY FEES 19,200            19,200            19,200            -                     -             


505 50540002 344214 SERVICE FEES 56,700            56,700            56,700            -                     -             


505 50540002 344215 PENALTIES 148,000          148,000          148,000          -                     -             


505 50540002 344216 MUNICIPAL HANDLING FEE 143,000          143,000          145,440          2,440              1.71            


505 50540002 345410 PARKING CHARGES LAKE HORTON 23,000            23,000            23,000            -                     -             


505 Total WATER SYSTEM FUND 14,478,100     14,478,100     14,753,637     275,537          1.90            


508 50840002 344260 STORMWATER UTILITY CHARGES -                     -                     573,350          573,350          n/a


508 Total STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FUND -                     -                     573,350          573,350          n/a


540 54000001 361000 INTEREST INCOME 2,000              2,000              -                     (2,000)            (100.00)      


540 54040002 344190 HOST FEE CHARGES 48,128            48,128            40,243            (7,885)            (16.38)        


540 54040002 344192 COMMERCIAL YARDWASTE LEAF/LIMB 41,312            41,312            43,330            2,018              4.88            


540 54040002 344193 RESIDENTIAL YARDWASTE LEAF/LIM 59,068            59,068            56,427            (2,641)            (4.47)          


540 Total SOLID WASTE FUND 150,508          150,508          140,000          (10,508)          (6.98)          


Grand Total ALL FUNDS 71,261,304$   74,013,120$   72,137,926$   (1,875,194)$    (2.53)          


4 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Revenue







FY 2013 Budget Proposal


Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY FUND


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


100 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


GENERAL FUND 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 29,468,941$  28,271,983$  28,829,949$  29,952,195$  29,646,843$    29,439,676$    (512,519)$        (1.7)            


OTHER OPERATING 14,252,329    14,891,373    12,886,976    15,226,300    16,260,991      15,761,008      534,708            3.5             


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 43,721,270$  43,163,356$  41,716,925$  45,178,495$  45,907,834      45,200,684      22,189$            0.0             


215 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


EMERGENCY 911 FUND 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 1,623,025$    1,557,534$    1,628,534$    1,777,524$    1,703,252$      1,703,252$      (74,272)$          (4.2)            


OTHER OPERATING 1,845,812      1,859,922      1,842,389      1,887,535      1,885,964        1,885,964        (1,571)              (0.1)            


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,468,837$    3,417,456$    3,470,923$    3,665,059$    3,589,216        3,589,216        (75,843)$          (2.1)            


270 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


FIRE SERVICES FUND 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 6,908,415$    6,658,219$    6,869,108$    7,122,095$    6,992,101$      6,992,101$      (129,994)$        (1.8)            


OTHER OPERATING 523,028         443,479         445,945         451,416         499,497           390,174           (61,242)            (13.6)          


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,431,443$    7,101,698$    7,315,053$    7,573,511$    7,491,598        7,382,275        (191,236)$        (2.5)            


272 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 2,578,713$    2,490,547$    2,435,879$    2,664,479$    2,617,738$      2,617,738$      (46,741)$          (1.8)            


OTHER OPERATING 418,056         475,458         404,397         434,112         474,814           426,114           (7,998)              (1.8)            


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,996,769$    2,966,005$    2,840,276$    3,098,591$    3,092,552$      3,043,852$      (54,739)$          (1.8)            


OTHER Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 219,293$       41,115$         58,215$         72,754$         74,906$           74,906$           2,152$              3.0             


OTHER OPERATING 1,202,705      1,056,767      1,081,131      1,090,057      1,121,688$      1,098,188$      8,131                0.7             


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,421,998$    1,097,882$    1,139,346$    1,162,811$    1,196,594        1,173,094        10,283$            0.9             


1 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY FUND


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


505 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


WATER SYSTEM FUND 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 3,317,616$    3,299,653$    3,316,388$    3,416,503$    3,331,376$      3,331,376$      (85,127)$          (2.5)            


OTHER OPERATING 5,765,322      6,100,357      6,396,622      11,218,293    11,419,490      11,422,261      203,968            1.8             


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,082,938$    9,400,010$    9,713,010$    14,634,796$  14,750,866      14,753,637      118,841$          0.8             


508 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


STORMWATER MANAGEMENT* 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                   303,165$       307,487$       312,958$       306,506$         306,506$         (6,452)$            (2.1)            


OTHER OPERATING -                     19,190           16,370           37,322           121,299           121,299           83,977              225.0         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES -$                   322,355$       323,857$       350,280$       427,805           427,805           77,525$            22.1           


540 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


SOLID WASTE FUND 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 40,215$         40,126$         40,763$         45,791$         44,651$           44,651$           (1,140)$            (2.5)            


OTHER OPERATING 125,403         127,487         128,314         519,068         184,270           170,931           (348,137)          (67.1)          


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 165,618$       167,613$       169,077$       564,859$       228,921           215,582           (349,277)$        (61.8)          


TOTAL Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


ALL BUDGETED FUNDS 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 44,156,218$  42,662,342$  43,486,323$  45,364,299$  44,717,373$    44,510,206$    (854,093)$        (1.9)            


OTHER OPERATING 24,132,655    24,974,033    23,202,144    30,864,103    31,968,013      31,275,939      411,836            1.3             


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 68,288,873$  67,636,375$  66,688,467$  76,228,402$  76,685,386      75,786,145      (442,257)$        (0.6)            


2 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10010320 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


ADMINISTRATION 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 199,275$        261,511$        273,062$        273,139$        265,181$        265,181$        (7,958)$          (2.9)         


OTHER OPERATING 76,583            55,002            52,134            58,000            56,600            56,600            (1,400)            (2.4)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 275,858$        316,513$        325,196$        331,139$        321,781$        321,781$        (9,358)$          (2.8)         


10030910 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


ANIMAL CONTROL 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 321,047$        265,469$        276,828$        275,816$        269,768$        269,768$        (6,048)$          (2.2)         


OTHER OPERATING 50,943            53,673            48,007            49,924            52,165            47,895            (2,029)            (4.1)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 371,990$        319,142$        324,835$        325,740$        321,933$        317,663$        (8,077)$          (2.5)         


10010565 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


BUILDING & GROUNDS 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 1,489,414$     1,408,466$     1,457,633$     1,503,387$     1,452,126$     1,452,126$     (51,261)$        (3.4)         


OTHER OPERATING 206,289          213,173          185,157          180,879          177,158          177,158          (3,721)            (2.1)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,695,703$     1,621,639$     1,642,790$     1,684,266$     1,629,284$     1,629,284$     (54,982)$        (3.3)         


10020310 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


CLERK OF STATE COURT 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 220,051$        234,222$        244,207$        266,810$        254,549$        254,549$        (12,261)$        (4.6)         


OTHER OPERATING 24,501            30,533            27,650            28,292            32,501            26,155            (2,137)            (7.6)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 244,552$        264,755$        271,857$        295,102$        287,050$        280,704$        (14,398)$        (4.9)         


10020180 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 953,994$        923,917$        945,822$        1,041,568$     1,015,222$     989,113$        (52,455)$        (5.0)         


OTHER OPERATING 244,064          270,986          266,121          281,893          305,849          270,354          (11,539)          (4.1)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,198,058$     1,194,903$     1,211,943$     1,323,461$     1,321,071$     1,259,467$     (63,994)$        (4.8)         


3 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10010110 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


COMMISSIONERS 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 394,439$        395,791$        398,751$        405,937$        395,108$        395,108$        (10,829)$        (2.7)         


OTHER OPERATING 193,051          412,594          166,088          196,075          169,150          169,150          (26,925)          (13.7)       


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 587,490$        808,385$        564,839$        602,012$        564,258$        564,258$        (37,754)$        (6.3)         


21030390 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


CONFISCATED PROPERTY - STATE 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 40,742            32,647            68,789            75,400            76,500            76,500            1,100              1.5           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 40,742$          32,647$          68,789$          75,400$          76,500$          76,500$          1,100$            1.5           


10030700 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


COUNTY CORONER 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 55,572$          61,165$          65,693$          66,851$          71,524$          71,524$          4,673$            7.0           


OTHER OPERATING 7,154              7,507              8,462              7,847              7,847              7,847              -                      -            


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,726$          68,672$          74,155$          74,698$          79,371$          79,371$          4,673$            6.3           


10070130 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


COUNTY EXTENSION 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 74,595$          61,993$          60,294$          29,648$          28,824$          28,824$          (824)$             (2.8)         


OTHER OPERATING 42,784            39,341            39,822            97,382            97,536            97,036            (346)               (0.4)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 117,379$        101,334$        100,116$        127,030$        126,360$        125,860$        (1,170)$          (0.9)         


10080191 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


CRIMINAL JUSTICE CENTER DEBT 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 3,844,284       3,844,947       1,177,439       2,826,763       2,830,201       2,830,201       3,438              0.1           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,844,284$     3,844,947$     1,177,439$     2,826,763$     2,830,201$     2,830,201$     3,438$            0.1           


4 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10050112 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


DEPT OF FAMILY AND CHILDREN 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 41,800            40,128            40,128            40,128            41,800            39,325            (803)               (2.0)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41,800$          40,128$          40,128$          40,128$          41,800$          39,325$          (803)$             (2.0)         


10070510 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 335,568          304,361          304,096          303,348          296,829          296,829          (6,519)            (2.1)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 335,568$        304,361$        304,096$        303,348$        296,829$        296,829$        (6,519)$          (2.1)         


10020200 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


DISTRICT ATTORNEY 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 346,824          330,929          330,865          330,573          390,361          330,052          (521)               (0.2)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 346,824$        330,929$        330,865$        330,573$        390,361$        330,052$        (521)$             (0.2)         


21950610 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT
1 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 65,022            73,119            41,181            59,450            60,500            60,500            1,050              1.8           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 65,022$          73,119$          41,181$          59,450$          60,500$          60,500$          1,050$            1.8           


1
 Provides funding to the Griffin Judicial District Drug Court.


21580193 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


E911 RADIO SYSTEM DEBT
2 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 993,762          993,762          993,762          993,762          993,762          993,762          -                      -            


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 993,762$        993,762$        993,762$        993,762$        993,762$        993,762$        -$                    -            


2
Prior to FY 2012 it was funded from the General Fund.


5 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10010400 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


ELECTIONS 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 665,072$        353,071$        518,667$        434,959$        671,146$        671,146$        236,187$        54.3         


OTHER OPERATING 76,312            49,195            74,703            53,451            69,922            84,979            31,528            59.0         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 741,384$        402,266$        593,370$        488,410$        741,068$        756,125$        267,715$        54.8         


21530800 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


EMERGENCY 911 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 1,623,025$     1,557,534$     1,628,534$     1,777,524$     1,703,252$     1,703,252$     (74,272)$        (4.2)         


OTHER OPERATING 852,050          866,160          848,627          893,773          892,202          892,202          (1,571)            (0.2)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,475,075$     2,423,694$     2,477,161$     2,671,297$     2,595,454$     2,595,454$     (75,843)$        (2.8)         


27230600 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 2,578,713$     2,490,547$     2,435,879$     2,664,479$     2,617,738$     2,617,738$     (46,741)$        (1.8)         


OTHER OPERATING 418,056          475,458          404,397          434,112          474,814          426,114          (7,998)            (1.8)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,996,769$     2,966,005$     2,840,276$     3,098,591$     3,092,552$     3,043,852$     (54,739)$        (1.8)         


10010575 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


ENGINEERING OFFICE
3 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 338,240$        208,098$        252,149$        269,006$        312,882$        312,882$        43,876$          16.3         


OTHER OPERATING 16,984            5,582              5,538              5,929              6,153              6,153              224                 3.8           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 355,224$        213,680$        257,687$        274,935$        319,035$        319,035$        44,100$          16.0         


3
In FY 2010, Engineering and Stormwater Management were divided. The Stormwater Management department was created.


10050114-572014 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


FAYETTE COMMUNITY OPTIONS 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 63,000            60,480            60,480            60,480            60,480            59,270            (1,210)            (2.0)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,000$          60,480$          60,480$          60,480$          60,480$          59,270$          (1,210)$          (2.0)         


6 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10050111 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


FAYETTE COUNSELING CENTER 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 133,270          127,939          127,939          127,939          127,939          125,380          (2,559)            (2.0)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 133,270$        127,939$        127,939$        127,939$        127,939$        125,380$        (2,559)$          (2.0)         


10010510 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


FINANCE 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 834,548$        825,225$        962,346$        979,382$        942,603$        942,603$        (36,779)$        (3.8)         


OTHER OPERATING 88,761            76,151            80,114            83,565            81,007            81,007            (2,558)            (3.1)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 923,309$        901,376$        1,042,460$     1,062,947$     1,023,610$     1,023,610$     (39,337)$        (3.7)         


27030550 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


FIRE SERVICES 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 6,908,415$     6,658,219$     6,869,108$     7,122,095$     6,992,101$     6,992,101$     (129,994)$      (1.8)         


OTHER OPERATING 523,028          443,479          445,945          451,416          499,497          390,174          (61,242)          (13.6)       


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,431,443$     7,101,698$     7,315,053$     7,573,511$     7,491,598$     7,382,275$     (191,236)$      (2.5)         


10040900 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


FLEET MAINTENANCE 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 467,575$        464,308$        471,750$        484,247$        475,130$        475,130$        (9,117)$          (1.9)         


OTHER OPERATING 36,368            37,330            12,409            35,610            35,590            35,290            (320)               (0.9)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 503,943$        501,638$        484,159$        519,857$        510,720$        510,420$        (9,437)$          (1.8)         


10070140 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


GA FORESTRY COMMISSION 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 2,516              1,369              3,422              3,422              3,422              3,422              -                      -            


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,516$            1,369$            3,422$            3,422$            3,422$            3,422$            -$                    -            


7 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10010540 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


HUMAN RESOURCES 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 333,053$        341,289$        361,355$        369,185$        359,930$        359,930$        (9,255)$          (2.5)         


OTHER OPERATING 73,325            81,614            58,106            64,958            63,767            63,467            (1,491)            (2.3)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 406,378$        422,903$        419,461$        434,143$        423,697$        423,397$        (10,746)$        (2.5)         


10010535 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


INFORMATION SYSTEMS 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 663,731$        605,617$        564,271$        660,571$        615,231$        615,231$        (45,340)$        (6.9)         


OTHER OPERATING 97,570            93,731            95,088            92,617            98,511            95,011            2,394              2.6           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 761,301$        699,348$        659,359$        753,188$        713,742$        710,242$        (42,946)$        (5.7)         


21630355 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


JAIL CONSTRUCTION SURCHARGE 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 563,882          461,525          479,864          447,942          447,942          447,942          -                      -            


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 563,882$        461,525$        479,864$        447,942$        447,942$        447,942$        -$                    -            


10020160 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


JUDGES, COURT REPORTER 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 10,515$          8,446$            17,062$          7,209$            11,499$          11,499$          4,290$            59.5         


OTHER OPERATING 364,667          347,810          354,187          332,436          345,736          328,786          (3,650)$          (1.1)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 375,182$        356,256$        371,249$        339,645$        357,235$        340,285$        640$               0.2           


10020600 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


JUVENILE COURT 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 275,338$        270,682$        283,023$        287,352$        280,799$        280,799$        (6,553)$          (2.3)         


OTHER OPERATING 48,364            47,345            34,932            39,125            39,125            36,125            (3,000)            (7.7)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 323,702$        318,027$        317,955$        326,477$        319,924$        316,924$        (9,553)$          (2.9)         


8 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


21720610 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


JUVENILE SUPERVISION 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    7,420$            21,530$          21,530$          21,530$          -$                    -            


OTHER OPERATING 26,360            22,403            15,809            9,100              8,800              8,800              (300)               (3.3)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,360$          22,403$          23,229$          30,630$          30,330$          30,330$          (300)$             (1.0)         


10010530 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


LAW DEPARTMENT 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 147,744$        147,565$        158,373$        169,052$        159,802$        159,802$        (9,250)$          (5.5)         


OTHER OPERATING 75,588            9,485              35,665            12,400            12,400            12,400            -                      -            


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 223,332$        157,050$        194,038$        181,452$        172,202$        172,202$        (9,250)$          (5.1)         


20520750 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


LAW LIBRARY 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 85,563            52,689            55,371            67,160            67,160            67,160            -                      -            


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 85,563$          52,689$          55,371$          67,160$          67,160$          67,160$          -$                    -            


10060500 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


LIBRARY 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 561,266$        534,053$        507,954$        562,229$        601,091$        601,091$        38,862$          6.9           


OTHER OPERATING 221,273          224,472          233,980          356,910          457,421          354,589          (2,321)            (0.7)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 782,539$        758,525$        741,934$        919,139$        1,058,512$     955,680$        36,541$          4.0           


10020400 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


MAGISTRATE COURT 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 438,950$        429,730$        434,038$        462,413$        438,314$        435,626$        (26,787)$        (5.8)         


OTHER OPERATING 29,981            37,292            28,763            31,542            32,134            31,334            (208)               (0.7)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 468,931$        467,022$        462,801$        493,955$        470,448$        466,960$        (26,995)$        (5.5)         


9 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10030290 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


MARSHAL 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 654,616$        630,501$        649,282$        651,040$        626,798$        626,798$        (24,242)$        (3.7)         


OTHER OPERATING 72,227            67,041            78,882            71,401            117,755          86,880            15,479            21.7         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 726,843$        697,542$        728,164$        722,441$        744,553$        713,678$        (8,763)$          (1.2)         


10010090 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


NON DEPARTMENTAL-GEN GOVT 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 497,283          473,490          461,475          482,559          448,730          448,730          (33,829)          (7.0)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 497,283$        473,490$        461,475$        482,559$        448,730$        448,730$        (33,829)$        (7.0)         


10020090 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


NON DEPARTMENTAL-JUDICIAL 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 248,894          231,932          240,489          224,268          239,512          221,857          (2,411)            (1.1)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 248,894$        231,932$        240,489$        224,268$        239,512$        221,857$        (2,411)$          (1.1)         


10030090 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


NON DEPARTMENTAL-PUB SAFETY 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 799,522          862,224          907,299          890,166          1,103,136       1,103,136       212,970          23.9         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 799,522$        862,224$        907,299$        890,166$        1,103,136$     1,103,136$     212,970$        23.9         


10070210 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


PERMITS & INSPECTIONS 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 491,157$        401,521$        411,355$        421,213$        411,015$        411,015$        (10,198)$        (2.4)         


OTHER OPERATING 32,291            27,181            25,579            26,911            28,715            28,715            1,804              6.7           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 523,448$        428,702$        436,934$        448,124$        439,730$        439,730$        (8,394)$          (1.9)         


10 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10070411 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


PLANNING & ZONING 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 413,915$        395,554$        414,887$        419,212$        408,007$        408,007$        (11,205)$        (2.7)         


OTHER OPERATING 13,498            13,415            12,091            13,010            14,047            13,447            437                 3.4           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 427,413$        408,969$        426,978$        432,222$        422,054$        421,454$        (10,768)$        (2.5)         


10020450 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


PROBATE COURT 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 315,246$        258,535$        270,184$        333,776$        315,988$        315,988$        (17,788)$        (5.3)         


OTHER OPERATING 19,207            26,033            40,976            27,845            28,580            26,780            (1,065)            (3.8)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 334,453$        284,568$        311,160$        361,621$        344,568$        342,768$        (18,853)$        (5.2)         


10020800 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


PUBLIC DEFENDER 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 504,916          484,798          484,799          484,806          484,800          484,800          (6)                   (0.0)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 504,916$        484,798$        484,799$        484,806$        484,800$        484,800$        (6)$                 (0.0)         


10050110 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


PUBLIC HEALTH 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 350,499          337,293          338,322          336,211          347,237          336,181          (30)                 (0.0)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 350,499$        337,293$        338,322$        336,211$        347,237$        336,181$        (30)$               (0.0)         


10030930 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


PUBLIC SAFETY & EMA 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 405,938$        410,414$        417,014$        423,296$        405,752$        405,752$        (17,544)$        (4.1)         


OTHER OPERATING 50,124            56,202            48,077            67,500            55,185            55,185            (12,315)          (18.2)       


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 456,062$        466,616$        465,091$        490,796$        460,937$        460,937$        (29,859)$        (6.1)         


11 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10040100 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 182,490$        172,790$        169,546$        172,891$        169,520$        169,520$        (3,371)$          (1.9)         


OTHER OPERATING 3,697              9,504              9,148              17,019            12,288            12,288            (4,731)            (27.8)       


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 186,187$        182,294$        178,694$        189,910$        181,808$        181,808$        (8,102)$          (4.3)         


10010517 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


PURCHASING 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 213,542$        205,019$        178,540$        203,720$        175,394$        175,394$        (28,326)$        (13.9)       


OTHER OPERATING 24,254            30,550            24,474            23,165            25,925            25,425            2,260              9.8           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 237,796$        235,569$        203,014$        226,885$        201,319$        200,819$        (26,066)$        (11.5)       


10060110 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


RECREATION 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 374,700$        346,224$        360,036$        365,705$        357,346$        357,346$        (8,359)$          (2.3)         


OTHER OPERATING 749,840          744,876          702,345          750,903          739,536          740,036          (10,867)          (1.4)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,124,540$     1,091,100$     1,062,381$     1,116,608$     1,096,882$     1,097,382$     (19,226)$        (1.7)         


10040220 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


ROAD DEPARTMENT 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 1,797,572$     1,591,293$     1,629,079$     1,665,236$     1,613,340$     1,613,340$     (51,896)$        (3.1)         


OTHER OPERATING 1,244,800       766,539          2,481,283       2,639,023       3,181,369       3,144,024       505,001          19.1         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,042,372$     2,357,832$     4,110,362$     4,304,259$     4,794,709$     4,757,364$     453,105$        10.5         


10050520 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 117,246          109,856          174,556          174,556          174,556          174,556          -                      -            


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 117,246$        109,856$        174,556$        174,556$        174,556$        174,556$        -$                    -            


12 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10030310 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


SHERIFF - ADMINISTRATION 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 911,095$        879,033$        876,673$        910,163$        874,014$        874,014$        (36,149)$        (4.0)         


OTHER OPERATING 74,458            88,188            71,926            81,539            79,073            79,073            (2,466)            (3.0)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 985,553$        967,221$        948,599$        991,702$        953,087$        953,087$        (38,615)$        (3.9)         


10030321 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


SHERIFF - CID 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 2,762,316$     2,504,262$     2,509,616$     2,589,304$     2,496,599$     2,496,599$     (92,705)$        (3.6)         


OTHER OPERATING 280,232          246,569          245,524          237,919          286,808          266,181          28,262            11.9         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,042,548$     2,750,831$     2,755,140$     2,827,223$     2,783,407$     2,762,780$     (64,443)$        (2.3)         


10030323 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


SHERIFF - FIELD OPERATIONS 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 5,422,772$     5,723,680$     5,689,164$     5,928,780$     5,747,690$     5,675,083$     (253,697)$      (4.3)         


OTHER OPERATING 440,017          598,363          594,756          595,716          863,476          773,825          178,109          29.9         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,862,789$     6,322,043$     6,283,920$     6,524,496$     6,611,166$     6,448,908$     (75,588)$        (1.2)         


10030326 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


SHERIFF - JAIL OPERATIONS 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 4,900,074$     4,729,811$     4,788,374$     5,031,402$     5,021,365$     5,021,365$     (10,037)$        (0.2)         


OTHER OPERATING 1,061,078       1,246,914       1,456,864       1,450,329       1,456,082       1,437,897       (12,432)          (0.9)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,961,152$     5,976,725$     6,245,238$     6,481,731$     6,477,447$     6,459,262$     (22,469)$        (0.3)         


54040500 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 40,215$          40,126$          40,763$          45,791$          44,651$          44,651$          (1,140)$          (2.5)         


OTHER OPERATING 125,403          127,487          128,314          519,068          184,270          170,931          (348,137)        (67.1)       


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 165,618$        167,613$        169,077$        564,859$        228,921$        215,582$        (349,277)$      (61.8)       


13 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10020330 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


STATE COURT JUDGE 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 293,270$        287,208$        275,977$        264,447$        283,890$        277,111$        12,664$          4.8           


OTHER OPERATING 57,898            56,484            52,466            66,600            68,370            61,640            (4,960)            (7.4)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 351,168$        343,692$        328,443$        331,047$        352,260$        338,751$        7,704$            2.3           


10020320 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


STATE COURT SOLICITOR
4 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 303,182$        467,037$        468,788$        478,732$        464,792$        464,792$        (13,940)$        (2.9)         


OTHER OPERATING 19,636            37,216            24,767            25,178            25,087            23,817            (1,361)            (5.4)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 322,818$        504,253$        493,555$        503,910$        489,879$        488,609$        (15,301)$        (3.0)         


4
In FY 2010, three positions previously funded from the Victims Assistance fund were moved to be funded from the General Fund.


50840320 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
5 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    303,165$        307,487$        312,958$        306,506$        306,506$        (6,452)$          (2.1)         


OTHER OPERATING -                      19,190            16,370            37,322            121,299          121,299          83,977            225.0       


TOTAL EXPENDITURES -$                    322,355$        323,857$        350,280$        427,805$        427,805$        77,525$          22.1         


5
Prior to FY 2012, Stormwater was funded from the General Fund.


27140260 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


STREET LIGHTS 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 281,150          283,711          290,158          297,818          327,746          304,246          6,428              2.2           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 281,150$        283,711$        290,158$        297,818$        327,746$        304,246$        6,428$            2.2           


10010550 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


TAX ASSESSOR 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 778,848$        695,140$        685,329$        714,352$        800,086$        701,102$        (13,250)$        (1.9)         


OTHER OPERATING 41,160            71,838            106,399          101,948          111,230          101,225          (723)               (0.7)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 820,008$        766,978$        791,728$        816,300$        911,316$        802,327$        (13,973)$        (1.7)         


14 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 BUDGET - TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


10010545 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


TAX COMMISSIONER 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 803,789$        773,343$        782,827$        830,165$        854,518$        854,518$        24,353$          2.9           


OTHER OPERATING 158,946          168,156          162,752          185,750          198,930          170,930          (14,820)          (8.0)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 962,735$        941,499$        945,579$        1,015,915$     1,053,448$     1,025,448$     9,533$            0.9           


21850553 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


VICTIMS ASSISTANCE
6 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 219,293$        41,115$          50,795$          51,224$          53,376$          53,376$          2,152$            4.2           


OTHER OPERATING 139,986          130,673          129,959          133,187          133,040          133,040          (147)               (0.1)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 359,279$        171,788$        180,754$        184,411$        186,416$        186,416$        2,005$            1.1           


6
Provides funding to the State Court Solicitor, District Attorney, and Promise Place.


505 WATER SYSTEM Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 3,317,616$     3,299,653$     3,316,388$     3,416,503$     3,331,376$     3,331,376$     (85,127)$        (2.5)         


OTHER OPERATING 5,765,322       6,100,357       6,396,622       11,218,293     11,419,490     11,422,261     203,968          1.8           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,082,938$     9,400,010$     9,713,010$     14,634,796$   14,750,866$   14,753,637$   118,841$        0.8           


10050550 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2013 FY 2013 FY13/FY12 %


YOUTH PROTECTION 2009 2010 2011 2012  Request  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A


OTHER OPERATING 20,566            19,743            19,743            19,743            19,743            19,348            (395)               (2.0)         


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,566$          19,743$          19,743$          19,743$          19,743$          19,348$          (395)$             (2.0)         


15 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Operating Expenditures







FY 2013 Budget Proposal


Additional Capital/CIP Projects







FY 2013 BUDGET - ADDITIONAL CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


Dept. Project Description


Funding 


Source  Total Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


2013-2017 


Total Future


Proposal  


FY 2013 Notes


Roof Repairs / Replacement for Admin 


Building 145,000$      145,000$      -$             -$             -$             -$             145,000$      -$            145,000$  


Roof Repairs / Replacement, including new 


gutters for Historic County Courthouse 195,000        195,000        -               -               -               -               195,000        -              -                 


On hold. Get more information on what needs 


to be done on the roof.


Sub-total GF 340,000$      340,000$      -$             -$             -$             -$             340,000$      -$            145,000$  


Sheriff - Jail Addition of PTZ cameras to exterior of jail 33,895$        33,895$        -$             -$             -$             -$             33,895$        -$            33,895$    


-                    -                    -               -               -               -               -                    -              -                 


Sub-total GF 33,895$        33,895$        -$             -$             -$             -$             33,895$        -$            33,895$    


Fleet Maint Fuel Dispenser Replacement 30,000$        30,000$        -$             -$             -$             -$             30,000$        -$            19,500$    


Ok to replace 2 dispensers. Get more info on 


refurbished pumps.


Heavy Duty Tire Balancer 15,000          15,000          -               -               -               -               15,000          -              -                 


Sub-total GF 45,000$        45,000$        -$             -$             -$             -$             45,000$        -$            19,500$    


Recreation Parks And Recreation Needs Assessment 21,000$        21,000$        -$             -$             -$             -$             21,000$        -$            21,000$    Recommended


Brooks Park Fence Replace Completion 22,000          22,000          22,000          -              -                 Not recommended


Sign Replacement at Park Entrances 10,000          10,000          -               -               -               -               10,000          -              -                 Not recommended. Include $500 in M&O.


Sub-total GF 53,000$        53,000$        -$             -$             -$             -$             53,000$        -$            21,000$    


Library Library Carpet Replacement 50,000$        50,000$        -$             -$             -$             -$             50,000$        -$            50,000$    


-                    -                    -               -               -               -               -                    -              -                 


Sub-total GF 50,000$        50,000$        -$             -$             -$             -$             50,000$        -$            50,000$    


CALComp Scan Plus IV Digital Scanner 20,000$        20,000$        -$             -$             -$             -$             20,000$        -$            -$               Delay one year.


-                    -                    -               -               -               -               -                    -              -                 


Sub-total GF 20,000$        20,000$        -$             -$             -$             -$             20,000$        -$            -$               


High Band Radios (project in conjunction 4,865$          4,865$          -$         -$         -$         -$         4,865$          -$        4,865$       Recommended


with Fire) - total project cost $59,733


GF 4,865$          4,865$          4,865$          4,865$       


Elections Easy Vote / Easy Absentee System 19,220$        19,220$        -$         -$         -$         -$         19,220$        -$        -$          Delay one year.


GF 19,220$        19,220$        19,220$        -$          


Marshal Laptops for Vehicles - Computer Equipment 27,616$        27,616$        -$         -$         -$         -$         27,616$        -$        20,712$    


& Software


GF 27,616$        27,616$        27,616$        20,712$    


General Fund Sub-total 593,596$      593,596$      -$             -$             -$             -$             593,596$      -$            294,972$  


Recommended. Of the original 8 laptops and 


licenses, will acquire 2 with FY 2012 available 


funding.


Bldg & 


Grounds


Permits & 


Inspec


Public 


Safety & 


EMA


1 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Additional Projects







FY 2013 BUDGET - ADDITIONAL CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


Dept. Project Description


Funding 


Source  Total Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


2013-2017 


Total Future


Proposal  


FY 2013 Notes


Fire


Firefighter Turnout Gear (replacement 


schedule) 223,350$      37,225$        37,225$   37,225$   37,225$   37,225$   186,125$      37,225$  37,225$    Recommended


Burn Building 65,000          65,000          -               -               -               -               65,000          -              65,000       Recommended


High Band Radios (project in conjunction with 


Public Safety & EMA) - total project cost 


$59,733 54,868          54,868          54,868          54,868       Recommended


Fire Sub-total Fire 343,218$      157,093$      37,225$   37,225$   37,225$   37,225$   305,993$      37,225$  157,093$  


EMS Heart Monitors (replacement schedule) 306,000$      51,000$        51,000$   51,000$   51,000$   51,000$   255,000$      51,000$  51,000$    Recommended


LUCAS Chest Compression System (2) 30,092$        30,092$        30,092$        15,046$    Recommended one of two


Bariatric cot augmentation and loading 


system 6,500$          6,500$          6,500$          6,500$       Recommended


-                    -                    -               -               -               -               -                    -              -                 


EMS Sub-total EMS 342,592$      87,592$        51,000$   51,000$   51,000$   51,000$   291,592$      51,000$  72,546$    


E911


Workstation replacements (6) and Call Taker 


station additions (2) 150,000$      150,000$      -$             -$             -$             -$             150,000$      -$            150,000$  Recommended


VESTA PALLAS Upgrade 52,841          52,841          -               -               -               -               52,841          -              52,841       Recommended


E911 Sub-total E911 202,841$      202,841$      -$             -$             -$             -$             202,841$      -$            202,841$  


Grand Total GF 593,596$      593,596$      -$             -$             -$             -$             593,596$      -$            294,972$  


Fire 343,218        157,093        37,225     37,225     37,225     37,225     305,993        37,225    157,093    


EMS 342,592        87,592          51,000     51,000     51,000     51,000     291,592        51,000    72,546       


E911 202,841        202,841        -               -               -               -               202,841        -              202,841    


1,482,247$   1,041,122$   88,225$   88,225$   88,225$   88,225$   1,394,022$   88,225$  727,452$  


2 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Additional Projects







FY 2013 Budget Proposal


5-Year CIP Plan







Department Funding Source


Total     


Project(s)      


Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


Total                                                                           


FY 2013


- FY 2017


Future 


Project(s)


Criminal Justice Center General Fund 3,000,000$      250,000$           250,000$         250,000$         250,000$         250,000$         1,250,000$      1,750,000$        


Public Safety - Fire Fund 3,471,475        -                         -                       -                       825,000           -                       825,000           2,646,475          


Fire, EMS, and EMA EMS 1,042,050        200,000             200,000           200,000           200,000           100,000           900,000           142,050             


General Fund 531,750           170,000             170,000           45,000             45,000             -                       430,000           101,750             


Grant 950,000           950,000             -                       -                       -                       -                       950,000           -                         


TOTAL 5,995,275$      1,320,000$        370,000$         245,000$         1,070,000$      100,000$         3,105,000        2,890,275$        


Information Systems General Fund 2,914,500$      366,000             740,500           390,500           393,500           269,000           2,159,500        755,000             


Marshal General Fund 86,025             -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       86,025               


Recreation General Fund 3,190,800        490,800             400,000           375,000           400,000           100,000           1,765,800        1,425,000          


Road Department General Fund 1,326,100        455,000             239,600           410,600           220,900           -                       1,326,100        -                         


Sheriff's Office General Fund 680,000           105,000             115,000           -                       -                       -                       220,000           460,000             


Vehicle Replacement General Fund 3,000,000        -                         500,000           500,000           500,000           500,000           2,000,000        1,000,000          


Fire Fund -                       -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                         


EMS -                       -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                         


Governmental Funds 20,192,700      2,986,800          2,615,100        2,171,100        2,834,400        1,219,000        11,826,400      8,366,300          


Stormwater Utility SW Utility 450,000           450,000             -                       -                       -                       -                       450,000           -                         


Water System Water System 13,250,000      -                         -                       2,250,000        3,000,000        -                       5,250,000        8,000,000          


Enterprise Funds 13,700,000      450,000             -                       2,250,000        3,000,000        -                       5,700,000        8,000,000          


Total Funds 33,892,700$    3,436,800$        2,615,100$      4,421,100$      5,834,400$      1,219,000$      17,526,400$    16,366,300$      


Source of Funding Total   FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Total                                                                         Future 


General Fund 14,729,175$    1,836,800$        2,415,100$      1,971,100$      1,809,400$      1,119,000$      9,151,400$      5,577,775$        


Grant 950,000           950,000             -                       -                       -                       -                       950,000           -                         


Fire Fund 3,471,475        -                         -                       -                       825,000           -                       825,000           2,646,475          


EMS Fund 1,042,050        200,000             200,000           200,000           200,000           100,000           900,000           142,050             


Stormwater Utility 450,000           450,000             -                       -                       -                       -                       450,000           -                         


Water System Fund 13,250,000      -                         -                       2,250,000        3,000,000        -                       5,250,000        8,000,000          


Total - All Funds 33,892,700$    3,436,800$        2,615,100$      4,421,100$      5,834,400$      1,219,000$      17,526,400$    16,366,300$      


FY 2013 BUDGET - 5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM


Proposal @ 6/28/12


1 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\FY 2013 Budget CIP Plan







Project Title Funding Source


Total Project 


Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


Total 


FY 2013


- FY 2017


Future 


Projects


Completion of CJC 3rd Floor General Fund 3,000,000$  500,000$     500,000$     500,000$     500,000$     500,000$     2,500,000$  500,000$     


Recommended change - move portion to future -                  (250,000)     (250,000)     (250,000)     (250,000)     (250,000)     (1,250,000)  1,250,000   


Total: 3,000,000$  250,000$     250,000$     250,000$     250,000$     250,000$     1,250,000$  1,750,000$  


FY 2012 500,000$     Approved and Funded


3,500,000$  Total Project Cost


Criminal Justice Center Project Cost Summary 


FY 2013 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


2







Project Title Funding Source


Total Project 


Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


Total 


FY 2013


- FY 2017


Future 


Projects


Severe Weather Warning Sirens - NO CHANGE General Fund 180,000$     45,000$       45,000$       45,000$       45,000$       -$                 180,000$     -$                 


Reconstruction of Fire Station #2 - NO CHANGE Fire Fund 1,300,000    -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,300,000    


Construction of HQ/EOC Fire/EMS/ES 2,250,000    -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,250,000$  


Recommended changes Fire/EMS/ES (2,250,000)   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   (2,250,000)   


Recommended changes Fire Fund 900,000       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   900,000       


Recommended changes EMS 900,000       200,000       200,000       200,000       200,000       100,000       900,000       -                   


Recommended changes General Fund 250,000       125,000       125,000       -                   -                   -                   250,000       -                   


Recommended changes Grant 950,000       950,000       -                   -                   -                   -                   950,000       -                   


3,000,000    1,275,000    325,000       200,000       200,000       100,000       2,100,000    900,000       


SCBA-Breathing Apparatus - NO CHANGE Fire Fund 825,000       -                   -                   -                   825,000       -                   825,000       -                   


Addition/Renovation of FS # 8 - NO CHANGE Fire Fund 300,000       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   300,000       


Mobile & Portable Radios-Fire Fire Fund 146,475       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   146,475       


Mobile & Portable Radios-EMS EMS 142,050       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   142,050       


Mobile & Portable Radios-Public Safety & EMA General Fund 101,750       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   101,750       


Total Mobile & Portable Radios - NO CHANGE 390,275       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   390,275       


Total: 5,995,275$  1,320,000$  370,000$     245,000$     1,070,000$  100,000$     3,105,000$  2,890,275$  


TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES Fire Fund 3,471,475$  -$                 -$                 -$                 825,000$     -$                 825,000$     2,646,475$  


EMS 1,042,050    200,000       200,000       200,000       200,000       100,000       900,000       142,050       


General Fund 531,750       170,000       170,000       45,000         45,000         -                   430,000       101,750       


Grant 950,000       950,000       -                   -                   -                   -                   950,000       -                   


Fire Fund Assigned Balance @ 6/30/2011 - $ 767,664


EMS Fund Assigned Balance @ 6/30/2011 - $ 1,226,836


Available CIP Funding (approved prior to FY2013)


Reconstruct Fire Station # 3 2010- 0550A $1,968,950 balance @ 6/30/2011


Construct Fire Station # 4 2010 - 0550B $1,300,000 balance @ 6/30/2011


Fire Services, EMS, and Emergency Management Project Cost Summaries


FY 2013 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


3







Project Title Funding Source Total Project Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


Total 


FY 2013


- FY 2017 Future Projects


Aerial Photography General Fund 220,000$            -$                    220,000$       -$                  -$                  -$                  220,000$        -$                   


Strategic Technology Plan General Fund 594,500              97,000            251,500         121,500         124,500         -                    594,500         -                     


Equipment Refresh - DeskTops General Fund 1,110,000           185,000          185,000         185,000         185,000         185,000         925,000         185,000         


Recommended Change - 7 yr in lieu of 5 yr -                         (53,000)          (53,000)        (53,000)        (53,000)        (53,000)        (265,000)       265,000         


1,110,000           132,000          132,000        132,000        132,000        132,000        660,000         450,000         


Equipment Refresh - Network General Fund 510,000              85,000            85,000          85,000          85,000          85,000          425,000         85,000           


Recommended Change - 7 yr in lieu of 5 yr -                         (5,000)            (5,000)          (5,000)          (5,000)          (5,000)          (25,000)         25,000           


510,000              80,000           80,000          80,000          80,000          80,000          400,000         110,000         


Equipment Refresh - Server/Data Storage General Fund 480,000              80,000            80,000          80,000          80,000          80,000          400,000         80,000           


Recommended Change - 7 yr in lieu of 5 yr General Fund -                         (23,000)          (23,000)        (23,000)        (23,000)        (23,000)        (115,000)       115,000         


480,000              57,000           57,000          57,000          57,000          57,000          285,000         195,000         


Total: 2,914,500$         366,000$        740,500$       390,500$       393,500$       269,000$       2,159,500$     755,000$        


Strategic Technology Plan STP Initiative 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 TOTAL Recurring


 One-Time Costs


IN7 Intrusion Detection System (IDS/IPS) 20,000$          20,000           YES


GO7 IS Metrics (Network Monitoring Software) 20,000$         20,000           YES


AP1 Expand Energov Software Programs 110,000         110,000         YES


SD6 Microsoft Enterprise (pay over 5 years) 77,000            116,000         116,000$       116,000$       425,000         YES


IN4 Install 8-Foot Generator Fence 3,000            3,000             NO


AP2,GO9,SD5,SD4 GIS Technician Associated Costs -                      5,500            5,500            5,500            16,500           NO


Total One-Time Costs 97,000$          251,500$       121,500$       124,500$       -$                  594,500$        


Annual Costs - Hardware/Software


Intrusion Detection System (IDS/IPS) 3,000            3,000            3,000            3,000            3,000             


IS Metrics (Network Monitoring Software) 3,000            3,000            3,000            3,000             


Expand Energov Software Programs 20,000          20,000          20,000          20,000           


Microsoft Enterprise Agreement 90,000          90,000           


Implement Desktop Virtualization (VDI) 2,400            2,400            2,400             


-$                   3,000$          26,000$        28,400$        118,400$      118,400$       


Annual Personnel Costs


GIS Technician (approved FY 2012) 86,500           86,500          86,500          86,500          86,500          86,500           


Information Security Officer 75,000          75,000          75,000          75,000          75,000           


Project Manager 86,500          86,500          86,500          86,500           


Application Specialist 86,500          86,500          86,500           


86,500$          161,500$      248,000$      334,500$      334,500$      334,500$       


Total Annual Costs 86,500$          164,500$      274,000$      362,900$      452,900$      452,900$       


Information Systems Project Cost Summaries 


FY 2013 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


4







Project Title Funding Source


Total Project 


Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


Total 


FY 2013


- FY 2017


Future 


Projects


Mobile & Portable Radios - NO CHANGE General Fund 86,025$       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 86,025$       


Total: 86,025$       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 86,025$       


Marshal Project Cost Summaries 


FY 2013 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


5







Project Title Funding Source


Total Project 


Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


Total 


FY 2013


- FY 2017


Future 


Projects


Kenwood Park Enhancements-Construction 1,200,000$    300,000$     300,000$     300,000$     300,000$     -$                 1,200,000$    -$                 


Kenwood Parking 50,000           50,000         50,000           


Recommended change - move to future 250,000         (250,000)     (200,000)     (200,000)     (200,000)     100,000       (750,000)       1,000,000    


Net Kenwood Park General Fund 1,500,000      100,000       100,000       100,000       100,000       100,000       500,000         1,000,000    


Kiwanis Park Enhancements


Athletic field lighting refurbishment 325,000         75,000         100,000       75,000         75,000         -                   325,000         


Recommended change in cost estimate (25,000)         -                  (25,000)       -                  -                  -                  (25,000)         -                  


Net Kiwanis Park General Fund 300,000         75,000         75,000         75,000         75,000         -                   300,000         -                   


McCurry Park Enhancements


Athletic field lighting refurbishment at Softball 250,000         125,000       125,000       250,000         -                   


Recommended change in cost estimate (20,000)         (20,000)       -                  -                  -                  -                  (20,000)         -                  


Athletic field lighting refurbishment at Football 100,000         100,000       100,000         -                   


Recommended change in cost estimate (39,200)         (39,200)       -                  -                  -                  -                  (39,200)         -                  


Athletic field lighting refurbishment at Soccer 300,000         100,000       100,000       100,000       300,000         -                   


Athletic field light installation for multipurpose fields 250,000         100,000       100,000         150,000       


Athletic field lighting refurbishment at Football/Soccer 225,000         225,000       225,000         -                   


Re-crowning of soccer field 225,000         75,000         75,000         75,000         225,000         -                   


Recommended change - move to future -                    (75,000)       (75,000)       (75,000)       -                  -                  (225,000)       225,000       


Net McCurry Park General Fund 1,290,800      265,800       225,000       200,000       225,000       -                   915,800         375,000       


McCurry Park Multi-Purpose Field - NO CHANGE General Fund 50,000           -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     50,000         


Security System - NO CHANGE General Fund 50,000           50,000         -                   -                   -                   -                   50,000           -                   


Total: 3,190,800$    490,800$     400,000$     375,000$     400,000$     100,000$     1,765,800$    1,425,000$  


Recreation Project Cost Summaries


FY 2013 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


6







Project Title Funding Source


Total Project 


Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


Total 


FY 2013


- FY 2017


Future 


Projects


ROADS 


Swanson Road- Engineering/Construction - NO CHANGE General Fund 391,900       -                   -                   171,000       220,900       -                   391,900       -                   


Kelly Road - Engineering/Construction - NO CHANGE General Fund 804,200       325,000       239,600       239,600       -                   -                   804,200       -                   


Trickum Creek Road - Construction* - NO CHANGE General Fund 130,000       130,000       -                   -                   -                   -                   130,000       -                   


Total: 1,326,100$  455,000$     239,600$     410,600$     220,900$     -$                 1,326,100$  -$                 


*Trickum Creek Road Construction project cost: FY 2009 246,000$     proj. 9220D approved in FY 2009


FY 2012 131,230       


FY 2013 130,000       


Total 507,230$     


Road Department Project Cost Summaries


FY 2013 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


7







Project Title Funding Source


Total Project 


Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


Total 


FY 2013


- FY 2017


Future 


Projects


Placement of additional video surveillance locations General Fund 95,000         95,000         -                   -                   -                   -                   95,000         -                   


Enhancement of ingress control to sensitive areas General Fund 10,000         10,000         -                   -                   -                   -                   10,000         -                   


Relocation of the existing Security Control Office General Fund 115,000       -                   115,000       -                   -                   -                   115,000       -                   


Justice Center Enhancements 220,000$     105,000$     115,000$     -$                 -$                 -$                 220,000$     -$                 


Consolidated Public Safety Training Facility TBD 460,000$     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   460,000       


Total: 680,000$     105,000$     115,000$     -$                 -$                 -$                 220,000$     460,000$     


NO CHANGE RECOMMENDED 


Sheriff's Office Project Cost Summaries


FY 2013 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


8







Project Title Funding Source


Total Project 


Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


Total     


FY 2013


- FY 2017


Future 


Projects


Floodplain Mapping*  (Funded by General Fund) -$                    -$                     -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                     -$                 


Drainage Improvements - Coastline Rd @ Whitewater Creek


Stormwater 


Utility 150,000           150,000            -                  -                  -                  -                  150,000            -                  


Drainage Improvements - Cross Creek Trail @ Gay Creek 130,000           130,000            -                  -                  -                  -                  130,000            -                  


Drainage Improvements - Old Senoia Rd @ Perry Creek 90,000             90,000              -                  -                  -                  -                  90,000              -                  


Drainage Improvements - Callaway Road 80,000             80,000              -                  -                  -                  -                  80,000              -                  


Total 450,000$        450,000$         -$                -$                -$                -$                450,000$         -$                


*Floodplain Mapping total project cost $630,000: 76,000$           project P7011, FY 2007


274,000           project 9575B, FY 2009


350,000$         total previously approved


Less: 134,662           funding transferred to Stormwater Utility Feasibility Study (project 0320A), FY 2011


215,338$         


Add: 414,662           funding approved in FY 2012


630,000$         total cost of project


Stormwater Management Project Cost Summaries


FY 2013 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


9







Project Title


Project 


Number


Funding 


Source
1


Total Project 


Cost FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017


Total 


FY 2013


- FY 2017


Future 


Projects


Lake McIntosh Construction Bonds -$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                 


Horseman's Water Tank GEFA 2,000,000      -                   -                   1,000,000    1,000,000    -                   2,000,000      -                   


Porter Road Line Extension GEFA 2,000,000      -                   -                   -                   2,000,000    -                   2,000,000      -                   


 Porter Road Water Tank GEFA 2,000,000      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     2,000,000    


 South Fayette Plant Expansion Bonds 6,000,000      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     6,000,000    


Highway 74 Pressure Improve GEFA 1,250,000      -                   -                   1,250,000    -                   -                   1,250,000      -                   


Total: 13,250,000$  -$                 -$                 2,250,000$  3,000,000$  -$                 5,250,000$    8,000,000$  


Water System Project Cost Summaries


FY 2013 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


10







FY 2013 Budget Proposal


Vehicles / Equipment







FY 2013 BUDGET - VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT


PROPOSAL @ 6/28/12


VEHICLES DEPARTMENT DATE ACQ


 ACQ 


COST 


 Mileage 


12/31/11 


 AGE @ 


7/1/12 


 Replace 


Cost 


 Lettering 


& decals 


 Addi. 


Equip. 


 Est. Total 


Cost Notes Proposal Diff.


2004 CHEVROLET PICKUP TRUCKMarshal 11/25/03 16,782     194,896   8.60         19,500   400           2,000       21,900       req 4x4 full-size pickup $26,400, recomm Chevy Colorado 21,900       -                


2005 FORD F-150 PICKUP TRUCK Marshal 06/30/05 20,217     168,282   7.00         19,500   400           2,000       21,900       req 4x4 full-size pickup $26,400, recomm Chevy Colorado 21,900       -                


Vehicles - 2 Avg Age 7.80         Marshal 43,800$     43,800$     -$              


2000 CHEVROLET VAN Sheriff-CID 07/12/00 22,218     88,100     11.97       31,500   700           5,000       37,200       Based on cost estimate-Suburban 37,200       -                


2002 PONTIAC GRAND PRIX Sheriff-CID 07/17/02 22,626     99,712     9.96         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2005 TOYOTA 4-RUNNER Sheriff-CID 12/10/04 23,604     87,100     7.56         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2006 PONTIAC GRAND PRIX GXP Sheriff-CID 12/13/05 24,920     82,780     6.55         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger. Delay one year -                 (29,100)     


2006 CHEVROLET IMPALA Sheriff-CID 06/20/06 26,091     110,282   6.03         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2007 FORD EXPLORER XLT 4X2 Sheriff-CID 04/25/07 20,450     75,146     5.19         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger. Delay one year -                 (29,100)     


2008 CHEVROLET TAHOE Sheriff-CID 12/10/07 29,450     81,675     4.56         25,790   700           5,000       31,490       Based on cost estimate-Tahoe. Delay one year -                 (31,490)     


2006 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Sheriff-Field Ops 05/09/06 24,034     105,910   6.15         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Sheriff-Field Ops 02/15/07 23,834     95,750     5.37         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Sheriff-Field Ops 02/15/07 23,834     115,250   5.37         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Sheriff-Field Ops 02/15/07 23,834     101,843   5.37         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Sheriff-Field Ops 02/15/07 23,834     108,338   5.37         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2007 DODGE CHARGER Sheriff-Field Ops 09/19/07 21,348     99,920     4.78         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2004 FORD MUSTANG Sheriff-Field Ops 12/18/03 23,192     105,271   8.54         25,790   700           -               26,490       Based on Tahoe, will purchase equip with Confisc. funds 26,490       -                


2005 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Sheriff-Field Ops 07/18/05 23,136     94,871     6.95         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Sheriff-Field Ops 01/09/07 22,971     103,583   5.48         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Sheriff-Field Ops 04/05/07 22,958     94,677     5.24         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2008 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Sheriff-Field Ops 10/18/07 21,188     100,465   4.70         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Sheriff-Field Ops 02/15/07 23,834     116,742   5.37         22,936   600           5,564       29,100       Based on Charger 29,100       -                


2000 CHEVROLET S-10 PICKUP Sheriff-Jail 10/14/99 22,825     92,985     12.71       23,630   600           5,000       29,230       29,230       -                


Vehicles - 20 Avg Age 6.03         Sheriff 590,010$   500,320$   (89,690)$   


2007 CHEVROLET SUBURBAN 4X4Fire 03/27/07 33,424     134,598   5.26         29,500   800           5,000       35,300$     Recomm Expedition ext body 35,300$     -$              


Vehicles - Total Cost 669,110$   579,420$   (89,690)$   


EQUIPMENT DEPARTMENT DATE ACQ


 ACQ 


COST 


 Est. Total 


Cost Notes Proposal Diff.


BRUSH CHIPPER, VERMEER 1230Road Dept. 2/18/1998 19,404     BRUSH CHIPPER, VERMEER 1230 45,000$     Old unit to be kept as secondary unit -$               (45,000)$   


TRACTOR, FORD 5640 Road Dept. 10/19/1995 15,912     27,500       Department requested to move to FY 2014 -                 (27,500)     


TRACTOR, FORD 5640 Road Dept. 10/19/1995 15,912     27,500       Department requested to move to FY 2014 -                 (27,500)     


Gradall Replacement Road Dept. 2/22/1990 58,500     GRADER, 1985 CAT 120/G 100,000     Need information on replacement cost, trade-in equipment, 300,000     200,000    


6/23/1989 175,000   PAN SCRAPER (JOHN DEERE) and justification to replace from mechanical perspective


Kubota L-320 Tractor w/attachments 25,000       


Recommended new small utility tractor with attachments: 


$1,150 soil pulverizer and $1,800 mower attachment 25,000       -                


Equipment - Total Cost 225,000$   325,000$   100,000$  


858,810$   General Fund 869,120$   10,310$    


35,300       Fire Fund 35,300       -                


Vehicles and Equipment - Total cost 894,110$   904,420$   10,310$    


1 N:\BUDGET\2013 Budget\5 Proposal\June 28\Vehicles and Equipment





		Finance- Budget Hearings Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Budget Hearings Backup

		Finance- Budget Hearings Backup.pdf

		FY 2013 Budget Proposal

		1 Cover

		2 table of Content

		3 Summary

		4 Budget Calendar

		5 Notice

		6 recommended changes

		7 Budget Summary

		8 Budget comparison

		9 Personnel FTE

		10 Revenue

		11 Revenue by fund

		12 Expenditures

		13 Operating Expenditures by fund

		14 Operating Expenditures by dept

		15 Additional Projects

		16 Additional Capital & CIP Projects

		17 CIP

		18 CIP Plan

		19 Veh and Equip

		20 Vehicles and Equipment














COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fire and Emergency Services Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's recommendation to accept a grant from the State of Georgia District 4 Health Services, in the amount of $4,448.53, for 


the replacement of medical supplies for the Mass Casuality Response Trailer, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any related 


documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


In 2003, Fayette County's Mass Casualty Support Unit was developed and equipped with a grant from GEMA-Homeland Security.  This 


Unit, also referred to as a Mass Casuality Response Trailer, is designed to provide operational support, supplies, and equipment to a 


multi-casualty incident that is beyond the capabilities of responding agency(ies).  The trailer and equipment is staged to be deployed 


anywhere in the county or in the surrounding jurisdictions (Fayette, Coweta, Hearnd, Troup, Carroll, Upson, Pike, Lamar, Henry, 


Meriwether, Butts, and Spalding Counties) and their hospitals within a short timeframe, and is designed to handle the triage and 


treatment of over 300 people.   


 


The trailer currently has several supplies that are expiring, and the projected cost to resupply the trailer is $4,448.53. 


 


This grant from the State of Georgia District 4 Health Services does not require Fayette County to match the funding.  The only stipulation 


for this grant is that the trailer be made available and responsive should other counties in the region request its deployment.


Approval of staff's recommendation to accept a grant from the State of Georgia District 4 Health Services, in the amount of $4,448.53, for 


the replacement of medical supplies for the Mass Casuality Response Trailer, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any related 


documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012









		Fire and EMS- Grant Agenda Request File.pdf

		Fire and EMS- Grant Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Information Systems Russell Prince


Approval of staff's request to purchase Microsoft Office licensing from Dell Marketing, LP., by utilizing Fayette County's Microsoft Select 


Agreement, in an amount not to exceed $65,790, to be installed on all the county's computers and laptops that were purchased during 


Fiscal Year 2012, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any related documents contingent upon review by the County Attorney. 


Every three years, Fayette County renews the Microsoft Select Agreement which used for the purchase of all Microsoft desktop and 


server software products.  This agreement (#8503162) is linked to the State of Georgia's Select Master Agreement ($01S62736) which is 


managed by the Department of Administrative Service (DOAS).  This Select agreement allows Fayette County to purchase Microsoft 


software through a chosen reseller at a significantly lower cost than would be expected from a normal bid process. 


 


Dell Marketing LP is the assigned vendor for this contract, therefore, all pricing and purchasing is handled through Dell.   


 


This request is to purchase Microsoft licensing for all desktop and laptop computers purchased in Fiscal Year 2012. 


 


 


 


Approval of staff's request to purchase Microsoft Office licensing from Dell Marketing, LP., by utilizing Fayette County's Microsoft Select 


Agreement, in an amount not to exceed $65,790, to be installed on all the county's computers and laptops that were purchased during 


Fiscal Year 2012, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any related documents contingent upon review by the County Attorney. 


Funding for this request is budgeted in the Strategic Technology Plan (Capital Project Account #37510535-542410-2535F).


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012







 


 


 
 


 
Please review this quote carefully. If complete and accurate, you may place your order online at 
www.dell.com/qto (use quote number above). POs and payments should be made to 
Dell Marketing L.P. 


If you do not have a separate agreement with Dell that applies to your order, please refer to 
www.dell.com/terms as follows: 


If purchasing for your internal use, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Conditions of 
Sale-Direct including Dell's U.S. Return Policy, at www.dell.com/returnpolicy#total. If purchasing 
for resale, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Condition of Sale for Persons or Entities 
Purchasing to Resell, and other terms of Dell's PartnerDirect program at www.dell.com/partner. 
If your order includes services, visit www.dell.com/servicecontracts for service descriptions 
and terms. 


Quote information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is subject to change. 
Sales tax on products shipped is based on "Ship To" address, and for downloads is based on 
"Bill To" address. Please indicate any tax-exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption 
certificate, with seller listed as Dell Marketing L.P, to Dell's Tax Department at 800-433-9023. 
Please include your Customer Number. 


For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied. 
For Asset Recovery/Recycling Services, visit www.dell.com/assetrecovery. 


 


DELL QUOTATION
          QUOTE #:   623853592


Customer #:   1346309
Contract #:   9914709


CustomerAgreement 
#:   SWC 070764


Quote Date:   6/15/12
Date: 6/15/12 11:20:12 
AM Customer Name:  FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF 


COMM


TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT:  $65,789.04                                                    
Product Subtotal:  $65,789.04    


Tax:  $0.00     
Shipping & Handling:  $0.00   


Shipping Method:  Ground Total Number of System Groups:  0 


SOFTWARE & ACCESSORIES 
 


Product Quantity Unit Price Total 
VLA Microsoft Office Professional Plus - License with Software Assurance (A2085609) 27 $434.22 $11,723.94 
VLA OFFICE STD LIC/SA (A2084943) 170 $318.03 $54,065.10 
ELECTRONIC LICENSE CONFIRMATION elec dwnld only (A3458532) 1 $0.00 $0.00 


 
Number of S & A Items: 3 S&A Total Amount: $65,789.04 


 


SALES REP:    Robert Marks PHONE:    800-234-9999  
Email Address:    robert_j_marks@dell.com Phone Ext:     







Russell Prince 


From: Microsoft Volume Licensing Services [msvlop@microsoft.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 4:34 PM
To: Russell Prince; Russell Prince
Cc: select@asap.com
Subject: IMPORTANT NOTICE: Acceptance of your Microsoft Select 6 Enrollment{~36132466:1~}


6/15/2012


IMPORTANT NOTICE: Acceptance of your Microsoft Select 6 Enrollment 
 


2010-09-14 


Reference Enrollment Number: 8503162 
Fayette County Board of Commissioners 
United States 


Dear Customer, 


Thank you for choosing the Select 6 Program for your organization. 


The purpose of this letter is to advise you that your enrollment has now been accepted and 
processed by Microsoft. Below is a brief introduction to important information and resources 
about your Volume Licensing Agreement, all of which are designed to help you manage 
your purchases during the course of your enrollment. 


Keeping your records up to date. You will receive important notifications by e-mail during 
the enrollment term, so it is very important that you keep your contact information up to 
date. 


If you are not the correct contact person for information and announcements regarding this 
Volume Licensing Agreement, or if the contact person or any of the address details change 
in the future, please update your Reseller or Software Advisor, ASAP Software . 


Software Assurance. Software Assurance offers new product versions, unique enterprise 
technologies, and expert planning services to help provide efficient implementations, in-
depth classroom training for IT staff and anytime-anywhere training for end users, along 
with 24x7 phone and Web support to maximize uptime. To review the Software Assurance 
benefits for which your organization is eligible, log on to the Microsoft Volume Licensing 
Service Center where details of your benefits are displayed. 


Microsoft Volume Licensing Service Center (VLSC) Web site. The Microsoft Volume 
Licensing Service Center (VLSC) is an online tool that makes it easy for you to manage 
Microsoft Volume Licensing program agreements, download licensed products, and access 
volume license keys - all in one place. The VLSC offers key benefits for licensed software 
management including: 


Reporting. View current and historical reporting across programs and agreements 
that includes key dates, contact information, order confirmations, and your license 
summary. 


Product Downloads . Download software through a simple, secure user interface. 
VLSC makes it easy for you to find the right product, based on your licensing 
entitlements. If you have chosen physical media delivery in addition to the software 
download option, your Welcome Kit, which contains product media and other 
licensing material, will be shipped via express delivery to the location specified on 
your enrollment. You can change this option to get faster access to software 
updates, save time and effort, and reduce your carbon footprint by opting in to Go 
Digital. To opt in to Go Digital and find out more information, visit: 
http://www.digitalbychoice.com.  







Volume License Product Keys (VLKs). Access your Volume License Keys 
including Multiple Activation Keys (MAKs) and Key Management Server (KMS) keys. 
VLKs are issued to your company for your exclusive use. VLSC makes it easy for 
you to request product keys for the Windows desktop operating system, enables 
retrieval of volume license keys for all Microsoft licensed products, and provides 
access to technical support. You agree to use your best efforts to keep a secure 
record of these product keys, which includes not disclosing these product keys to 
any unauthorized third party. More information on Volume License Product Keys is 
also available at: 
http://www.microsoft.com/licensing/resources/vol/volumelicensekey/default.mspx 


Software Assurance Benefits and Subscriptions Management. Access and 
manage your Software Assurance benefits and subscriptions for Online Services, 
Microsoft Developer Network (MSDN) and TechNet. 


VLSC User Access. Add and remove users plus manage your existing users by 
assigning permissions. Permissions include access to VLKs, product downloads, 
reporting, Software Assurance Benefits, MSDN and TechNet subscriptions, and 
Online Services. 


You will be receiving your VLSC welcome letter within 1 to 2 business days. This welcome 
letter will also be sent to your Software Assurance Manager, Subscription Manager, and 
Online Services Manager (as applicable to your enrollment). You can access the VLSC 
homepage directly at: https://www.microsoft.com/licensing/servicecenter/. 


Contract Document Support Web Site. You can find essential contract information such 
as your Product Use Rights (PUR), Product List, and other supporting documents to your 
contract at this public Web site located at: http://www.microsoft.com/licensing/contracts. 


Microsoft Volume License Enrollment Summary 
 


Customer Name Fayette County Board of 
Commissioners 


Volume Licensing 
Program 


Select 6 


Enrollment Number 8503162 


Contract Type State Local Government 


Reseller or Software 
Advisor 


ASAP Software 


Microsoft Business and 
Services Agreement 
Number 


Unknown 


Agreement Number 01S6T174 


Start Effective Date 2010-07-01 


Anniversary Dates 2011-07-01 
2012-07-01 


Expiration Date 2013-06-30 


Thank you,


6/15/2012







 
Microsoft Volume Licensing Services Team 


This communication was sent from a non-monitored alias. Please do not reply. If you have questions concerning 
this communication, or the information contained therein, please contact your Microsoft Reseller or Software 
Advisor for assistance. 


6/15/2012





		Information Systems- Microsoft Office Agenda Request File.pdf

		Information Systems- Microsoft Office Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Parks and Recreation Darryl Hicks


Discussion of Phase II of the segmented approach for Fayette County's Parks and Recreations Needs Assessment in order to determine 


if the Board wishes to continue with the process.


In 2003, the Board of Commissioners adopted the Fayette County Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment.  The Needs Assessment 


has been used to guide the County in planning, developing and maintaining Fayette County Parks since its adoption.  To continue to 


adequately plan for the future and to ensure the Assessment is still representative of the community, the Needs Assessment needs to be 


updated.  In September 2011, the Board of Commissioners approved Phase I of the Needs Assessment which included a Parks and 


Recreation Needs Assessment Survey.  Survey results were compiled and made available for the Board of Commissioners review and 


comment in April 2012.   


 


The Parks and Recreation Commission is recommending continuation of the process of updating the Assessment with a Segmented 


Approach.  As stated before each phase of the segmented approach should build on the previous task in order to produce some concrete 


results.  Phase II of this segmented approach will consist of setting the Vision and Goals Element of the Needs Assessment.  Phase II will 


help determine long range policies for Parks and Recreation for facility development and will provide documentation for the value of these 


facilities for fitness, economic development and quality of life for Fayette County.  Phase II will also provide a list of strategies and policies 


intended to implement the plan recommendations. 


Approve the continuation of Phase II of the segmented approach for Fayette County's Parks and Recreations Needs Assessment, and 


authorization use of $7,000 from the Fiscal Year 2013 Capital Budget to pay for Phase II.


Funding in the amount of $7,000 will be needed for Phase II of the segmented approach for the Parks and Recreation Needs 


Assessment.  Funds are being requested in the FY2013 Capital Budget.


Yes Thursday, April 26, 2012


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, June 28, 2012

















		Parks and Recreation- Needs Assessment Agenda Request File.pdf

		Parks and Recreation- Needs Assessment Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Permits and Inspections Joe Scarborough


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2012-15 revising the Building Permit Fee Schedule; and approval to effectuate 


related and necessary changes with EnerGov software in the amount of $387.00


At the March 10, 2012 Board Retreat, information was presented to the Board comparing Fayette County's Building Permit Fees in 


relation to fees charged by nine of Fayette's surrounding counties.  The comparison showed that Fayette County's fees for new 


residential construction are less than half of the average fee charged by surrounding jurisdictions, and for new commercial construction, 


less than one-third of the average fee charged by surrounding jurisdictions.  This low fee schedule resulted in a loss of operating costs for 


the Permits and Inspections Department.  The Board directed that the Permits and Inspections Department work with the Finance 


Department to revise the County's Fee Schedule in order to allow the Permits and Inspections Department to recover operating costs.  


The Board directed that this issue be brought back at a later date for consideration. 


 


On June 6, this issue was once again discussed at the Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting.  The Board's consensus was to 


place the proposed Schedule of Fees on the June 28, 2012 Consent Agenda for formal approval.   


 


If approved, the effective date of the revised fees will be August 1, 2012.  The costs associated with the necessary changes to the 


EnerGov software is $387.00.


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2012-15 revising the Building Permit Fee Schedule; and approval to effectuate 


related and necessary changes with EnerGov software in the amount of $387.00


Finance recommends amending the Fiscal Year 2013 budget at mid-year for this revenue and associated costs based on activity from 


August through December 2012.


Yes Wednesday, June 6, 2012


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012































State of Georgia: 
County of Fayette 
 


RESOLUTION 
2012-15 


 
 


A RESOLUTION AMENDING FEES AS REQUIRED BY THE FAYETTE COUNTY PERMITS AND 
INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT FOR COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH BUILDING PERMITS. 
 


Whereas, The Fayette County Code of Ordinances requires the Board of Commissioners to 
establish a schedule of fees for the purpose of recovering the department costs associated with the 
permitting/inspection process for the Fayette County Permits and Inspections Department; 
 


NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DOES HEREBY RESOLVE 
that the Schedule of Fees set forth below is adopted: 
 


FAYETTE COUNTY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT  
SCHEDULE OF FEES 


 


Residential Structure Permits 
(This includes plumbing, HVAC and electrical fees - 
affidavits required) 


  


New/Rebuild 
(Does not include initial Plan Review fee) 
$ .42 per total square foot or $ 100.00 Minimum Fee 
 
Other  
(Includes initial Plan Review fee) - $400.00 
minimum fee (up to 400 sq. ft.) Plus: 0.42 sq. ft. 
over 400 sq. ft. 
 
Manufactured Home  
(Does not include initial Plan Review fee) 
$400.00 or $0.42 X total square footage, whichever 
is greater 


Commercial Structure Permits                                       
(This includes plumbing, HVAC and electrical fees - 
affidavits required) 


ALL - Unless otherwise noted 
(Does not include initial Plan Review fee) 
$ .42 per total square foot or $ 100.00 Minimum Fee 
 
Industrial Building 
(Does not include initial Plan Review fee) 
$400.00 or $0.42 X total square footage, whichever 
is greater 


Impact Fees  
New Structures Only (does not apply to additions, 
remodels, rebuilds or accessory structures) - 
Commercial based on use, available on request 


  


Residential $ 600.57 
 
Commercial - based on use; payable when permit 
issued 


Disturbed Acre Fees  
Contact Engineering Department for specifics:  
770.305. 5410 


Residential and Commercial 







Stand-Alone Plumbing Permit $ 100.00 Minimum Fee - Plan Review Fee as 
required  


Stand-Alone HVAC Permit  
 
RESIDENTIAL ONLY: Exclude from # of pieces the 
installation or replacement of NON Heat Pump exterior 
ground mounted air conditioning units  
 


$ 100.00 BASE HVAC PERMIT - Plan Review 
Fee as required 
 (INCLUDES FIRST (2) PIECES OF 
EQUIPMENT- EX: AIR HANDLER, 
FURNACE, GROUND MOUNTED HEAT 
PUMP) 
 
Add $50.00 for number of additional pieces over 
the first (2) piece 


Stand-Alone Electrical Permit  $ 100.00 - Plan Review Fee as required 


Commercial Green House  
 


$ 450.00 - Plan Review Fee as required 


Swimming Pools 
 
*HVAC permit for pool heater or heater system $100.00 


 Residential 
   $ 100.00 Pool Permit  
   $ 100.00 Electric Permit  
*  $ 100.00 HVAC Permit – if required 
   $ 100.00 Plan Review  
Commercial 
   $ 200.00 Pool Permit  
   $ 100.00 Electric Permit  
*  $ 100.00 HVAC Permit – if required 
   $ 500.00 Plan Review  
 


Pre-Inspection (For "Move-In" Structure) $ 150.00 


Commercial Re-Roofing and Repair Fees 
 


Structure Size                             Fee 
0          to 10,000 sq ft              $ 200.00 
10,001 to 20,000 sq ft              $ 400.00 
20,001 to 30,000 sq ft              $ 600.00 
30,001 to 40,000 sq ft              $ 800.00 
40,001 to unlimited sq ft           $1000.00 
 
*Add Plan Review Fee as required 


Residential Re-Roofing Fees  
Only required if new roofing material is not identical to 
the existing roofing material and / or the repair or 
replacement of structural sheathing (e.g. plywood, OSB, 
etc.) exceeds 128 square feet (11.9 m2). 
 


$ 100.00 


Re-Inspection Fees  $ 100 Not Ready 


 $ 50 (1st Recall) 


 $ 75 (2nd Recall) 


 $ 100 (3rd Recall) 


 
Continued escalation in $50.00 increments 
additional recalls 







Demolition                                                            


*see what requires a demo permit under Notice to 
Industry 
 


$ 200.00 Structure 
$ 100.00 Residential - Termination only 


Notice of Violation – Compliance  
 


$ 250.00 


Notice of Violation – Non- Compliance  
 


Additional $ 100.00 to Compliance Fee 


Stop Work Order – Investigation fees Minimum fee shall be equal to the amount of the 
permit fee whether or not the structure is 
subsequently built.  


Cell Tower – New 
 


$ 300.00 Structure  
$ 100.00 Tower Electrical 
$ 500.00 Plan Review Fee - New 


Cell Tower – Co-locate / Upgrade 
 


$ 150.00 Structure 
$ 100.00 Tower Electrical 
$ 150.00 Plan Review Fee - Other 


Plan Review Fees  
 *Payment is Due at time of Submitting the 
Application or Revision* 
 


Commercial 
$ 500.00 Plan Review Fee - New 
$ 150.00 Plan Review Fee - Other 
$   75.00 Each Plan Revision 
 
Residential 
$ 100.00 Plan Review Fee- New 
$   50.00 Plan Review Fee - Other 
$   25.00 Each Plan Revision 
 
 


This Schedule of Fees shall become effective August 1, 2012. 
  


So resolved this 28th day of June, 2012, by the 
 
 
       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
       FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
Attest: 
       ______________________________ 
       Herbert Frady, Chairman 
__________________________ 
Clerk/Deputy Clerk 
 





		Permits and Inspections- Buil...t Fee Agenda Request File.pdf

		Permits and Inspections- Building Permit Fee Backup

		P&Z-BldgPermitFeeSchedule062812-Backup.pdf

		Resolution 2012-15












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Planning and Zoning Pete Frisina


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2012-16 affirming the "Fayette County 2011 Annual Report on Fire Services 


Impact Fees (FY2011), including Comprehensive Plan amendments for updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term 


Work Program (FY2012-FY2016)", and to transmit said Resolution and Report to the Atlanta Regional Commission by June 30, 2012.


As required by the Georgia Development Impact Fee Act and the Minimum Planning Standards, Fayette County in collaboration with 


Tyrone, Brooks, and Woolsey, has prepared the "Fayette County 2011 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact Fees (FY2011), including 


Comprehensive Plan amendments for updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2012-FY2016)" 


Public hearings were held by the Fayette County Board of Commissioners on March 22, 2012, and by the three (3) towns in the following 


weeks.  Each entity approved the report for transmittal to ARC for coordination of state and regional review. 


 


We have received notifications of compliance from the Georgia Department of Community Affairs and the Atlanta Regional Commission 


for the 2011 Fire Services Impact Fee Report including amendment to the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program 


of the Comprehensive Plan.  The next step is for each local government to adopt this report and for the adopting Resolutions to be 


transmitted to ARC.  The deadline for this adoption and transmittal of the adopting Resolutions to ARC is June 30, 2012.  These actions 


are required for each government to continue their retention of their Qualified Local Government status.


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2012-16 affirming the "Fayette County 2011 Annual Report on Fire Services 


Impact Fees (FY2011), including Comprehensive Plan amendments for updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term 


Work Program (FY2012-FY2016)", and to transmit said Resolution and Report to the Atlanta Regional Commission by June 30, 2012.


Not applicable


Yes Thursday, March 22, 2012


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012







COUNTY OF FAYETTE  


STATE OF GEORGIA 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 2012-16 


 


A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE FAYETTE COUNTY 2011 ANNUAL 


REPORT ON FIRE SERVICES IMPACT FEES (FY 2011), INCLUDING 


COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS FOR UPDATES TO THE 


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT AND SHORT-TERM WORK 


PROGRAM (FY2012- FY2016)  


 


WHEREAS, Fayette County has in collaboration with the towns of Tyrone, Brooks, 


and Woolsey prepared the “Fayette County 2011 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact Fees 


(FY2011), Including, Comprehensive Plan Amendments for Updates to the Capital 


Improvements Element and the Short-Term Work Program (FY2012-FY2016),” and 


 


WHEREAS, the annual update was prepared in accordance with requirements of the 


Georgia Development Impact Fee Act and the Minimum Planning Standards and Procedures 


for Local Comprehensive Planning established by the Georgia Planning Act of 1989; and 


 


WHEREAS, on the 22nd day of March 2012, the Fayette County Board of 


Commissioners conducted a public hearing on the 2011 Fire Services Impact Fee Report and 


proposed Comprehensive Plan amendments; approved that report and authorized transmittal 


to the Atlanta Regional Commission for coordination of regional and state review; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Regional and State reviews have been completed and a notification 


of compliance has been received from ARC. 


 


BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Fayette County Board of 


Commissioners, does hereby adopt the “Fayette County 2011 Annual Report on Fire Services 


Impact Fees (FY2011) Including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for Updates to the 


Capital Improvements Element and the Short-Term Work Program (FY2012-FY2016).” 


 


ADOPTED by the Fayette County Board of Commissioners this 28th day of June, 


2012.                                         


       


 


FAYETTE COUNTY 


      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


 


 


      ________________________ 


      Herbert Frady, Chairman 


      Board of Commissioners 


 


ATTEST: 


  


____________________________ 


Clerk/Deputy Clerk 


 

































































































































































		Planning and Zoning- 2011 Annual Report Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- 2011 Annual Report Backup

		Resolution 2012-16

		Planning and Zoning- 2011 Annual Report Backup.pdf








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Planning and Zoning Pete Frisina/Dennis Dutton


Consideration of Resolution 2012-14 approving Petition No.  AO-001-12, Talon DN Investments, Inc., LLC, Owners, and Adam Jones, 


Agent, request to exercise an Architectural Option for structures within a General State Route Overlay Zone to develop a Self-Storage 


Facility.  This property consists of 7.50 acres, is zoned M-1, is located in Land Lot 137 of the 5th District, and fronts on SR 54 East.


The subject property currently contains 3 self-storage unit buildings constructed in 2008, which were built in compliance with the General 


State Route Overlay Zone for Highway 54 East at the time.  The current General State Route Overlay Zone can allow what is called an 


Architectural Option which would achieve compatibility with existing surrounding areas.  Current architectural standards require a pitched 


peaked (gable or hip) roof with a minimum pitch of 4.5 inches in 1 foot and all buildings shall be constructed in a residential character of 


fiber-cement siding, wood siding, wood textured vinyl siding, brick/brick veneer, rock, stone, cast-stone, or stucco including synthetic 


stucco on those portions of the building facing front and side yards when a property is adjacent to a municipality. 


 


The applicant plans to expand the self-storage facility and is requesting approval to use a reduced roof pitch and sheet metal facade on 


the exterior building walls along the east and west property lines.  The applicant is proposing a full height bricked parapet wall on the front 


which will mimic the look of the 4.5 inches in 1 foot roof pitch.  This concept will make it appear that all of the buildings were constructed 


at the same time.


Consideration of Resolution 2012-14 approving Petition No.  AO-001-12, Talon DN Investments, Inc., LLC, Owners, and Adam Jones, 


Agent, request to exercise an Architectural Option for structures within a General State Route Overlay Zone to develop a Self-Storage 


Facility.  This property consists of 7.50 acres, is zoned M-1, is located in Land Lot 137 of the 5th District, and fronts on SR 54 East.


Not applicable


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Public HearingThursday, June 28, 2012



































































































State of Georgia; 


County of Fayette 
  


RESOLUTION  


 2012-14 
 
A RESOLUTION FOR THE CONSIDERATION OF EXERCISING AN ARCHITECTURAL 


OPTION FOR STRUCTURES WITHIN THE GENERAL STATE ROUTE OVERLAY ZONE AS 


ALLOWED BY THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE. 


 


Whereas, Petition No.  AO-001-12 is a request BY Talon DN Investments, Inc., LLC, 


Owners, and Adam Jones, Agent, for permission to exercise an Architectural Option for structures 


within the General State Route Overlay Zone, as provided for in the Fayette County Zoning 


Ordinance; and 


 


Whereas, the property under consideration currently contains a self-storage facility built in 


2008, and is adjacent to a municipality (City of Fayetteville); and is situated in an area where a 


nonresidential architectural character has already been established by the pervious construction of said 


self-storage facility; and 


 


Whereas, the applicant requests an architectural option to the General State Route Overlay 


Zone standards which would result in giving the appearance that all buildings on the property had been 


constructed at the same time, to be accomplished by use of a full height bricked parapet wall on the 


front face of the four proposed buildings which will match the façade of the existing buildings and 


mimic the look of the required 4 ½ inches to 1 foot roof pitch on the fronts of the existing buildings; 


also, behind the pitched parapet, the roof will drop to a ½ inch to 1 foot pitch extending to the opposite 


ends of the buildings and will be covered with roofing materials to match the existing structures; also, 


by using a sheet metal façade on the exterior building walls along the east and west property lines and 


brick along the top and in between the bay doors which will only face the interior isle.   


 


 NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, 
GEORGIA, does hereby grant the request of the applicant, who has requested permission to exercise 


the architectural option for structures with the General State Route Overlay Zone as provided for by 


the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, and as so stated above. 


 


 So resolved this 28th day of June, 2012, by the 


 


       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


       FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 


 


Attest: 


 


 


       _____________________________ 


       Herbert Frady, Chairman 


 


 


_______________________________    


Clerk/Deputy Clerk  





		Planning and Zoning- Petition AO-001-12 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Petition AO-001-12 Backup

		Planning and Zoning- Petition AO-001-12 Backup.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Petition AO-001-12 Backup-1.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Petition AO-001-12 Backup



		Resolution 2012-14- Planning and Zoning Public Hearing












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Public Works Phil Mallon


Approval of staff's recommendation to quitclaim the landscape island at entrance of Lodge Trail in The Chimneys subdivision to the 


homeowners association and authorization for the Chairman to execute any related documents, pending approval of the County Attorney.


The entrance to The Chimneys was modified as part of the Georgia Department of Transportation's widening project on SR 74 


(STP-209-1(2)).  Since the project has been completed, the HOA has been coordinating with Planning and Zoning to determine what 


landscape improvements (e.g., vegetative planting, irrigation, lighting, decorative fences, etc.) may be installed.  Unlike most newer 


subdivisions, the landscape island is owned by Fayette County as part of Lodge Trail's right-of-way.  Therefore the HOA is limited in what 


can be done and any improvement is at-risk to future impact or removal by Fayette with no compensation to the HOA.   


 


If the Board were to quitclaim the island to the HOA, the County would benefit by eliminating the maintenance associated with the land 


(approximately 1,250 sf).  The HOA benefits by being able to enhance their entrance in a manner comparable to many subdivision in the 


area and ensuring their investment is protected by owning the land.  The surrounding community benefits by an enhanced entrance 


visible to all who travel on that portion of SR 74.   


 


This request does not impact GDOT right-of-way or easements.  A Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance Agreement is provided as back-up 


to this agenda item.


Approval of staff's recommendation to quitclaim the landscape island at entrance of Lodge Trail in The Chimneys subdivision to the 


homeowners association.  


No funding required


No Wednesday, June 6, 2012


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 14, 2012







QUITCLAIM DEED AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 


 


STATE OF GEORGIA 


COUNTY OF FAYETTE 


 


 


 THIS INDENTURE made this ______ day of ________________, 2012, between the 


COUNTY OF FAYETTE, a political subdivision of the State of Georgia, hereinafter referred to as 


the COUNTY, and THE CHIMNEYS COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC, a corporation registered 


with the State of Georgia, hereinafter referred to as the ASSOCIATION.   


 


WITNESSETH THAT: 


 


 WHEREAS, Lodge Trail, the entrance to The Chimneys subdivision off State Route 74 has 


a landscape island delineated by curb and gutter and approximately 13 feet wide by 96 feet 


long (as measured from back-of-curb to back-of-curb); 


 


 WHEREAS, the said landscape island is currently within County Right-of-Way and 


therefore the County is responsible for maintenance; 


 


 WHEREAS, it is preferred by the COUNTY for subdivisions to have landscape islands 


recorded as owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association or similar corporation; 


 


 WHEREAS, the ASSOCIATION has expressed interest in enhancing the entrance and 


providing on-going maintenance to the landscape island at no cost to the COUNTY; and 


 


 WHEREAS, the ASSOCIATION already owns and maintains approximately 6.3 acres of 


property within The Chimneys subdivision.   


 


 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises, and for the further sum of 


ONE DOLLAR ($1.00) in hand paid, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, the COUNTY by 


these presents does hereby remise, release and forever QUITCLAIM to the ASSOCIATION and its 


assigns, all the right, title, interest, claim or demand, which the COUNTY has or may have had in 


and to the landscape island delineated by the COUNTY’s curb and gutter and highlighted in pink 


on the Final Plat of the The Chimneys, located in Land Lot 7, 6th District and Land Lots 160 & 


161, 4th District, Fayette County, Georgia.   


 


 







 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the foregoing described premises, together with all and singular 


the rights, privileges and appurtenances thereto, or in anywise appertaining, to the only proper 


use, benefit and behoof of the said ASSOCIATION and its assigns, forever.   


 


 IN WITHNESS THEROF, the COUNTY, acting by and through the Chairman of the Board of 


Commissioners, has hereunto caused the hand and seal of the COUNTY of FAYETTE to be sent 


to these presents the day and year first above written. 


 


 


COUNTY of FAYETTE 


 


BY:  _____________________________ 


  Chairman 


 


ATTEST:  _________________________ 


  Clerk 


 


 


 


Signed, Sealed and Delivered this ____ day of _____________, 2012, in the presence of: 


 


 


WITNESS:  _____________________________ 


 


 


NOTARY PUBLIC:  ________________________ 


 







• _ " ,,"' ,1,1••a 0 u,. u. 


~:~I~DT~";~C~~ l~O' ~=~:~I :~w:;~~i ~:c:o~~. ·t~~A-
TIO" or BOUIIII. nco l.rOII A rl"AL PI.IT C~ II I 88U»D. FIN AL PLAT OF 
APP.OVID IY TIm DIrT. 0' P1JItLIC KlUTH. rAYlTT» CD .• OA. 


DATE: N/A "lonD: N/A

Ea.tro_D.tal H.altb
 
I!Ip.ol.llet
 THE CHIMNEYS 


APPROVID BY THI CO\mTY l!'lOlNI: R. nYun: co., CA.
 
ALL U-BUILJ PLA!f8 HAl'l BID PIDnD.
 


DATI, 'j'1/U .I,~=-_,(f~.~.,,"!:_'..41:.~ioII.!~~	 LAND LOT 76TH DISTRICT 
APPIOUD BY TKI FATITTI LAND LOTS 160 & 161 4TH DISTRICT 
DATI: 1I·19.9B 9Ja";D:~/_rn( ), 'I (}Vfl k... 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
~:. tile UAdHwlGr1,d OW'D,., (. Au::~'~~ Ir::~ tC:~::}·~t ~:r 
~~~:~~0:~:~:<:1".~:.:~h:r1:~0~:1~: :b:~b:Dr:f~;- NOTE: THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO THE DECLARATION
 
plat. (f) or COVENANTS. CONDITIONS. AND RESTRiCTIONS rOR
 


THE CHlWNEYS COW»UNlTY ASSOCIATION, INC. RECORDED
1I/~/ve [,~~'9 IN DEED BOOK ~ PAGE ~. rAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
D.foT&; .t<;"I:D: 0.,,,, 
SUPERIOR COURT RECORD ROOM.
 


DATI: HIA ,le"'D: N/A
 
Mort••, ••
 


I olrllt,. tbat all lDOa.ur_D.lI .r. Gorr.at .nd ... r. 
\"


~:::red ~~~J":i.~:~~·~b:~r:H ~D.~D.fr~::~aor:::d:r. 
oorr.o~,. .~O'"'. alld tbat tb. prop.rty will dr.iD. ••
 
.bOWD. ~
 


'AU, 1!I.t.. .,'••D,'tJ' 1f'. 4k4-1( ~~~ .. , 


Oa. R.,'"l.r.d L.nd Sur ••,.or 
", 


. \.~ I .~.. ..' :
rlZLD CLOSURE:: 1 'OOT:~Il.T 
.ulCLI 11UI01:~IRI!IITUP
 
PUT CLOSUBI' , T
 
ADJUenm:ll"f:
 


r.J.tt. C01lDt,. •••• D.ot .oo.pl lb. GWJI.r.btp. zz.la1.. 


:::~: I i r 
d~:~:::: l =t~~ ~' o~o~b:D.t.~~·~~·::. ~·:~:~t:~
 


ITEIl SQUARE FEET ACRES 


LOTS (60) 3,233,266 74.225 


STREETS 364,045 8.357 


HOllE OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION 273,667 6.282 


COUNTY OPEN 
AREA 782,353 17.960 


TOTALS 4,653,333 106.82:; 


Iby tU. plat. 


APPIOVln IY TH.I FAUTTI CO. :lORJIII'D AD1lI.IHISTIUTOB
 


DU., 1171'4/1'(, 010••0, ~fR.dttA
 
10D.1D.I D.1.trator 


YUTI co ,.............L~ J I
,M/:rr·~m ~D~~Mt.) Loc'b':%"~V 1k~
 
D&n: U.. I 9- 9/ 8101f'lD- re ~"'Ib.A'
 


CONDITIONS TOR ZONINC: 


J	 THAT THE rRONT YARD SETBACK 8r. A "I"'WUM or 100
 
rln PROlll THE toll- RICHl-Or-YAY OF S R 74 SAID
 
SI:TSACK AND THI PROPOSED Mr.y RICKl-OF-WAY or rIVE
 
(0) ADDITIONAL un WUST BE DI:PICTED 0" THE PRlLIKll'I'ARY
 
AttD rlHAL PLAtS AND LABnlD ACCORDlHCLY.
 


2.	 THAT ADEQUATt AREA BE UICLUDED WITH LOTS AFncTtD
 
BY THIS "P RleHT-Or-yAY ON THI: PREL1WII'I'ARY AI'I'D
 
rlNAL PLATS so THn YILL NOT BE REDUCID TO LE~9
 
THAN ONI: (I) "CAl ArnR RICHT-Or-WAY ACQUISITION.
 


3.	 THAT A 00 POOT BurrER lfflD!STURBED EXCEPT FOR APPROVED
 
ACCESS "1'10 UTILITY CROSSINCS 81: IUINTAINID ALONe THE
 
IXISTIHC RIGHT-or-YAY or S.R 74 AS DEPICTr.D ON THE
 
CONCEPT PLAN. AI'I'D THAT SAID DUr,.:R BE IMDICATED ON THE
 
PRI:LIWIN"RY AND fiNAL PLATS. I' lXlSTINC VECETATIOH IS
 
INsurrICIr;NT. TKr: BurnA )lUST Bt PLANTED OR BOI'I'DID I"
 
ACCORDANCE WITH SEeTIOM 0-23 or TKE 'ZOHII'I'C ORDII'I'ANCE
 
PRIOR TO THB APPROVAL 0' THI: FINAL PLAT
 


NOTE: ALL LOTS SERVEO BY SANITARY SEWER. 


Rocordod lflH'dijr/9 ,
Pial Boole 
Pa&o(.)
Fayelle Counly,Geor&la 


-u; .~. JcUA4~ PATHWAY ZONE R-45 
SETBACKS MINIMUM LOT WIDTH AT 


FRONT 40' B~~~;:C~sL~~:;R:~~~RY
 
THB DEVELOPERS or PEACHTREB CITY SIDE 15' PLAT APPROVAL DATED: 12197.
 


P.O. BOJ 1007 / lilOCl WI8TPAU DalY»: :JVJTI 300 REAR 30'
 
PU,CBTaU an. OIOROU. aoa89 1?O-c.87....aoeD SHEET I OF 4
 


111
l	 ;~~~~ ~~~~~s~g~ I~c; ~T 2~~~O~~-SACS AND '" 
Z.	 ALL DISTAMCI:" SH010l ALONG CURvr;S ARt ARC 


LIXCTHS. 
3. SITI: B.M ::I J(AIL I" IIASI: or e~ Pl)fl: 1


AT N E. CORMER 0' LOT NO. 0•. 
tL1VATJON. 803.03 N.G.V.D. 1V28 111 


••	 tN ACCORDANCE "ITH U.S. DEPT. or HOUSINC .-< 
AND URBAN DXVlLOPWr:NT FLOOD IN:tURAHCE RATE 
WAP:t. C01lDruNITY PANtL NO. l3113C0090 D 'n 
DATtO WARCH 10. lun. nus PROPERTY DOE9 
LII YITHII'l' A nOOD KAZARD tOKI. '" 


5.	 3/." x u~ STIEL RODS SET AT ALL LOT CORHI:RS: .... 
"0 RODS ARI: SIT AT P.C .• P,T, OF CURVlS IX)
UNLESS ITIS LOT CORNER 


e. ~~~~~L~~ ~O 1~~L I~~~~:~y (~; N~;CKrg~ D~H~r P~=~OSI: 11I 
or INCRESS. ECRESS AND REPAIR 6, DRAINACI STRUCTURES g'
OR TO WAINTAI~ POSITIVI DRAINACE. 0. 


.... 
01 


'" o 
o 
<lI 


C'P 


" 


M~Cln 


:I!r:M 
30'" eMf 
i 


SHEET INDn MAP 


au..AJ 


I hto_ITYPIl: :sTRUCTURE I TOP I I)lYDTIIf I DfunOllT I '1'. Sl 







- - --


------


III 


,00 roar D.O.T. liCHT-or WAY'. ....... ,.uu.uv .-f~U.VU n""'lU.UU n-.... u.uu n-"'oJu.uv "-"VU.\JU·
00'< 
I 6=00-30'12" 6=.OP6W02" d:z38-zl'2." 6=46-26'«" 61:1:60-38'3&" 6=44-3<1'18" 


0 
co 


I L=SII.88' L=276.'ll' L-.'IJS,68' L=170.47' LD2116.III' L=166.88'
 
T-34.a.' T=137.70' Tz112.78' T=80.oo· T=U~8.3Q' T=81."
 


~ I L,L, 16 I L,L. 6 Ch~II.8Il' Ch=276.47· Ch=212.3Z Ch-1SS.04' Ch=2IHl.38' Ch=161.01l'
 
I< 3S'63'4S" 11 J< 38'0'707" 11 I< 70'611'6S" I: S 8S"3II'30" E 9 ll4"OO'04" E I< S9'24'30" E
 E 


~~r1.~pJ:~I"'fJ 100 VIAR flOOD ILEVUION 100 YI... R nOOD F.LnATJOI'lf:==": . -.Jy- IP, l/r •• FOR POND H . • 13 '7a6.21 -I' rOI POND, 2 1:3 1a:l20 
CI'" .. - ~~.!_ ........ 0Q003' S8U-18'2Z".t "'nrTT'I(O\flI'nM:JlOOl.OCIITIIlC'l' 696.00' l.,j·ar
 '"il - _......A....- - - -- - _ DIIa:1P011........?ol


I 
L,L, 7 M/' 160.00' I 160.00'


L.L. 17 CUIRRY L .. MARY C BALLO )' I 
~~~I~ ~, 
DBenpCtn ~I
 


P8 13 PC 8CI ~ I I
 


The "'ld d"t. \IIPOD _bleb Iba, .wr •• , I, b.... tal otW I
 
b •• b ••n ClClCDPWII. lor olo.wr••, I.tllud•••D4 fD .:i: I 
d.p.rl~r •• -.p.d.J1" .. otOI'lr, preol.lon 0' ODe ~ :.. .~ ~ 
loot 10 ~...!...-rt. .ad.a .a'Uh~. _ ~ ~_ . !",. 
--..JlJ:.....- p.r .0 I. polat, aad tba .... -". ::;:
rul. w•• u•• eI '0r .. elluIUlMDl. 14 ~/! w.. 8· ~ 9::1-. ~ 10 o~la'a IIDIIH DlIIalur.m.atl aad a bes
 


1DI' ..:r...at:~· 1Il1ld: to obtal~';:.I.uRl;; l881 l.03 ACRES ~7: 1.03 ACR!:S "
 
rllLD wORK PUrORJaD: , ~ I I ~ '"
Co 


THIS PUT HA3 BIEN CALCULATl:D P'OR CLOSURI AtfD 18 (l[ijJ

rOU1'fD TO 81 ACCURATI: w'TKltf OtfE rOOT IN ...lQI)~~ _ _ - - _ _ L -40' BL..- __
 
rEIT. A - I'-U -tr M.&- - __ ...n' 311.111' 110.16' 160.00' 


lURK I' WtLeORtf DA.R.L.S. NO. '2111 
M~u 9I,u".,11Il1 aGel lII.pplo, 


80el.t, or C.orl'. 


....110..,. 1&6.88' ~'.o~ 


270.00' ccc___ 


MIN. P" 


GRAPHIC SCALE 
.... 100' 


~ 
'EACKTRIE CITY 'IUEA 


AND 31. £RACE AUTHORiTY 


;., 
CI 


-4O' •.C- --~ 


/ 
~ (ill] [ill)


~ ~ ~ 


~8 ~8 ~~56 55 54 - ..~~ ;~ ~'" 1.09 ACRES 101 ACRts 8 N8 53'" .. l20 ACIlMIN. rn '" 
7SlaU, WIN. nE , 702.00 


160.00' 147.00' 148.00' 


If 911'10'22" 11' 478.12' 


.. .. 
~ 8 ~ 8 ~ b .::;: g" ~18


I.~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 51 


MH......
LEOEtlD HEARTHSTONE G-s S 9ll'16'22" E~'-LANEPT 


(811 UtiIT') 28' BOC-BOC IllHMH 
".O.C. • ,.0 I NT 0' COltWPC&MEHT ,>, :'>. 150.00'P 0.8 • POINT or 81CINHINC 160.00' 160.00' 150,00'<iT,,~ ,~ '<\ 8J. P.S. • liON "lrol 311 
t. P.'. • IRON PIN 'OUND '-'a' .., ~ '~,1>. -- - ~ - - - - - - -I - - -40' B.L.- _
.;W • lIOKT-O'-WAY 36 
C L. 'V..' ~" ~,~"• CINTIRL I NS
".L. • 'lOPIRTY Lllft , 1\' 4: "q "~~ [ill]~ [ill] [ffi] lilll (illJM/' • tlOW OR FORllltRL Y ~ '!:.> q~ ,. ,'~ 


~ ~ ~e .111.'. • CONCRITE MO"UlIINT rOUND ~ 
111.8. • ..... NHOLI ' .., ' ~~to... " 
e .0. • CLUNOUT ~ t; \ 39LAT. • LATIRAL \ , , "',,, 45 


~I~ 44 43 


~


~~ 42 E
lob 
~ ::~g 41 40• • SAMITARY SlqR • "~or,.lL~ ::;:1.33 ACRI3 ::;:~L • ARC LltlCTH 1.Qt ACRI3 ~ ~ 1.03 ACRIS 1.03 ACftts 8 C\I ~~, , '-: '" 8 8 8 NL L.L. • LAtlD LOT L I til 1.03 ACRI9 8I.O.P. • lOCI OP' PAVEIllENT .> " ....e.o.c • BACK OP CtJJtB 0,. "~ " ,..,.. • POWIR POLl '" 


~• rlRI HTDRANT , , ,r .". ""'~ " D, • • ElR.-INACI USIWENT \ , , " 
S. S.I. w SAtllTARY SEWER IASCWINT 


. "~ '" 
\ "<)'~ '001.25' 160.00' lCiO.oo' 160.00' IP' 


1Sl.02' n 911'46'32" 11 IP1041.42'M/,PATHW~Y \~~D) \ 
RQY J. !.OVITT 
DB 323 PC 420 FINAL PLAT OF 


PB7P068 
M/'


Recorded ~ la!ll "- JOHN c. ok 'ATSY H. ANDRIWS 
THE CHIMNEYS
 


TIl~ DEVELOPERS or PEACHTREE CITY CORDON L. • IllARY HORNBACJ( LlI<D LOT 78TH DISTRICT
~~:~(:)"k 12. '" OS 238 PC ~Sl LAlfD LOTS 150 II< leI 4TH DISTRICT 
P.l), ~J: iOCl'1 I 100 WUfP&.U. DIl"••uln 300 r.yette.-Cqunl1.c..ora 1a _ ~6 ... 1.. IllIllPOND MANOR ASSOCIATIS. IlfC. rAYETTE COUNTY, OEQRGlA

n.&c.nD c:JTT. QIIOItGu, ~ T70-t87....f1Ml5
 DS g8~ PC 0;0~-~ SClLE: 1" = 100' DATE: 11/30/99 


SHUT 2 or 4 


8 49 8 " 50 847 46 
1.03 ACRIS ::to 1.01 ACRES1.12 ACRIS 1.01 ACRES '" '" '" 
[ill] ImJ 


- - olD' B.L.- 


I --:-+--1:'
103.29' 160.00' 147.00' 


'H ... 


QJ 


!
 
QJ 
N 
..... 


'" 
N 
co 
QJ 
tJ1 


'" 
.... 
'" 
.>< 
o 
o 
1Il 


;:; 
~ 


. o 


g 


19 









		Public Works- Chimneys Entrance Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- Chimneys Entrance Backup

		Chimneys Quit Claim Deed.pdf

		Public Works - Chimneys Backup

		chimney1

		80-install-guide-copyright-only.pdf

		Installing ArcPad 8.0

		Introduction

		Installing ArcPad 8.0 on Windows XP or Vista

		Introduction

		System requirements

		Minimum system requirements



		Preparing for installation

		Installing Microsoft ActiveSync or Windows Mobile Device Center

		Installing Microsoft XML Parser

		If you have an earlier version of ArcPad



		Installing ArcPad 8.0 

		ArcPad DVD contents

		ArcPad Studio

		ArcPad 8.0 StreetMap extension

		ArcPad 8.0 sample data

		ArcPad 8.0 language packs



		After running setup 

		Entering your registration number 

		Installing ArcGIS Server ArcPad Extension

		Uninstalling ArcPad 8.0

		Uninstalling ArcGIS Server ArcPad Extension



		Installing ArcPad 8.0 on Windows Mobile

		Introduction

		System requirements

		Minimum system requirements

		Recommended system requirements



		Preparing for installation

		Installing Microsoft ActiveSync or Windows Mobile Device Center

		If you have an earlier version of ArcPad



		Installing ArcPad 8.0

		Selecting a target destination

		ArcPad StreetMap extension (optional)

		 Microsoft SQL Server Compact Edition for Windows Mobile (optional)

		ArcPad language packs (optional)

		ArcPad sample data (optional)

		VBScript Runtime Library for Windows Mobile (optional)



		After running setup 

		Entering your registration number 

		Uninstalling ArcPad 8.0 

		Uninstalling on Windows Mobile

		Uninstalling the ArcPad 8.0 components



		Troubleshooting your installation 

		Installing on Windows Mobile

		“Unknown Publisher” message when installing on Windows Mobile

		Error message when installing ArcPad 8.0 

		Registration error on Windows Mobile









		80-install-guide-copyright-only-2010.pdf

		Installing ArcPad 8.0

		Introduction

		Installing ArcPad 8.0 on Windows XP or Vista

		Introduction

		System requirements

		Minimum system requirements



		Preparing for installation

		Installing Microsoft ActiveSync or Windows Mobile Device Center

		Installing Microsoft XML Parser

		If you have an earlier version of ArcPad



		Installing ArcPad 8.0 

		ArcPad DVD contents

		ArcPad Studio

		ArcPad 8.0 StreetMap extension

		ArcPad 8.0 sample data

		ArcPad 8.0 language packs



		After running setup 

		Entering your registration number 

		Installing ArcGIS Server ArcPad Extension

		Uninstalling ArcPad 8.0

		Uninstalling ArcGIS Server ArcPad Extension



		Installing ArcPad 8.0 on Windows Mobile

		Introduction

		System requirements

		Minimum system requirements

		Recommended system requirements



		Preparing for installation

		Installing Microsoft ActiveSync or Windows Mobile Device Center

		If you have an earlier version of ArcPad



		Installing ArcPad 8.0

		Selecting a target destination

		ArcPad StreetMap extension (optional)

		 Microsoft SQL Server Compact Edition for Windows Mobile (optional)

		ArcPad language packs (optional)

		ArcPad sample data (optional)

		VBScript Runtime Library for Windows Mobile (optional)



		After running setup 

		Entering your registration number 

		Uninstalling ArcPad 8.0 

		Uninstalling on Windows Mobile

		Uninstalling the ArcPad 8.0 components



		Troubleshooting your installation 

		Installing on Windows Mobile

		“Unknown Publisher” message when installing on Windows Mobile

		Error message when installing ArcPad 8.0 

		Registration error on Windows Mobile











		qwe1

		DOC.PDF.pdf














MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


May 24, 2012
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on May 24, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the
Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Chairman Frady called the May 24, 2012 Board of Commissioners’ meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.
Commissioner Hearn gave the Invocation and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Horgan moved to accept the Agenda as published.  Commissioner Brown seconded the motion.  The
motion passed unanimously.


Introduction to Public Hearings: Community Development Director Pete Frisina read the Introduction to Public
Hearings before opening the meeting to the first item for hearing. A copy of the Introduction to Public Hearings, identified
at “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 2


PUBLIC HEARING:


1. Consideration of Petition No. 1223-12, Ricardo Alegria and Landria Toogood Alegria, Owners, Richard
A. Diment, Esq., Agent, request to rezone 1.36 acres from R-70 to R-20 to bring a single-family dwelling
lot into compliance.  This property is located in Land Lot 74 of the 7th District, fronts on Ellison Road
and Tyrone Road, and being Lot 2 of Ramonaland Subdivision.


Attorney Phillip Bubb represented the Alegria’s in their petition.  He told the Board that the Alegria’s purchased
the property a few years ago, but that it appeared that the property had been out of compliance since around
1980.  He said this request was an effort to correct that problem.  He acknowledged that while the problem
would not be entirely corrected by the rezoning albeit the Planning Commission unanimously recommended
rezoning with one condition.  He reported that the neighbors do not have a problem with the request, and that
the neighbors have been actively supporting the rezoning effort. 


No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to this petition.  


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Petition Number 1223-13, with one condition, as requested by
Ricardo Alegria and Landria Toogood Alegria, Owners, Richard A. Diment, Esq., Agent, request to rezone 1.36
acres from R-70 to R-20 to bring a Single-Family Dwelling Lot into compliance, with said property being located
in Land Lot 74 of the 7th District, fronting on Ellison Road and Tyrone Road, and being Lot 2 of the Ramonaland
Subdivision.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  Discussion followed. The motion passed
unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.  A copy of Ordinance No. 1223-12 and Resolution 1223-12, identified as “Attachment 3", follow
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


2. Consideration of Ordinance No. 2012-09 approving proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code
of Ordinances, Chapter 20, Zoning Ordinance regarding Articles, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9 and 11.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina spoke about the proposed amendments to the Fayette County
Code of Ordinance, spoke about two proposed changes to the wording of Ordinance No.  2012-09, and read
those changes into the record.  He then spoke about the changes and answered questions from the Board.


No one spoke in favor of the proposed amendments.


Mr. Randy Ognio spoke in opposition to Ordinance No. 2012 saying no “strike-through” version of the ordinance
had been provided from the County’s website, and therefore the people would not be able to compare the
proposed amendments to the current ordinance.  The Board and staff replied that this issue had been ongoing
for approximately two years, and throughout the process red-line versions of the ordinance had been provided
to the Board and to the public. (It should be noted that the Agenda Request Form for this request informs all


that a “strike-through” version of the proposed changes to the Ordinance is available upon request.  No request


was received by either staff or the Board.)


Commissioner Horgan moved to adopt Ordinance Number 2012-09 approving proposed amendments to the
Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20, Zoning Ordinance regarding Articles 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9 and 11.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, two
additional changes, and Ordinance 2012-09, identified as “Attachment 4", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 3


3. Consideration of Resolution No. 2012-11 approving proposed amendments to the Fayette County
Comprehensive Plan, Land Use Element, and Future Land Use and Narrative by providing for the
consideration of rezoning an Illegal Nonconforming Lot to a Legal Nonconforming Lot Status (LNS) sub-
category of the same zoning district based on certain factors.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina briefly spoke about the proposed amendments reflected in
Resolution 2012-11.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to Resolution 2012-11.


Commissioner Horgan moved to adopt Resolution 2012-11 approving proposed amendments to the Fayette
County Comprehensive Plan, Land Use Element, and Future Land Use and Narrative by providing for the
consideration of rezoning an Illegal Nonconforming Lot to a Legal Nonconforming Lot Status (LNS) subcategory
of the same zoning district based on certain factors.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.


Commissioner Brown reminded the Board that as this consideration had arisen throughout the previous months,
he had expressed the “exact same complaint” each time.  He thought that the County was taking on something
that the government should not be taking on, and that the Board was in a position of having to resolve personal
property disputes which the owner should be rectifying with the person they bought the property from.  He said
government should not be the go-between or the arbiter in a situation that is really a subject of a civil suit.  He
said he would not vote for the resolution although he understood the burden it would place on some people.


Mr. Frisina agreed there were problems and that the problems had been ongoing for many years.  He said the
rezoning request that occurred earlier was a perfect example of when the system works.  He said this resolution
was an attempt to find a way “not to breach the Land Use Plan” while at the same time recognize some
hardships and try to give relief when possible.  Discussion followed.


The motion to adopt Resolution 2012-11 approving proposed amendments to the Fayette County
Comprehensive Plan, Land Use Element, and Future Land Use and Narrative by providing for the consideration
of rezoning of an Illegal Nonconforming Lot to a Legal Nonconforming Lot Status (LNS) subcategory of the
same zoning district based on certain factors passed 4-1 with Commissioner Brown voting in opposition.  A
copy of the request and Resolution 2012-11, identified as “Attachment 5", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Randy Ognio: Mr. Ognio commented on New Business Item 19, Old Business 15 and Old Business 16.  Concerning
the bridge project at McIntosh Road, he stated that Spalding County should be responsible for its share of the
engineering costs even if it meant that Fayette County filed suit against Spalding County.  Next, Mr. Ognio spoke about
the request saying the County ought to specify at least two different screen systems for the Flint River Pump Station,
since it ran the risk of having “ten different bids for ten different systems.”  He said the County should do “some research
ahead of time and pick out an economical filter . . .  and find out reliability and everything else before you put it out for
bid.”  He concluded his remarks by speaking about Old Business Item 16 and about Mallett Consulting.  He suggested
that Mallett Consulting “must know everything because no matter what it is, we use Mallett Consulting to specify the bid
package.”  He wondered how Mallett Consulting could be that well versed.  He said the request concerned data
acquisition, and not a building, so there are companies available who are much more qualified in certain areas than
Mallett Consulting.  







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 4


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 4-11.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.
Commissioner Hearn asked to remove Consent Agenda Item 4.  Commissioner Horgan amended his motion to approve
Consent Agenda Items 5-11.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the amended motion.  The motion passed unanimously.


4. Approval of staff’s recommendation to modify the award of Bid #823 by rescinding the award to clean
the E-911 Communications Center to American Facility Services, Inc; by awarding the bid to clean the
E-911 Center to Tribond, LLC.; and by authorizing the Chairman to sign any contracts or documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


At Commissioner Hearn’s request, Purchasing Director Ted Burgess explained staff’s recommendation of this
request to the Board.


Commissioner Hearn moved to approve staff’s recommendation to modify the award of Bid #823 by rescinding
the award to clean the E-911 Communications Center to American Facility Services, Inc., by awarding the bid
to clean the E-911 Center to Tribond, LLC; and to authorize the Chairman to sign any contracts or documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  The motion
passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.


5. Approval of a request from the Sheriff’s Office to amend the State Confiscated Revenue Budget Account
by $1,188.69 for abandoned monies which have been ordered retained for law enforcement as required
by law.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


6. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations
Division by $541.62 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


7. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to declare 20 cellular telephones, wireless internet cards, and
related ancillary equipment as unserviceable, and to dispose of said items.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid # 832 for dust control on gravel roads to South
Eastern Road Treatment, for the application of calcium chloride, in the amount of $2,912 per mile for
15.648 miles, in an amount not to exceed $45,600, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any contract
or document contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #826 Water Bills and Envelopes Printing to both If Its
Printed! in the amount of $4,991.25 for water bill forms, and to Mac Paper Converters in the amount of
$13,340.13 for envelopes, at an aggregate amount of $18,331.38, and to authorize the Chairman to sign
any agreements contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 5


10. Approval of the Water System’s request to authorize the Chairman to sign a Release for Construction
Agreement, an Underground Distribution Agreement, and an Easement Agreement between Fayette
County and Georgia Power for electrical service to be supplied to the Lake McIntosh Raw Water Pump
Station, contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  A copy of the request, the Release for
Construction Agreement, the Underground Distribution Agreement, and the Easement Agreement
between Fayette County and Georgia Power, identified as “Attachment 12", follow these minutes and
are made an official part hereof.


11. Approval of the April 26, 2012 Board of Commissioners Minutes and the May 2, 2012 Board of
Commissioners Workshop Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


12. Update from the County Administrator on the proposed merger of the County Water System and the City
of Fayetteville Water Department.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel reminded the Board that over the last several months, both he and the city
manager of Fayetteville (along with their individual staffs) have been meeting to determine the feasibility of
merging their two water systems.  He reported that this work had stalled due to issues associated with the city’s
current outstanding bond indebtedness, and that based on the covenants of their bond instruments it is unlikely
a merger could occur.  He reported that the only perceivable way to move forward with this issue was to learn
from the Board if it had interest in purchasing the city’s water system through a direct sale.  He told the Board
that the city manager had learned from his city council that they have interest in selling their water system so
long as the county had similar interests.  Mr. Krakeel informed the Board that since the dynamics of the
discussion have changed, it would be necessary to determine the value of the city’s water system including in-
ground and above-ground assets, their customer base, and other components.  He said the city manager had
already done some preliminary work by contacting professional firms that are capable of doing the type of
evaluation work that is needed, and that the cost of the evaluation work was approximately $15,000.  He
reported that the city was asking if the County had any interest in sharing the cost for the evaluation work, and
that the cost Fayette County would not exceed $7,500.  Mr. Krakeel then explained the ramifications of
purchasing a water system as opposed to a merger with a water system before asking if the Board had any
interest in pursuing a direct purchase of the water system, and , if so, for the Board to authorize the expenditure
of up to $7,500 from the Enterprise Fund for the valuation of the City of Fayetteville’s Water System.
Discussion followed.


Commissioner Hearn moved to authorize the County Administrator to spend up to $7,500 from the Enterprise
Fund for the engagement of a consultant for the evaluation of the City of Fayetteville’s Water Department.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner McCarty voting in
opposition.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 6


13. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to contract with Diversified Electronics, Inc. for a $1,000 fee
on an as needed basis, to review the county’s inventory of Existing or Planned Tower Sites as required
by Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Article V., 5-44, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract
and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina explained that both Old Business 13 and Old Business 14 are
related issues, and that they both related to the amendments the Board just passed under Ordinance 2012-09
(Public Hearing #2).  He specified that this issue request related to the tower amendments where the County
would engage an independent expert to review the independent expert to review the planned inventory and
existing planned tower sites inventory.  He recommended that the County use Diversified Electronics since they
are the company that currently works with the County’s 911 system and maintains the system.  He said that
the current fee would be $1,000 on an “as needed” basis, when there is a public hearing.  Mr. Frisina continue
that Old Business 14 was intended to change the County’s fee structure for the application for public hearing
in order to cover the $1,000 cost to the county.  Discussion followed.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s request to enter into a contract with Diversified Electronics,
Inc. for a $1,000 fee on an as needed basis, to review the inventory of Existing or Planned Tower Sites as
required by Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Article V., 5-44, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the
contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner Hearn seconded
the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of this request, identified as
“Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


14. Consideration of Resolution No. 2012-12 for establishing fees, as required by the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance, for costs associated with the administration of certain requirements of the Fayette County
Zoning Ordinance, Development Regulations, Subdivision Regulations, and the Sign Ordinance.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina reminded the Board that this request was to set the fee
schedule, and he explained how the fee schedule worked.  


Commissioner Horgan moved to adopt Resolution 2012-12 for establishing fees, as required by the Fayette
County Zoning Ordinance, for costs associated with the administration of certain requirements of the Fayette
County Development Regulations, Subdivision Regulations, and the Sign Ordinance.  Commissioner McCarty
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of this request and
Resolution No. 2012-12, identified as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


15. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to allow Mallett Consulting to prepare specifications and to
issue bids for the Flint River Pump Station at a cost of $19,750.


Water System Director Tony Parrott informed the Board that the Flint River Pump Station is the station used
to pump additional water into the Lake Horton reservoir. He told the Board that when pumping first began, the
County pumped approximately eight million gallons per day from the Flint River, but now the County pumps
about 14 million gallons a day.  He explained that since the county is pumping more water it is also pulling out
more “trash” that can damage the pumps.  He continued explaining that the pump station had a manual screen
that was in use, but that it is simply not sufficient for what is being pulled out of the Flint River.  He said staff
has looked at different ways of removing the trash from the water pumped from the Flint River, that one system
is being recommended, that the bid will be designed to meet that one system, and that the bid will have an







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 7


option for someone to bid for another type of system.  In other words, he explained that the bid would give a
bidder the opportunity to demonstrate another way to removed trash effectively.  He clarified, however, that staff
is proposing one system with the recommended design.  He mentioned that Mallett Consulting would have to
have the agreed upon design to be further approved by the Georgia Department of Natural Resources (DNR)
Drinking Water program since the pump station cannot be modified with the DNR’s approval.  


Commissioner Hearn asked what the estimated life was on the “trash rack”.  Mr. Parrott replied that, other than
the chain drive, the system was made of stainless steel so it would last a long time.  Commissioner Hearn
asked if the system would continuously operate alongside the pump.  Mr. Parrott replied that it would.
Commissioner Hearn asked how many hours per day would the system and the pump operate.  Mr. Parrott
replied that the answer largely depended on whether or not it rained.


Commissioner Brown noted that staff was producing a model that it liked while also accepting other concepts
if bidders thought there was something better to be had, and he asked Mr. Parrott if he had a set of metrics that
would be used to grade the various systems in order to determine which designs are better.  Mr. Parrott replied
that if bidders had a different system available, then that system would have to be able to “fit in this building
we have so they are also limited, but no, we don’t have a set of metrics for it.”  Commissioner Brown asked how
it would be determined if one design is better than another.  Mr. Parrott replied that he did not know the answer
to that question since it was not even known if somebody would even recommend a different design.


Commissioner McCarty explained that the requested expenditure of $19,750 is not the cost of the filter or the
pump, but is the cost for Mallett Consulting to issue the bids with specifications and receive the bids on behalf
of Fayette County.


Commissioner Horgan asked how long Mallett Consulting had worked with Fayette County’s Water System.
Mr. Parrott replied that Mallett Consulting had worked with the Fayette County Water System for more than
thirty years.  Commissioner Horgan asked if Mr. Parrott would agree that Mallett Consulting has an intimate
relationship with the water system and that they know all of the ins and outs.  Mr. Parrott answered that they
had “done most of the major construction we’ve had with this system over the years.”  Chairman Frady added
that there was no telling how much money Mallett Consulting had saved the County over the years due to their
knowledge of the County.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s recommendation to allow Mallett Consulting to prepare
specifications and to issue bids for the Flint River Pump Station at a cost of $19,750.  Commissioner Hearn
seconded the motion.


Commissioner Brown stated that, based on a continuing principle that he has stood on pertaining to the fact
that Fayette County had never bid out these engineering and design services in many years, he did not know
if Fayette County had a competitive price on this request or not, and he thought Fayette County should at least
bid out these services every two or three years in order to ensure that it was receiving competitive pricing.  He
then told th Board that he would oppose this request.  Chairman Frady replied that he flew airplanes for 43
years, and if he had a pilot who flew the plane for 30 years, he would not hire someone cheaper to fly it for him.


The motion to approve staff’s recommendation to allow  Mallett Consulting to prepare specifications and to
issue bids for the Flint River Pump Station at a cost of $19,750 passed 3-2 with Commissioners Brown and
McCarty voting in opposition.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 16", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 8


16. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to allow Mallett Consulting to develop the specification
package and to issue bids for the replacement of the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)
System at a cost of $12,900.


Water System Director Tony Parrott reminded the Board that the computer system used by the Water System
that controls the values and reads the water tanks and operates portions of the water plants and that connects
the two plants together is obsolete due to technological changes.  He said the Water System has reached the
point where it needs to upgrade it computer system and to upgrade from analog to digital radios.  He explained
that the computer system is tied in with everything that the Water System does, and that if the system goes
down then it would result in putting a person in a truck to travel across the county in order to read the water in
a tank.  He said the system also needed to be secure enough to prevent someone from hacking into it and then
draining the water tank.  He said this system was important to the Water System, and it needed to be upgraded.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s recommendation to allow Mallett Consulting to develop the
specification package to  issue bids for the replacement of the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisitions, or
SCADA, System at a cost of $12,900.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.


The motion to approve staff’s recommendation to allow Mallett Consulting to develop the specification package
to issue bids for the replacement of the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisitions, or SCADA, System at a cost
of $12,900 passed 3-2 with Commissioners Brown and McCarty voting in opposition. A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 17", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


17. Discussion on how the Board wishes to proceed in its efforts to hire a new County Administrator.


Commissioner Hearn began his remarks by thanking County Administrator Jack Krakeel for his service to
Fayette County, and while he recognized that Mr. Krakeel is irreplaceable, it was time to begin the process of
hiring a new County Administrator.  He suggested that Fayette County begin the process as soon as possible
by utilizing the Georgia Local Government Access (GLGA) website, and to determine a date for the position
to close in order for Human Resources staff to begin running background checks and screening work.  He also
suggested that it would be helpful for Mr. Krakeel to remain with Fayette County as Interim County
Administrator until the position was permanently filled.


Chairman Frady agreed that the position would have to be filled, but that he did not want to hurry the process
along since he wanted to wait until after the July mid-term elections.  He explained that by taking a longer
approach to the hiring process it would allow potential Commissioner(s)-elect to have input on the hiring
process.  Commissioner Brown agreed with Commissioner Hearn’s position by saying the hiring process
needed to begin as soon as possible due to the new Local Option Sales Tax (LOST) renegotiation, new people
coming to Fayette County, and a potentially new Board of Commissioners, and he did not want to start a new
year by “trying to reorganize and reshuffle the deck.”  He concluded that the effort to hire a new County
Administrator needed to start soon since the county would be in a state of transition at the end of the year.
Commissioner Horgan agreed with Commissioners Hearn and Brown saying the process needed to begin soon,
and Commissioner McCarty added that he wanted to start the process as soon as possible but wait until after
the elections occur before anyone interviewed for the position.







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 9


Mr. Krakeel informed the Board that staff was prepared to move forward with the process, that they had already
prepared an ad for the GLGA website, and that the position’s qualifications had already been identified.  He
clarified that the Board needed to establish what its anticipated close date for the position would be so that
potential candidates would have a good idea of the start date.  He further asked the Board if it wanted to
expand the advertisement of the position to other recognized websites, and if so, how long did they want to
advertise the position and how much did they want to spend for the advertisement.  Mr. Krakeel noted that the
University of Georgia’s Carl Vinson Institute of Government provides a service that assists counties by
screening potential applicants, performing background checks, and other necessities, but that those services
would cost Fayette County approximately $10,000 and that they did not include advertisement costs.  He added
that if the Board chose to extend it search regionally, instead of from the State of Georgia alone, then there
would be an expectation of the Board to pay for interview expenses such as travel and lodging.  


Commissioner Brown suggested that the Board should conduct a broad search for a County Administrator.  He
added that he had “a key problem [namely’ that we’ve slated the replacement to be at the lowest end of the pay
scale, and I think we need to take a serious look at that as a Board and determine if that is really where we want
the successor to be on, the lowest end of the pay scale.”  Chairman Frady suggested that the Board consider
candidates from the State of Georgia since other applicants coming from other states would experience a
learning curve since they were unfamiliar with Georgia’s laws.  Commissioner Hearn suggested that the
advertisement of the position could take place within four to six weeks, and that he favored advertising on the
Association of County Commissioners Georgia (ACCG) website.


After being asked about lead times required to advertise for positions, Assistant Human Resources Director
Lewis Patterson stated that the advertisement of the position could be posted to the GLGA website immediately
but that there were various lead times to advertise on other websites.  Mr. Krakeel suggested that the Board
should post the position to the ACCG website immediately with an agreed upon closure date, and that by doing
so the Board would have a fairly good indication of how many applications it will receive and how diverse the
pool of applicants would be.  Commissioner Hearn suggested that the position be advertised as “Open Until
Filled” on the GLGA website, and that further discussion could take place at the June Workshop on where else
to advertise.  Discussion followed.


The Board’s consensus was to advertise the position of the County Administration on the Georgia Local
Government Access (GLGA) Marketplace website, to post the position as opened until filled with salary based
on commensurate experience,  to review other advertising sources, and to readdress this issue at the June
Workshop.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 18", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.


18. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #833 Culvert Pipe Material, for the West
Fayetteville Bypass Project (SPLOST) and the Merrydale Lane Project, to low bidder Foley Products
Company, in the total amount of $36,973.44, and to authorize the Chairman to sign a forthcoming
contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon briefly explained the request to the Board.  He told the Board that the County
received three responses to the bid, and the low bidder was being recommended.  He mentioned that the
Merrydale Lane Project had existing corrogated metal pipe that was in pretty poor shape, that Public Works had
been monitoring it for a while, and the replacement of the pipe was budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2012 budget.
He stated that the utilities in the area would be the biggest problem.  Chairman Frady noted that part of the
request was for the West Fayetteville Bypass and the other part went to the Merrydale Lane Project.   







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 10


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s request to award Bid #833 Culvert Pipe Material, for the West
Fayetteville Bypass Project (SPLOST) and the Merrydale Lane Project, to low bidder Foley Products Company,
in the total amount of $35,973.44, and to authorize the Chairman to sign a forthcoming contract and related
documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.


Commissioner Brown commented that he had been steadfast on not voting in favor of anything for the West
Fayetteville Bypass, and he would continue to not vote for the West Fayetteville Bypass. 


  The motion to approve staff’s request to award Bid #833 Culvert Pipe Material, for the West Fayetteville Bypass
Project (SPLOST), and the Merrydale Lane Project, to the low bidder Foley Products Company, in the total
amount of $35,973.44, and to authorize the Chairman to sign a forthcoming contract and related documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review passed 3-2 with Commissioners Brown and McCarty voting in
opposition.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 19", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.


19. Consideration of staff’s request to approve the proposed Project Framework Agreement between
Fayette County and the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) for the replacement of the
McIntosh Road bridge over the Flint River (SPLOST Project No. B-6), and authorization for the Chairman
to sign the agreement contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner seconded the
motion.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon reported to the Board that this request was a followup to a recent Board of
Commissioners meeting that pertained to the McIntosh Bridge Replacement Project.  He reminded the Board
that at that meeting there was discussion associated with fully funding the project alongside Spalding County
and the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT), and he reminded the Board that it directed staff to
move forward with signing the Project Framework Agreement (PFA).  He explained that the PFA is essentially
the County’s contract with GDOT determining who does what with the project.  He said the PFA would fully
commit Fayette County to doing 100% of the design work, meaning GDOT would not pay for it, and it “lays out
anticipated construction funding levels”.  He added that subsequent agreements will be required to finalize the
funding levels.  Chairman Frady asked if the PFA was an attempt to have the GDOT contribute more money,
or was this effort only confirming the agreement with GDOT.  Mr. Mallon replied that the PFA was only
confirming the agreement with GDOT, and that the GDOT has been very patient with the County by allowing
the project to progress for as long as it has without having the document executed.  Chairman Frady asked
about the current status of the design work for the project, and Mr. Mallon replied that the consultant has
submitted preliminary plans to GDOT and are awaiting their review results.  Discussion followed.


Commissioner Brown moved to approve staff’s request to approve the proposed Project Framework Agreement
between Fayette County and the Georgia Department of Transportation, or GDOT, for the replacement of the
McIntosh Road bridge over the Flint River (SPLOST Project No. B-6), and authorization for the Chairman to
sign the agreement contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the
motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and the Project
Framework Agreement, identified as “Attachment 20", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 11


20. Consideration of proposed funding categories for Transportation Referendum discretionary money.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon informed the Board that one aspect of the Transportation Referendum that
will be voted upon July 31, 2012, is that 15% of the collected taxes will be returned to local governments for
discretionary projects.  He said the regulations on how the money is spent are very broad, so long as the money
is spent on transportation issues.  He reminded the Board that he had spoken to it several times in the pasts
and had received quite a bit of feedback, and therefore he was presenting a proposed breakdown of Fayette
County’s money into five categories with a range of money being distributed to each category.  He explained
that the advantage of his proposal was that it would not lock future boards into how to spend money.  He briefly
explained each of the categories as: 1) New Capacity and Paving Projects with a funding level of 10-20%; 2)
Safety and Operational Improvements with a funding level of 35-45%; 3) Road and Bridge Operations and
Maintenance with a funding level of 25-35%; 4) Equipment Replacement with a funding level of 5-10%; and 5)
Contingency and Administration with a funding level of 5-15%.  Discussion followed.


Commissioner Hearn moved to approve of the proposed funding categories for the Transportation Referendum
discretionary money.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion
passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 21", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.


Mr. Mallon informed the Board that a fairly comprehensive packet concerning the transportation referendum
was available on the County’s website, and it will include links for a “wireside chat” that will be sponsored by
the Atlanta Regional Commission in early June.  


21. Discussion of Fayette County’s transportation projects for the Atlanta Regional Commission’s PLAN
2040 Limited Update / Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Project Solicitation.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon said this request pertains to good news since the Atlanta Regional
Commission (ARC) believes they have some additional federal funding to use on new projects.  To that end,
he reported that the ARC is having what they call a “Limited Call for Projects” that is associated with a limited
update to PLAN 2040.  He spoke about four program areas under consideration, and  that there is a very limited
amount of money available that will  be divided among the counties in the region.  He said the approach that
the ARC staff has taken is for each of the counties to coordinate with each of their cities and then to provide
the top three projects, in priority order, to the ARC in order to get some funding for at least one of the projects.
Mr. Mallon reported that he has met with staff from Peachtree City, Tyrone, and Fayetteville several times, and
that he was recommending a list of three projects.  He told the Board that he has to submit the list to the ARCon
May 25, 2012, and while he did not like to submit something and ask for an immediate action, in this case there
is little choice.  He spoke about the three recommended projects and answered questions from the Board about
them.


Chairman Frady noticed that each of the projects would require local matching funds, and he asked if the
County would have enough money to fund the local match.   Commissioner Hearn suggested that Special
Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) funds could be used for some of the matching funds, Commissioner
Brown added that the upcoming Transportation Investment Act (TIA) vote would also influence the answer to
that question.  Discussion followed.







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 12


Commissioner Brown suggested that the Starrs Mill Path Connection Project should be the first priority project
that is presented since it would benefit Fayette County, the City of Fayetteville, the City of Peachtree City, and
the Fayette County Board of Education.   He added that it was rare that a project like the Starr’s Mill Connection
Project would benefit four jurisdictions who have been involved in segments of a single project.  He continued
that there is a lot of pent up demand from affected subdivisions in both Peachtree City and unincorporated
Fayette County who want their children to access the path as they go to school.  He concluded that the odds
of getting the project approved by the ARC were good since four jurisdictions have participated in the project
and “have skin in the game”.  Commissioner Hearn agreed with Commissioner Brown’s suggestion that the
Starr’s Mill Connection Project be made the top priority, that the resurfacing project be the second priority, and
make the Lafayette Avenue Extension and Signal project the third priority.  The Board agreed with
Commissioner Hearn’s suggestion.


The Board consented to allow staff to submit the following priorities projects to the Atlanta Regional
Commission’s PLAN 2040 Limited Update / Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Project Solicitation:
1) Starr’s Mill Path Connection Project [TR-14]; 2) Resurfacing [NA]; and 3) Lafayette Avenue Extension and
Signal [R-14].  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 22", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


22. Update on current SPLOST Projects by the Public Works Director.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon quickly briefed the Board on current Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax
(SPLOST) projects including: 1)West Bridge Road Bridge Replacement project; 2) Phase II of the West
Fayetteville Bypass; 3) the East Fayetteville Bypass; 4) the McIntosh Road Bridge project; 5) Inman Road,
Goza Road and State Route 92; and 6) the Kenwood Road Bridge Replacement.  The Board did not discuss
the projects, took no action, and gave no direction. 


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


No Administrator’s Report was given.


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


Submission of Two Preclearance Requests:  County Attorney Scott Bennett reported that next week he will submit
two requests for preclearance to the Justice Department.  He said the first request will be related to the Referendum to
allow Package Sales on Sunday’s by Retailers in Unincorporated Fayette County that will be on the July 2012 ballot,
and the second request will be related to the Transportation Investment Act, or TIA.  He continued that earlier in the day
he received a call from Cobb County who believe, along with several other counties in the Atlanta Regional Commission,
that the State of Georgia has already received preclearance from the TIA, but there is wording the preclearance that
makes them believe each individual county has to submit for preclearance as well.  He said this issue was “kind of on
the cusp”, but he explained that there was a statute that reads that the superintendent [of elections] is required to put
it on a ballot.  He told the Board that unless that requirement is invalidated by a judge, Fayette County’s Superintendent
of the Board of Elections is required to “do it.”  He suggested that it prudent to obtain the preclearance, and that the
Justice Department has sixty days to respond; meaning there should be an answer prior to the July elections.  Chairman
Frady said he spoke to representatives from Henry County earlier in the day and they are taking the same approach.
Mr. Bennett agreed saying that Henry, Cobb, Gwinnett, Fulton, Dekalb and Douglas Counties are submitting requests
for preclearance.  







Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 13


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Commissioner Brown: Commissioner Brown stated that he received a response to his request for the data for the 44
eligible employees for the Early Retirement Plan (ERP), and he asked Finance Director Mary Holland to send the
information to him in an electronic spreadsheet with an additional column that provides the high ranges on the salaries
scale.  Commissioner Brown also spoke about his time with Bob Ross as they have traveled to various counties and
cities debating the Transportation Investment Act, or TIA.  He noted that as people are learning more about the TIA and
what it entails they are turning against it.


Commissioner Hearn: Commissioner Hearn reminded everyone that qualifying for the Board of Commissioners election
would occur from Wednesday, May 30 to noon on Friday, June 1.  He asked Mr. David Barlow and Mr. Randy Ognio to
be aware of those dates.


Chairman Frady: Chairman Frady acknowledged County Administrator Jack Krakeel and his recent efforts in getting
the Department of Justice to approve of the five-district map that was agreed upon by the Board in February 2012 and
submitted to the Department of Justice for approval.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


Commissioner Brown asked to recess into Executive Session to discuss one personnel mater.  Hearing no objection,
Chairman Frady recessed the Board in order to discuss one personnel matter in Executive Session.  


The Board of Commissioners recessed into Executive Session at 9:09 p.m. and returned to Open Session at 9:19 p.m.


Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive Session
Affidavit stating on personnel item was discussed during Executive Session.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the
motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 24",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


The Board took no action pertaining to the personnel discussion.


ADJOURNMENT:


Hearing no other business to come before the Board, Chairman Frady adjourned the May 24, 2012 Board of
Commissioners meeting.


The Fayette County Board of Commissioners adjourned their May 24, 2012 meeting at 9:19 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
     Floyd L. Jones ,Chief Deputy Clerk                     Herbert E. Frady ,Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 28th day of June 2012.


___________________________________
      Floyd L. Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also 


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Purchasing Ted Burgess


Consideration of staff's recommendation to purchase Fiscal Year 2013 property and casualty insurance from Travelers at $506,367.00, 


Sheriff's Office accidental death insurance from The Hartford at $2,035.00, volunteer firefighters' accident and sickness insurance from 


VFIS at $2,750.00, and Commissioners' travel accident insurance from The Hartford at $750.00, for a total of $511,902.00.


Staff had been receiving indications for several months that property and casualty insurance premiums were experiencing upward 


pressure across the nation, and the county could expect significant cost increases for Fiscal Year 2013 - maybe as much as 25%.  As the 


Purchasing Department looked for ways to minimize price increases, the two options available were (1) issue a request for proposals, or 


(2) choose a broker to negotiate on the county's behalf. 


 


Due to the nature of the insurance industry, requests for proposals have not historically generated enough responses to create a truly 


competitive environment.  At the Board's retreat in March, authorization was granted to retain a broker to negotiate Fiscal Year 2013 


policies on behalf of the county.  As a result, Public Risk Underwriters obtained premium quotes from three insurance carriers.  The best 


quote came from Travelers for property and casualty insurance.  Current carriers for Sheriff's Office accidental death insurance, volunteer 


firefighters' accident and sickness insurance, and Commissioners' travel accident insurance agreed to continue coverage at no increase 


in cost.


Approval of staff's recommendation to purchase Fiscal Year 2013 property and casualty insurance from Travelers at $506,367.00, 


Sheriff's Office accidental death insurance from The Hartford at $2,035.00, volunteer firefighters accident and sickness insurance from 


VFIS at $2,750.00, and Commissioners' travel accident insurance from The Hartford at $750.00,  total of $511,902.00, and to authorize 


the Chairman to sign any contracts or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funds are included in the annual budget to purchase insurance.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, June 28, 2012







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  June 15, 2012 
 
Subject: Fiscal Year 2013 Property and Casualty Insurance 
 
For the past several years, the county has acquired property and casualty insurance by issuing a request 
for proposals.  However, due to the nature of the insurance industry, this process has not generated 
enough responses to assure a competitive pricing environment.  The county received a maximum of two 
price quotes in any one year, and for Fiscal Year 2012 received only one quote. 
 
Insurance industry professionals observed a number of months ago that prices were going up across the 
U.S. generally, and that the county should expect significant increases.  They advised that we might expect 
premiums to rise in the neighborhood of 25%. 
 
In March, the Board authorized the Purchasing Department to allow a broker to seek the best insurance 
value on the county’s behalf.  The county chose Public Risk Underwriters to provide this service for Fiscal 
Year 2013. 
 
Public Risk Underwriters worked with six insurance carriers who insure local governments.  Three of the 
carriers responded with quotes.  A fourth carrier provided a quote for law enforcement liability only.  The 
other two did not submit quotes.  Of the three quotes received, Travelers provided the lowest one 
(Attachment 1). 
 
In addition to property and casualty insurance, Public Risk Underwriters sought favorable premiums for 
Sheriff’s Office employees accidental death and dismemberment insurance, volunteer firefighters accident 
and sickness insurance, and travel accident insurance for county commissioners while on official business.  
They obtained Fiscal Year 2013 coverage for these risks with no increase in price. 
 
A comparison of premiums for the four types of insurance is as follows: 
 
         Carrier     FY 2012    FY 2013            Inc 


Property & Casualty Insurance   Travelers $425,650.56 $506,367.00  18.9%  
Sheriff’s Office Accidental Death Insurance  The Hartford       2,035.00       2,035.00    --- 
Volunteer Firefighters Accident & Sickness     VFIS        2,750.00       2,750.00    --- 
Commissioners’ Travel Accident Insurance  The Hartford          750.00          750.00    --- 
 Total       $431,185.56 $511,902.00  18.7% 


 
For details of the policy, including limits of liability and deductibles, please see Attachment 2. 
 
Attachments (2) 













		Purchasing- Insurance Agenda Request File.pdf

		Purchasing- Insurance Backup

		Property & Casualty Insurance - Backup 1.pdf

		Property & Casualty Insurance - Backup 2

		Property & Casualty Insurance - Backup 3








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


June 6, 2012
 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on June 6, 2012, at 3:30 p.m. in the
Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
_____________________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Frady called the meeting to order.  He called for a moment of silence to remember D-Day June 6, 1944 which
was the invasion of Normandy, France and the beginning of the end of World War II.  He asked everyone to stand in a
moment of silent prayer to honor those veterans and everyone involved in that invasion.


Acceptance of Agenda: Commissioner Brown made a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.    


Old Business:
1. Discussion of proposed revisions to the County’s building permit fee schedule:


Director of Permits and Inspections Joe Scarborough presented this item for discussion.  A copy of the request and
backup, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  He said this was
a followup to the Board’s Retreat Meeting held on March 10  where he had presented the Board with a comparison ofth


surrounding jurisdictions basically pointing out that the County was seriously lagging in the current fees that were being
charged.  He said he had been directed by the Board at that time to meet with the Finance Department staff and revise
the current fee schedule to meet the department’s operating costs.  He discussed the proposed fees as well as
departmental costs.  



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov





Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 2


Commissioner Hearn asked how much additional revenue was expected due to the new fee schedule.   Mr. Scarborough
replied that the 2011 revenue not including impact fees was $201,000 and the new fee schedule would double that
amount to $402,000.  


Commissioner Brown questioned the work load percentage in this department from 2006 through 2012.  Mr. Scarborough
replied that through attrition over the last five years his department staff had gone from 12 people down to 7 people
currently and also down from 7 inspectors down to 3 inspectors currently.  He said his department is adequately staffed
for the number of annual inspections per day.  Commissioner Brown asked if there was an increase of inspections over
last year’s inspections.  Mr. Scarborough replied yes and said he felt there was also a lot of optimism throughout the
industry. 


There was a consensus of the  Board that a proposed schedule of fees be presented for adoption at the June 28, 2012
Board of Commissioners’ meeting.


2. Discussion of the status of the Fayette County Code of Ordinances update:


Executive Assistant Carol Chandler updated the Board on the status of the Fayette County Code of Ordinances.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  She noted
that there were several minor ordinances remaining that will come to the Board in the next two meetings for approval
to send to the Municipal Code Corporation.  


3. Discussion of staff’s recommendation that the Animal Shelter be tied into the Peachtree City sewer
system.


Public Safety Director Allen McCullough, Director of Building and Grounds Maintenance Greg Ownby  and Animal Shelter
Director Fred Sisson presented this item to the Board.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No.
3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  Mr. McCullough noted that this septic problem had been
going on for quite some time and repairs have been made multiple times costing approximately $9,000 over the last few
years.  He said the system was in need of repair at this point and staff has taken two approaches to the situation.  He
said they would try and salvage the existing system with an approximate cost estimate of $5,600.  He said they had
decided to investigate the possibility of tying on to the Peachtree City sewer system and what those costs might entail.
He said staff estimated that it would cost approximately $30,000 to accomplish that.  He said there were obviously not
enough funds in their budget to cover this expense and staff would like to ask the board for consideration to approve the
use of funds from the contingency fund and that was staff’s recommendation.  He said there really was no guarantee
if another $6,000 was put into this project it might only last a few months or a few years.  He asked Director of Building
and Grounds Maintenance Greg Ownby to provide the Board more detail and specifics and seek direction from the Board
on this situation.


Mr. Ownby briefed the Board on several of the issues that staff has experienced at the Animal Shelter.  He said there
were more issues now than what occurred in 2009.  He said in 2009 the old drain field had become saturated and it
became necessary to put in the new drain field.  He said the only location to place that was on the hill which required
a pump and a separate tank.  He said at the same time, a diverter valve had been installed just in case they had to go
back to the old system once it dried out.  He said staff had done exploratory digging and it was determined that the drain
field was saturated to where it could not be used.  He pointed out that there was a sewer manhole in the front just past
the Rite Aid Pharmacy which is approximately 330 feet away from the property boundary, and there would have to be
a six inch main connecting these.  He said it was estimated that the cost to accomplish this wold be within $30,000.  He
said he had spoken to Peachtree City Water and Sewer and they are not opposed to this, but want to review the plans







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 3


before moving forward.  He said the other issue regarding entrance to the manhole would require crossing Rite Aid
property which would require getting an easement from Rite Aid.  He pointed out that the $5,600 would only temporarily
cure the problem.  


Chairman Frady felt over time the $30,000 cost would be the cheaper route and Mr. Ownby agreed.  Mr. Ownby
discussed the routing of the pipe and how this would work and Commissioner Brown said he would like to see a diagram
showing this process as well as any concept plans for future development.  


Commissioner McCarty asked what the ongoing cost would be for Peachtree City billing for use of their sewer.  Mr.
Ownby replied that he did not know the current cost for use of Peachtree City sewer.  Commissioner McCarty felt the
County might be better off just fixing the problem and save the $30,000 and not have to pay Peachtree City for their
sewer fee.  Mr. Ownby said the problem was that there were already two drain fields and now a third one and they were
running out of property.  He said a survey would have to be done as well as a topo that will provide elevations to see
if there would be gravity feed.  He said he would have to provide all of that information to present Peachtree City in order
to get approval.  


Commissioner Hearn said staff would have to know the cost of a tap on fee as well as the cost for monthly water usage.


Commissioner Horgan said he would also like something showing where the original septic tank system was located,
the new system and the possible third system.  


County Administrator Jack Krakeel asked for clarification on what the Board was requesting.  He asked if the request
was to conduct surveying and engineering work to determine total cost of the project.  He also asked if the Board was
authorizing the expenditure of those funds to accomplish that objective because without that he was not sure the cost
of designing a system could be determined.  He expressed concern with not knowing the cost of the easement potentially
may be from Rite Aid, not sure if boring under the property would have to be done, or can the Rite Aid property be
disturbed via a trench.  He said these were questions that needed to be incorporated into how this was designed.


Commissioner Brown said the County did not know at this time if Peachtree City would grant an easement and this was
a moot point to do anything else.  


Chairman Frady said it was his understanding that this was what staff would do first and then come back to the Board.
He said he had not heard anyone refuse consideration for the not to exceed $30,000 figure if it was feasible and could
be done.  Mr. Ownby remarked that approaching Rite Aid would be the logical step to make sure this could even be
done.  Commissioner Brown said he would also agree with Commissioner Hearn that a larger pipe might be necessary.


Mr. McCullough said the purpose of staff presenting this to the Board today was only for informational purposes and they
will come back to the Board at a future meeting with a formal proposal.  


4. Update on the County's proposed FY 2013 annual budget with changes resulting from the Board of
Commissioners' Budget Workshop held on May 24, 2012.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel updated the Board on the County’s proposed FY 2013 annual budget.  A copy of the
request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He said
he had one budget request that had come in from the Magistrate Judge regarding the Constable position.  He said the
Board had approved to budget that position to be added back into the budget at the beginning salary.  He said the







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 4


Magistrate Judge was requesting a slightly higher beginning salary adjusting that by 10% which would be an additional
$3,500.


Commissioner Brown asked what the rationale had been for that request.  Mr. Krakeel replied that staff had someone
who was qualified and that individual was currently making more than the starting salary for the Constable position and
this would be approximately mid point between that individual’s current salary and what the starting salary for the position
would be.  He said staff was requesting the 10% increase in order to get a person who was currently experienced and
qualified to come in.  He said this information was not included in the Board’s packet and he had just received it late
yesterday afternoon.  


Commissioner Brown asked for the balance between the County’s revenues and expenditures.  Chief Finance Officer
Mary Holland remarked that this particular issue lies within the general fund.  She said the total projected revenues are
in the amount of $42,358,812 and the recommended expenditures are in the amount of $45,200,684 of which the
difference from cash reserves would be $2,841,872.  She said this did not include any type of impact from the early
retirement plan if the Board is basically going to move forward with that.  Commissioner Brown clarified that the budget
was $2.8 million in the plus column without the early retirement figures and Ms. Holland agreed.  


Commissioner Horgan asked when the Board would have the final figures for the early retirement and Mr. Krakeel said
the close out was June 8  with a one week recision period and there should be fairly accurate numbers by the June 14th th


Board meeting.  He noted that as of today there were 30 employees signed up out of the 44 employees who were
eligible.  


Mr. Krakeel remarked that there would be public hearings held on June 14  and June 28 , 2012 for discussion andth th


adoption of the FY 2013 budget. 


New Business:
1. Discussion of Memorandum of Agreement with the Town of Tyrone that establishes cost sharing and


data consistency between Fayette County and Town of Tyrone for floodplain mapping of tributaries of
Line Creek and upper Whitewater Creek:   


Director of Stormwater Management Vanessa Birrell presented this item to the Board for discussion.  A copy of the
request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  She
said the Memorandum of Agreement that she was presenting was similar to the Agreement that was used in 2008 with
Coweta County and Peachtree City to share the cost of floodplain mapping that was required by the North Georgia
Metropolitan Water District.  She said this Memorandum of Agreement was with the Town of Tyrone to share in the
completion of floodplain mapping of the tributaries of Line Creek and upper Whitewater Creek.  


Commissioner Brown remarked that he saw no down side to this and Ms. Birrell agreed.  Hearing no further comments
or questions, there was a consensus of the Board to place this item on the June 14  Board of Commissioners’ meetingth


agenda for consideration.  


2. Update of compliance issues associated with Kozisek Lake Dam on Neely Road and Phillips Lake Dam
on Longview Road:


Director of Public Works Phil Mallon presented this item to the Board for discussion.  A copy of the request and backup,
identified as “Attachment No. 6", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  He remarked that several
years ago Fayette County had revised ordinances to get out of owning any sort of dam other than those needed by the







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 5


Water System.  He said there were several dams throughout the County that were still partially or largely within the
County’s right-of-way and he was just updating the Board on three of those dams.  


Commissioner Brown asked Mr. Mallon what the difference was between being in the County’s right-of-way and the
County owning it.  Mr. Mallon replied that when he refers to a dam being partially in the County’s right-of-way he was
saying that the County does not own this 100% and pointed out that it was not easily determined.  He said it was likely
that Fayette County has an interest in those three structures but he was not sure of the percentage.  


Mr. Mallon further remarked that the reason he was before the Board today was a result of staff sorting out who was in
charge of impoundments and dams meaning the Road Department versus the Stormwater Utility.  He said staff had
concluded that the Stormwater Utility would take the lead on everything except for those that are partially or fully within
County right-of-way and those would come under the Road Department’s responsibility.  He said staff had determined
if it was in right-of-way traditionally the Road Department was responsible for the right-of-way   He remarked that staff
had received a somewhat stern letter from the Safe Dams Program  indicating some compliance deadlines that must
be met.  He said one of those deadlines was to get an engineer of record and one that has been pre-approved by the
Safe Dams Program under contract by mid July and for that engineer to prepare a report by mid October.  


Mr. Mallon remarked that staff was recommending approval to advertise, interview and select an engineer not for just
one but for all three of the structures.  He said those included the Kozisek Lake Dam on Neely Road, Phillips Lake Dam
on Longview Road and the dam located in The Woodlands Subdivision on Emerald Lake Drive.  He commented that
the Neely Road project might be the simplest one in that the majority of the structure was not in the County right-of-way,
and preliminary discussions have occurred with the property owner who is willing to work with the County.  He noted that
the Phillips Lake Dam on Longview Road is much more complicated and noted that this structure needs attention and
was in bad condition and the majority of the dam was located in the County’s right-of-way. He discussed several options
with the Board.  


Commissioner Brown stated his position on this issue and that would be to reduce the expense and reduce the liability
to the County and whatever it would take to accomplish both of those.  He suggested using creative alternatives such
as natural areas and leave something that might actually have some aesthetic appeal.  


Commissioner McCarty asked at what point in time would the Board know exactly how much of this was County property
and Mr. Mallon replied that a lot of the land was County property but the engineer would make that determination in the
next couple of months.  


Mr. Mallon discussed the dam in The Woodlands Subdivision and remarked that currently this structure was in good
shape except for some erosion around the pipes.  He said it does need attention and the Board had discussed this and
authorized money for this project last year.  He said the lake was an amenity to the subdivision and constructed by the
developer.


Commissioner Brown felt the homeowners there should have some financial responsibility for this because it was their
amenity and the homeowners were receiving all of the benefit from that.  He said the County’s best interest would be
to put in a culvert.  


Mr. Mallon said he would come back to the Board at a future meeting with a recommendation for an engineer and further
discussion.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 6


3. Discussion of possible changes to funding and implementation schedules of Fayette County
transportation projects in PLAN 2040:


Director of Public Works Phil Mallon presented this item to the Board for discussion.  A copy of the request and backup,
identified as “Attachment No. 7"“, follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  He remarked that the vote
on the transportation referendum will be on July 31 .  He said the A.R.C. staff would like to have draft plans ready forst


August 1  regardless of the vote and they are looking for Counties’ input on “what if” scenarios.  He said they werest


particularly interested in Fayette County’s East Fayetteville Bypass and Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass.  He
said A.R.C staff was hearing mixed support from Fayette County regarding Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass
and they feel if the County is not supportive of that project, then it should be taken out to free up money.  


Commissioner Brown asked if the A.R.C. was saying if the T.I.A. passes that the money was going away.  Mr. Mallon
replied that the A.R.C. was not saying that but they want clear direction.  He said they are hearing mixed support from
Fayette County on Phase III of the Bypass and if there is no support for this project , then the project can be removed
and the money freed up.  He said the A.R.C. was asking for verification as to what Fayette County’s top priority was
going to be.  


Chairman Frady recalled the Board wanting to wait until after the vote on the T.I.A. to make this decision.  Mr. Mallon
said the A.R.C. wanted direction as to how to proceed if the T.I.A. passes and direction if the T.I.A. did not pass.  


Mr. Mallon reviewed the print out of the current R.T.P. and noted that one project related to funds for transit.  He said
this was an urbanized funding formula and it was Federal money that was available mostly for transit capital and
maintenance operations although it could be used for other types of transit planning studies.  He said there was a
potential that some of these funds might be relevant to Fayette County.  He said staff has been working with Fayette
Senior Services so they can tap into this as a funding source to help their shuttle service.  


Commissioner Brown expressed concern with getting them access to these funds and they begin elevating their level
of service and then the next year the funds might not be available or drastically lower, then the County would be on the
hook for making up the balance.  He asked what the County would be assured of year after year with regard to these
funds.  Mr. Mallon responded that he would need to verify that but it was his understanding that the number was fairly
consistent and what comes from the Feds to the Atlanta region is divided up based on population.  He said over time
the A.R.C. is aware of who uses this money and if it is not used the money goes back into the pot and reallocated to the
other counties.  He said the amount of money that Fayette Senior Services has obtained in the past and is looking to
obtain is below the amount available.  


County Administrator Jack Krakeel interjected that this has been escalating every single year in terms of the amount of
funding available for the program that the Senior Services staff was interested in which was to provide additional shuttle
service capability for seniors.  He said the latest numbers that he had seen were in the range of $350,000 a year and
there was bi-annual allocation that occurs with respect to that funding and it was about $150,000 to $175,000 every six
months.  He said that money had traditionally been going back to be redistributed.  He said Senior Services actually
developed a proposal that would need Board concurrence to move forward with respect to that funding initiative.  


Commissioner Brown asked if those funds could be used for path infrastructure because it was a non road use.  Mr.
Mallon replied that he did not think so but he would check on that.  Commissioner Brown said it would be a good idea
to finish off the Starr’s Mill section.  Mr. Mallon felt this more in line with purchasing new buses.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 7


Chairman Frady interjected that the A.R.C. gives Senior Services $432,000 for their meals on wheels plus the road funds
which comes to approximately $700,000.


Mr. Mallon briefly discussed the list of projects which included the widening project of Highway 85, West Fayetteville
Bypass Phase III, two phases of the East Fayetteville Bypass, McIntosh Road Bridge project, the long range Ebenezer
Church Road Bridge replacement, as well as a City of Fayetteville Sidewalk/Bike project that he thought would begin
in November of 2013. He said there was still the question if the West Fayetteville Bypass Phase III project would be
included in the R.T.P. depending upon passage of the T.I.A.  He said if the Board would like to keep this included, there
would be the question for a plan regarding a County match at a $12.8 million Federal level.  He said that was $3.2 million
of local match.  He said there was also the question of what impacts in terms of Phase III to the East Fayetteville Bypass.


Commissioner Brown remarked that if the money was not in the existing S.P.L.O.S.T. funds, he did not anticipate getting
those types of funds any time soon in the near future.  He felt the County needed to be highly selective in terms of these
local matches.  He pointed out that there were a couple of bridges that were in dire need of repair with major safety
issues that he felt needed to be given priority.  He said the West Fayetteville Bypass Phase III could be number three
even with the Board members disagreeing on this and no outcry from the citizens showing support.  He said with the
other projects left in for the East Fayetteville Bypass, the County would still come up short unless the T.I.A. passes.  


Mr. Mallon said in talking with the A.R.C. he did not sense that they were even talking about the bridges.  He said these
were relatively small projects and the McIntosh Road Bridge project was already committed to and the Ebenezer Church
Road Bridge was long range and less than a million dollars.  


Commissioner Hearn commented on the West Fayetteville Bypass Phase III and possibly having a phased down version
of it where there could be intersection improvements and keeping it on the current alignment and possibly putting a
roundabout at Lester Road and Ebenezer Church Road.  He said he did not think the West Fayetteville Bypass Phase
III could be taken entirely off the list in terms of the Federal dollars until the vote on the T.I.A. was known.  He felt it
should be kept on the list because the bridge at Ebenezer Church Road was not on the County’s bridge list in the 2003
transportation update.  He said in order for that bridge to be updated and for the County to receive matching money, he
felt it would have to be part of the improvements on the West Fayetteville Bypass Phase III.  He said if the County could
at least go ahead and buy the needed right-of-way for the East Fayetteville Bypass, then in the future that road would
be built.  Mr. Mallon remarked that he did not sense the East Fayetteville Bypass as being seriously looked at for removal
out of the R.T.P.  He said the A.R.C. and the D.O.T. both recognize this as an important project.   


Commissioner McCarty questioned the replacement of the bridge on Westbridge Road and if it was included.  Mr. Mallon
replied that the bridge on Westbridge Road was 100% local S.P.L.O.S.T. dollars.  He said it was locally funded and not
considered a project that impacts air quality.


Commissioner Brown said the Ebenezer Church Road bridge was programmed for 2030 and there were some funds
in the T.I.P. and the R.T.P.  He asked if this project could be moved up in the program.  Mr. Mallon said it was his
understanding that the only way to move money into the T.I.P. is at the expense of another project.  Commissioner
Brown said the problem was that the County had nothing to take from.  He said the project list was incredibly limited and
if money was freed up as a result of another County not needing it, then Fayette County should receive that money right
away and move projects up.  


Mr. Mallon said he wanted to mention some of the ideas from staff’s perspective.  He said currently there was $6 million
in the T.I.P. available for the Corinth Road North phase of the East Fayetteville Bypass.  He felt if staff was aggressive,
the design of a very limited impact, limited intersection improvements, safety improvements including the Ebenezer







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 8


Church Road Bridge project and get it ready for construction by 2018 and use the T.I.P. money immediately to make
these minimal improvements.  He said at the same time staff could tell A.R.C. that $12.8 million that was programmed
for Phase III could be shifted to the East Fayetteville Bypass.  


Commissioner Hearn asked if there would be enough money left for operational improvements on Phase III of the West
Fayetteville Bypass.  He said he would not be in favor of shifting money if there was not enough S.P.L.O.S.T. money
available to be able to make those operational improvements as well as the bridge improvements.  He said he would
have to know the costs before he could make a decision.         


Commissioner Brown said Mr. Mallon had the inherit problem of dealing with a Board that was divided on several key
issues.  He said he did not think either side was going to be moving much on some of these issues and this was realty.
 
Commissioner Hearn said he had no problem with Mr. Mallon’s scenario in taking the $6 million from the East
Fayetteville Bypass in the short term and adding matching money and doing operational improvements and also
considering the bridge project.  He said then the County could lobby hard to get the $12.5 million long range put on the
East Fayetteville Bypass and that would turn into a fully funded project.  


Chairman Frady felt Phase III could be done a lot cheaper than $12.5 million and make it work.  Commissioner Hearn
agreed and also stated it could be made operationally good and not offensive and such a large problem for as many of
the neighbors.  Commissioner Brown said he disagreed and said the Board can agree to disagree.  


 Hearing no further comments or questions, Chairman Frady thanked Mr. Mallon for his presentation.


4. Discussion of staff’s recommendation to quitclaim the landscape island at entrance of Lodge Trail in
The Chimneys subdivision to the homeowners association:  


Director of Public Works Phil Mallon presented this item to the Board for discussion.  A copy of the request and backup,
identified as “Attachment No. 8"“, follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  He said recently in the past
four or five years, staff had tightened up to try and restrict what was in the right-of-way.  He said new subdivisions would
typically have their landscaped entrance owned by the H.O.A. and not the County.  He said the Chimneys entrance had
gotten modified quite a bit because of the widening project and they would like to restore their entrance.  He said they
are unable to do what they want because their entrance is covered by the old system regarding County property.  He
said he had spoken with the H.O.A. President Jim Nelson about this issue.  He said staff was asking the Board if there
was any interest in quit claiming or selling to the subdivision the amount of land delineated on the map.


Commissioner Brown said he had no problem with that request and Chairman Frady agreed that he had no problem.


County Attorney Scott Bennett said the property could not just be quit claimed but would have to be abandoned first
because it was right-of-way.  He said if the Board wanted him to he would begin the process of abandonment and then
bring it back to the Board for a vote.  


The Board agreed with Attorney Bennett to start the process and bring it back to the Board in the near future for a vote.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 9


5. Todd Brooks wishes to discuss the possibility that the Board of Commissioners would consider
amending the County’s Land Use Plan near Highways 138, 279 and 314 near the Clayton and Fayette
County line:


Todd Brooks presented this item to the Board for discussion.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as
“Attachment No. 9", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof. Mr. Brooks stated that his family has
owned 85 acres near the County line for a century.  He said three months ago his family had been approached by Alvin
Williams regarding purchase of this land.  He pointed out that there were approximately 12 acres that touch Highway
138 and he was informed that he would have to begin discussions on changing the Land Use Plan.  He said there was
already a strip of land from the Catholic School all the way over to Highway 314 with a Land Use Plan of only office.  He
said he was asking for the Board’s consideration to change the Land Use Plan to bring this back 740 feet all the way
to the commercial on Highway 314 and then consider commercial if the Board chooses to do so.  He introduced Mr.
Williams to the Board and said he would explain his proposed use for this property.


Alvin Williams said the goal for the 12 acres of land would be to build a film/television studio.  He said he and his wife
had been in the entertainment industry for the last eight years with his wife being in the industry for over  20 years. He
said they would like to build a 50,000 square foot family television studio enclosure with no back lot.  He said all of the
activity would be self-contained within the building.  He said there was a road that divides the property and he and his
wife would live on the other side of the road.  He pointed out that he and his wife had lived in Fayetteville for the last 7
years and married 7 years as well.  He said he was also involved in a new company that is in partnership with
Google/YouTube and they will be launching two of the company’s original 100 channels.  He said some of the production
where she is providing the production facilities and services for what will be needed.  He said he would not be able to
say the name of his company since they would not be doing a press release until July.  He said this was the purpose
for the land use and he asked for the Board’s consideration. 


Chairman Frady asked Mr. Brooks if he had spoken with County staff regarding this request and Mr. Brooks replied yes.
He said he had been speaking with Pete Frisina since 2004 and then the 2008 crisis hit and they decided to wait. 


Zoning Director Dennis Dutton remarked that Todd and Pete have been in discussions about this issue.  He said
basically staff was trying to get direction from the Board on whether to prepare amendments to the Land Use Plan and
bring this back to the Board on a future Thursday evening meeting for consideration and vote.


Commissioner Brown pointed out that this property was adjacent to a school and staff would have to be sensitive of that
issue.  He said he did not have a problem with building a design studio but expressed concerned with a commercial
zoning format being located next to a school.  He was concerned if these plans fell through and the property sold to
someone else, there might be some type of undesirable commercial that would be located next to the school.  


Commercial Horgan expressed concern with all of the surrounding residential property.  He questioned if this facility
would be tapping into Clayton County sewer system on Highway 138 or what was being proposed.  Mr. Brooks replied
that he thought it would be a large community septic system.  He pointed out that surrounding landowners have
advertised their property for sale and indicated that it could be used as commercial.  


Commissioner Brown interjected that there would have to be a significant buffering requirement next to the school.  He
said he would like to see a special zoning designation so the County would not be trapped into a commercial zoning
situation.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 10


Mr. Dutton remarked that staff would have to begin the process of amending the Land Use Plan and a revision to the
Zoning Ordinance.


Commissioner Brown said as long as the property was buffered and protect the school he would have no problem in
doing a specific designation for this to lock it in.  


Mr. Dutton asked for the Board’s direction in order for staff to move forward and get the Planning Commission to review
the Land Use Plan.  He said if the Board wants staff to look at this from another zoning designation, then staff would
proceed with that as well.  


There was a consensus of the Board for staff to proceed forward through the required process and bring this back to
the Board at a later date.    


6. Discussion of input from the Planning Commission regarding the Land Use Plan and the expansion and
improvements at the intersection of State Routes 85 and 74 South:


Zoning Administrator Dennis Dutton presented this item to the Board for discussion.  A copy of the request and backup,
identified as “Attachment No. 10", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  He remarked that staff as
well as the Planning Commission was charged with a revision of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan dealing with the
future Land Use Plan and the S.R. 85 and S.R. 74 intersection, the widening project and the realignment of Padgett
Road.  He said the Planning Commission had dealt with reviewing the direction that they wanted to go with a lighter
mixed use in that area to preserve the historic content of the Starr’s Mill.  He said Planning Commission members Doug
Powell and Tim Thoms were present to discuss this issue.


Planning Commission Chairman Tim Thoms asked for the Board’s input as to which direction should be taken on this
issue.  He said the Planning Commission had heard from a lot of citizens who wanted to preserve this area as historic
and build around it.  


Planning Commission member Doug Powell said there had been a lot of public comment against putting in zoning with
a lot of buildings.  He said if the Starr’s Mill area could be preserved as a park setting, people would be encouraged to
stay and not move.  He said the Planning Commission was suggesting the creation of a special use area that would limit
the amount of commercial that goes in.  He said this section was the gateway entrance to Fayette County and if focus
could be on Starr’s Mill, it would be a gem for the County.  


Commissioner Brown said there certainly was not a majority on this Board to zone that area of the County commercial.
He suggested that staff contact Historical Concepts in Peachtree City to speak at the Planning Commission meeting
tomorrow night.  He said they have done many of these type of communities and were well versed in the historical rural
type aesthetic.  


There was a consensus for staff to move this item forward through the required process.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 11


7. Discussion of staff’s upcoming request to accept a donation of $8,000 from a private citizen to be used
to purchase two laptop computers and software for Animal Control vehicles: 


Public Safety Director Allen McCullough and Animal Shelter Director Fred Sisson presented this item to the Board for
discussion.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.  Chief McCullough remarked that the Animal Shelter had received a donation of $8,000 from a very generous
citizen that the funds be used for the benefit of the Animal Control Department.  He said the funds would be used for two
laptop computers and software for Animal Control vehicles.  He said this would allow staff to share information with E-91,
communicate calls via computer, and to see history of specific addresses for response to calls.  He noted that this system
is currently being used by the Sheriff’s Department and is in progress in the Fire and Emergency Services Department.


There was a consensus of the Board to place this on the June 14  Board of Commissioners’ agenda for consideration.th


8. Update by the Water System Director concerning potential action needed in regard to imposing water
restrictions due to drought conditions:


Water System Director Tony Parrott briefly updated the Board on potential action needed in regard to imposing water
restrictions due to drought conditions.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 12", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Administrator’s Reports: County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that the Director of Solid Waste Management
Vanessa Birrell had an item that she would like to bring before the Board at this time.


Vanessa Birrell: Director of Solid Waste Management Vanessa Birrell briefed the Board on proposed rule changes to
the inert landfill operations that EPD has proposed under their comprehensive solid waste management authority. She
presented the Board with a synopsis of proposed amendments to the rules of the Department of Natural Resources
Environmental Protection Division relating to Solid Waste Management, Chapter 391-3-4.  A copy of the report, identified
as “Attachment No. 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  She noted that this could have
significant impact to the County regarding the way the County disposes of inert waste such as concrete, asphalt, unfiltered
dirt and so forth.  She said the EPD was now proposing that all inert landfills must be permitted as a municipal solid waste
landfill which was quite expensive.  She said there would a meeting tomorrow at the EPD regarding this issue and she
would be attending that meeting.  She said she just wanted the Board to be aware of these changes because they would
have an impact on County budgets.  


County Administrator Jack Krakeel: County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that within the last few days an
agreement had been generally reached between the Fayetteville City Manager, County Manager and staff with respect
to the consolidation of fire services.  He said they had worked through all of those issues and were prepared to present
to the Board and the Fayetteville City Council the analysis that had been done including financial implications, operational
issues and all of the elements that have been discussed during the last two months.  He said in having that discussion
with the City Manager Joe Morton, it was felt that the best approach would be to have a joint City Council and Board of
Commissioners meeting at which time all of the information can be presented collectively.  He asked if the Board would
be willing to meet in a Special Called Meeting with the City Council members at 5:30 p.m. on June 14  just prior to theth


regularly scheduled 7:00 p.m. Board meeting and there was a consensus by the Board for the meeting.  (Note: Mr.
Krakeel informed staff on the morning of June 7  that the City Council asked to delay this meeting to a later date.)th







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 12


County Administrator Jack Krakeel: County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that last week Tony Parrott along
with other staff members from the Water System, Water Committee member Chip Connor and himself had met with
Peachtree City residents at the Peachtree City Library and provided them with an update on Lake McIntosh.  He said this
was a question and answer session for the residents.  He noted that there were approximately 75 citizens in attendance
along with the Mayor and several Peachtree City Council members.  He said a lot of questions related to the buffer
surrounding the lake were asked.  He felt the meeting had gone quite well and he wanted to update the Board.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel: County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that the Board had previously
approved funding in the amount of $7,500 for a split cost approach to the valuation of the City water system.  He said he
had provided the Board with a memorandum that he had received this afternoon from the City in which they had contacted
various engineering firms. He said the City was recommending a joint effort between ISE and Mallett and Associates as
the solution to the engagement of an engineering firm.  He said they were the low cost on the proposals and there had
also been one more bid.  He asked the Board for direction and there was a consensus to move this forward.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel: County Administrator Jack Krakeel asked for direction from the Board regarding
the Constable position for the Magistrate Court.  He said the starting salary for this position was less than what the
previous position was paid even with the requested increase and there is funding in their budget to move forward.  He
said entry level would be $35,000 and staff was asking to increase that 10%.  Commissioner Brown said the Chief
Magistrate Judge had assured the Board that he could train somebody very quickly for this position and he was inclined
to leave this where it is.  He said the Chief Magistrate Judge could find someone at this price even though it might require
a little more training and the Board concurred that no change would be authorized.  


Attorney’s Reports: County Attorney Scott Bennett said he wanted to comment on an article that he had seen in the
newspaper regarding the School Board.  He remarked the School Board had said in this article that the Board of
Commissioners had interfered with the settlement of the School Board costing the School Board money.  He said the
County’s position has always been that the Board of Commissioners did not care what the School Board does.  He said
the School Board had admitted to a liability that he did not believe exists.  He said the School Board was trying to admit
that there was a Section 2 violation of the Voting Rights Act that the County felt might prejudice our defense that the
County has not violated anything in the Voting Rights Act.  He said there was an opt out provision in the Voting Rights
Act where Fayette County was currently eligible to avail itself of and opt out but if the School Board admits to a violation,
that would make the County ineligible.  He said the reason for the County’s objection to the settlement was because the
School Board was admitting to something that the County did not think was a violation.  He said the Court had determined
that the remedy that the School Board was proposing did not create a violation but created a different circumstance.  He
said he just wanted to make it clear that the Board of Commissioners has not instructed him or any of the County’s
attorneys to try and interfere with the School Board’s operations.  He said the County’s legal position has to be protected
and that was what had been done and the Judge had agreed.  He said the case moves forward but without an admission
of a Section 2 violation and this was important for the public and the Board to understand.  


Commissioners Reports: Commissioner Hearn said he and Public Works Director Phil Mallon had met with the Spalding
County Board of Commissioners to discuss the McIntosh Road Bridge and he updated the Board on this meeting.  He
said they had stated to Spalding County Commissioners that Fayette County would need direction as this proceeds in
terms of how the matching funds would be cost shared.  


Chairman Frady: Chairman Frady said he just wanted to comment on D-Day and remarked that his first cousin, who was
still alive at 92 years old,  was in that invasion.  He said his cousin was also in North Africa, Sicily and also the Far East
and never received a scratch. 







Board of Commissioners Minutes


June 6, 2012


Page 13


Adjournment: Hearing no further business to come before the Board, Commissioner Brown made a motion to adjourn
the meeting at 6:05 p.m.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


___________________________________                    __________________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                               Herbert E. Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 28  day of June, 2012.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also 


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Purchasing Ted Burgess


Approval of staff's recommendation regarding Bid #837, to award a 12-month contract for waste disposal services to Advanced Disposal 


Services Atlanta, LLC in the amount of $23,802.00, and to Cardinal Waste Solutions, LLC in the amount of $3,984.00, for a total of 


$27,786.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign contracts or documents contingent upon review by the County Attorney.


For the fiscal year ending June 31, 2012 the county will have paid an estimated $36,136.44 for waste disposal services.  Services include 


provision of dumpsters or garbage cans, and emptying them on schedules developed according to the needs of each location.  In an 


effort to reduce the cost of these services, the Purchasing Department released Invitation to Bid #837.  Invitations were direct-mailed to 


20 vendors.  In addition, invitations were extended via the Fayette Daily News, Fayette County's website, Georgia Local Government 


Access Marketplace (www.glga.org) and Channel 23.  Six vendors bid on the service. 


 


Cardinal Waste Solutions, LLC submitted the low bid for Public Safety facilities, at an annual cost of $3,984.00.  Advanced Disposal 


Services Atlanta, LLC was the low bidder on all other locations at $23,802.00 for the year.  Staff recommend that 12-month contracts be 


awarded to these two companies. 


 


At the total cost of $27,786.00 this would provide an annual 23% savings to Fayette County equating to $8,350.44.


Approval of staff's recommendation regarding Bid #837, to award a 12-month contract for waste disposal services to Advanced Disposal 


Services Atlanta, LLC in the amount of $23,802.00, and to Cardinal Waste Solutions, LLC in the amount of $3,984.00, for a total of 


$27,786.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign contracts or documents contingent upon review by the County Attorney.


Funding is budgeted each year for waste disposal services.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  June 11, 2012 
 
Subject: Bid #837 – Waste Disposal Service 
 
County operations employ dumpsters and garbage cans of various sizes at 30 locations for 
collection and removal of waste.  With eleven months of Fiscal Year 2012 completed, total 
expenditures for waste removal for the year are projected to be approximately $3,011.37 per 
month, or $36,136.44 for the year.  At present, two vendors provide the services. 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #837 to ascertain if the county could procure 
waste disposal services at a better price.  Invitations were direct-mailed to 20 vendors.  In 
addition, invitations were extended via the Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local 
Government Access Marketplace (www.glga.org), and Channel 23. 
 
To facilitate management of the resulting contract, and to create jobs with enough scale to 
interest potential bidders, the 30 locations were arranged into seven groups (Attachment 1).  
Vendors were asked to bid by individual group, then bid their price if they were awarded all 
locations.  Six vendors submitted bids.    Advanced Disposal Services Atlanta, LLC was low 
bidder for six of the groups, and Cardinal Waste Solutions, LLC was low bidder for the seventh 
group (Attachment 2).  It is recommended that the low bid be chosen in each of these cases. 
 
As you will see, an adjustment has been made for one of the groups bid.  The low bid for the 
Public Works and Non-County Facilities group was submitted at $233 per month.  The non-
county facilities had included the McElroy House (which houses the state’s Department of Motor 
Vehicles) and Fayette Senior Services.  A current vendor had provided a list of their service 
locations on a county-wide basis which was used to develop the proposal.  The list included 
Fayette Senior Services which turned out to be a separate account, not administered by county 
government.  Therefore, the recommended award has been adjusted for that location. 
 
The recommendation includes award of a 12-month contract for Advanced Disposal Services 
Atlanta, LLC in the amount of $23,802.00 and for Cardinal Waste Solutions, LLC in the amount of 
$3,984.00.  This will result in an annual savings of $8,350.44 or 23%. 
 
Attachments (2) 



http://www.glga.org/





Attachment 1


Advanced Cardinal
 Disposal  Waste 


Function & Location Qty Size  Services  Solutions Notes
County Administration


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue West
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 6 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week


         51.50 


Library
Fayette Co. Public Library
1821 Heritage Park Way
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 6 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week.


         51.50 


Public Safety
Fire Station #1
450 Highway 279
Fayetteville, GA .30214


2 95 gallon cans Once per 
week


 $198.00 total 
for all Fire 
Stations. 


Fire Station #2
1330 Highway 92 North
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 2 yard 
dumpster


Once per 
week


Fire Station #3
935 Senoia Road
Tyrone, GA 30290


2 95 gallon cans Once per 
week


Fire Station #4
175 Johnson Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 2 yard 
dumpster


Once per 
week


Fire Station #5
1830 Highway 85 South
Fayetteville, GA 30215


2 95 gallon cans Once per 
week


Fire Station #6
903 Highway 85 Connector
Brooks, GA 30205


1 95 gallon can Once per 
week


Fire Station #7
220 Hampton Road
Fayetteville, GA 30215


1 95 gallon can Once per 
week


Fire Station #8
212 Flat Creek Trail
Fayetteville, GA 30214


2 95 gallon cans Once per 
week


Fire Station #10
195 Seay Road
Fayetteville, GA 30215


2 95 gallon cans Once per 
week


E-911 Communications
110 Volunteer Way
Fayetteville, GA 30215


1 6 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week.


             67.00 


Animal Control
1262 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA


1 6 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week


             67.00 


Dumpsters


Fayette County, Georgia
Waste Pickup: Low Bid by Location


Pick Up
Needs


Low Group Bids


P:\Ted B\Waste\Bid 837\Bid by Location.xls  By Dept







Attachment 1


Advanced Cardinal
 Disposal  Waste 


Function & Location Qty Size  Services  Solutions Notes
Dumpsters Pick Up


Needs


Low Group Bids


Parks & Recreation


Kiwanis Park
936 Redwine Road
Fayetteville, GA 30215


3 8 cu. yd. 
dumpsters


Twice per 
week


       387.00 Must include Monday or 
Tuesday.


McCurry Park - North Soccer Field
115 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 8 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Twice per 
week


       129.00 Must include Monday or 
Tuesday.


McCurry Park - South Soccer Field
153 County Farm Road
Fayetteville, GA 30215


1 8 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Twice per 
week


       129.00 Must include Monday or 
Tuesday.


McCurry Park - Football Field
100 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 8 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week


         65.00 


McCurry Park - Softball Field
110 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 8 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week


         65.00 


McCurry Park - Picnic Area
206 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 6 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Twice per 
week


         98.00 Must include Monday or 
Tuesday.


Brooks Park
Brooks, GA


1 8 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week


         65.00 


Kenwood Park
265 Highway 279
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 8 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week


         65.00 Pickup must be Monday or 
Tuesday.


Public Works & Non-County Facilities
Public Works Building
115 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 6 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week


         51.50 Require Thursday pickup.


Building & Grounds Maintenance
146 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 8 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week


         65.00 Require Thursday pickup.


McElroy House
278 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 6 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week


         51.50 Require Thursday pickup.


For the parks, early morning service allows pickups without issues 
of patrons' cars parked around dumpsters.


P:\Ted B\Waste\Bid 837\Bid by Location.xls  By Dept







Attachment 1


Advanced Cardinal
 Disposal  Waste 


Function & Location Qty Size  Services  Solutions Notes
Dumpsters Pick Up


Needs


Low Group Bids


Water System
Water System offices
245 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 4 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week.


         40.00 


South Fayette Water Plant
880 Antioch Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 4 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week.


         40.00 


Crosstown Water Treatment Plant
3500 TDK Boulevard
Peachtree City, GA 30269


1 6 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once per 
week.


         51.50 


Sheriff's Office & Judicial Center
Sheriff's Office
155 Johnson Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 8 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Twice per 
week


       129.00 Occasionally need extra 
pickup.


Fayette County Jail
145 Johnson Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 8 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Once each 
day, 
Monday 
thru Friday


       320.00 No weekend pick ups.


Judicial Center
2 Center Drive
Fayetteville, GA 30214


1 8 cu. yd. 
dumpster


Twice per 
week


       129.00 


     Total Monthly Bid     1,983.50            332.00 


P:\Ted B\Waste\Bid 837\Bid by Location.xls  By Dept







Attachment 2


County Administration $51.50 $67.00 $66.50 $60.00 $90.93 $72.50
Library $51.50 $67.00 $66.50 $60.00 $90.93 $72.50
Public Safety Facilities $557.00 $332.00 $365.00 $547.39 $400.00
Parks & Recreation $1,003.00 $1,183.00 $1,268.26 $1,400.00 $1,683.76 $1,265.00
Public Works & Non-County Facilities $233.00 $292.00 $292.66 $320.00 $424.34 $305.00
Water System $131.50 $171.00 $165.50 $150.00 $285.78 $197.50
Sheriff's Office & Judicial Center $578.00 $677.00 $674.25 $820.00 $890.40 $640.00
    Total Bid Price $2,605.50 $2,789.00 $2,898.67 $2,810.00 $4,013.53 $2,952.50
Total Bid Price if Awarded All Locations $2,500.00 $2,789.00 $2,898.67 $2,800.00 $4,013.53 $2,952.50


Total: Recommend to Vendor by Group $2,048.50 $332.00
Less: Adjustment to remove Senior Services Line-Item from 
the Public Works & Non-County Facilities Group


-$65.00 N/A


Total Recommended Award - per Month $1,983.50 $332.00
Total Recommended Award - 12 Months $23,802.00 $3,984.00


Charge for Additional Pickups, Upon Request $35.00 $40.00 $45.00 $5.00 per yard 
per dumpster; 
$25.00 min.


$65.00 $55.00 per 
container


Exceptions to Specifications / Payment Terms Net 45 days 2/15 net 30 Exceptions
Noted


Exceptions
Noted


BID NUMBER: _____#837_____________________________
BID NAME: _______WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICE________
OPENING DATE: __TUESDAY, MAY 29, 2012____________


Ga. Waste 
Systems, Inc, 
DBA Waste 


Mgt. of Atlanta


Advanced 
Disposal Services 


Atlanta, LLC


MONTHLY BID PRICE


Cardinal 
Waste 


Solutions, 
LLC


K&G 
Patterson 


Enterprises, 
Inc.


Veolia ES 
Solid Waste 
Southease, 


Inc.
Waste Pro of 
Georgia, Inc.


P:\Ted B\Waste\Bid 837\837 Tally.xls  Sheet1





		Purchasing- Waste Disposal Agenda Request File.pdf

		Purchasing- Waste Disposal Backup

		Bid 837 Waste Disposal - Purchasing Backup 1.pdf

		Bid 837 Waste Disposal - Purchasing Backup 2

		By Dept



		Bid 837 Waste Disposal - Purchasing Backup 3

		Sheet1










MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


        June 14, 2012
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on June 14, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the
Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Commissioner Absent: Steve Brown


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Chairman Frady called the June 14, 2012 Board of Commissioners Meeting to Order at 7:01 p.m.
Commissioner Hearn gave the Invocation and led the Audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Horgan moved to Accept the Agenda as published.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion. No
discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0.  Chairman Frady informed the Board that Commissioner Brown was absent
from the meeting due to family vacation.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


1. Presentation by Fire and EMS to recognize Fire Apparatus Operator Russell Sharpe as the 2012 Fayette
County Firefighter of the Year and Firefighter/EMT Joshua Sisk with a Distinguished Service Award.







Minutes
June 14, 2012
Page Number 2


Fire Chief Allen McCullough and Deputy Chief Tom Bartlett introduced Fire Apparatus Operator Russell Sharpe
and Firefighter / EMT Joshua Sisk to the Board, spoke about their outstanding service to Fayette County and
its citizens, and  presented each of them with a plaque in appreciation.  A copy of this request, identified as
“Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC HEARING:


1. Public Hearing on the County’s proposed Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2013 which  begins July 1, 2012
and ends June 30, 2013.


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland spoke about the proposed Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2013 before she
provided additional information to the Board and answered questions from the Board.  She also informed the
Board that it would need to give direction to the staff pertaining to the Fire Services Fund, and she updated the
Board on the Early Retirement Plan.


Fire Services Fund: Ms. Holland reminded the Board that there was not sufficient funding to cover the cost
of the Fire Services Fund, that there was a shortage of $275,000 for the proposed Fiscal Year 2013 budget,
and that the large majority of the shortage was due to a 12.8% loss in the Fire Digest that represented about
a $750,000 loss in tax revenues.  She continued that there are several expense items that the Fire Fund should
be providing for but has not been able to provide for, so the General Fund has been paying for those items.
She said those expense items include the property insurance, administrative costs, funding for vehicle
replacement, and capital needs.  She told the Board that the total cost of the expense items was over $700,000.
She summarized that the shortage in the Fire Digest and the large expense items actually meant that the Fire
Fund was short just over $1,000,000 for Fire Operations.  She reminded the Board that in order to provide
revenue for fire services and because of the decline in the digest, there would have to be an increase to the
Fire Fund’s Millage Rate in the amount of 0.523 in order to cover fire services.  Ms. Holland explained that,
based on the latest calculations and if there was no increase to the Fire Fund’s Millage Rate, the County’s
General Fund would have to continue paying for the expense items used for fire services as well as any capital
projects– including one capital project for approximately $800,000 for breathing apparatuses.   


County Administrator Jack Krakeel recommended to the Board that it increase the Fire Fund’s Millage Rate
from the current millage rate of 2.50 mills to 3.023 mills in order to cover the shortfall that the Fire Fund is
facing.  He added that almost .40 mills of the recommended increase of .523 mills to the Fire Fund was directly
attributable to the loss of value in the Digest last year.  He explained how the Fire Fund is funded and why it
is impacted as heavily as it is, and he reminded the Board that it increased the Fire Fund for the Fiscal Year
2012 budget from 1.99 mills to 2.50 mills and it decreased the EMS Fund’s Millage Rate from .50 mills to .40
mills.  Ms. Holland then provided the Board with the impact the proposed increase to the Fire Fund would have
on the typical residential property in Fayette County valued at $250,000.  Discussion followed.


Mr. Krakeel informed the Board that staff’s intention was to provide information to the Board, and that this Public
Hearing was the first of two scheduled Public Hearings for the budget.  He continued that at the second Public
Hearing, a resolution would be provided to the Board for the adoption of the budget, and that the Board would
actually set its millage rates in early August 2012.


Commissioner Horgan asked if the proposed consolidation of Fayette County’s Fire Services and the City of
Fayetteville’s Fire Services would have any impact on the current shortfall and if there was an expected shortfall
in the coming future.  Mr. Krakeel spoke about the potential immediate and long-term impacts that could be







Minutes
June 14, 2012
Page Number 3


experienced due to consolidating the two fire services before he summarized that, while he did not anticipate
any immediate significant savings in a consolidation effort, he did anticipate substantial savings in the long-
term.  He acknowledged that the full impact of savings is not totally clear, but he did not anticipate a reduction
in the County’s Fire Fund Millage Rate as a result of the consolidation effort.  Further discussion followed.


Early Retirement Plan: Ms. Holland updated the Board on the Early Retirement Plan.  She told the Board that
the cut-off date for the eligible employees to decide on whether to retire or not had passed, and that 32 out of
the 44 eligible employees decided to retire early.  She told the Board that the final numbers indicating the
saving to the County would be available in July since those numbers would include the final payroll information
as of the end of June and all of the completed forms for the 32 employees that elected early retirement.  She
said the preliminary calculations from the Early Retirement was that the County would expect a savings in both
salaries and benefits of $1.1 million, and that this savings would be an annual benefit on a “go-forward” basis.
She told the Board that it has the option of amortizing the cost of the Early Retirement Plan over a 20-year
period, however, staff recommends paying the full cost as soon as possible since it would be more cost
effective and since there are funds available in the unassigned fund balance.  She explained that if the cost was
amortized over twenty years, the cost would increase due to interest charges.  


Chairman Frady opened the meeting for public input.  No one spoke in favor of the proposed Fiscal Year 2013
budget.


Randy Ognio: Mr. Randy Ognio told the Board that he had a number of concerns with the proposed budget
such as how next year’s budget will look as the economy continues to decline, his understanding that the Early
Retirement Plan did not benefit the County as well as it was anticipated, and the financial burden that was to
be expected by consolidating the City of Fayetteville’s Fire Services with Fayette County’s Fire Services where
there was no money available for the consolidation.


Steven Wooodworth: Mr. Steven Woodworth acknowledged that Ms. Holland had just provided an excellent
report, but that he had concerns with the proposed budget.  His concerns centered mostly with the ongoing
discussion about consolidating the City of Fayetteville’s Fire Services with Fayette County’s Fire Services.  He
said that he could not understand why, when the County was experiencing a budgetary shortfall, it would take
on further financial obligations such as capital improvement projects by consolidating fire services.  He asked
if consolidation would lower his fire tax, but suggested that it would not.  He understood that the early analysis
indicated that consolidation would not provide any initial savings to Fayette County, but questioned how long
“initial” meant since no definition was given.  He asked if there was a benefit to the people that would be
provided through consolidation, but he speculated that the only thing he would see is higher taxes.  Mr.
Woodworth mentioned that he has lived in south Fayette County for twenty-five years and has worked in fire
services for over thirty years.  He told the Board that he had learned the various responsibilities of the fire
services, and so he was concerned to see that the fire services in the southern part of Fayette County had
decreased from an Insurance Service Office (ISO) Class 9 to an ISO Class 8-B.  He continued that his portion
of the Fayette County is the only ISO Class 8-B in the entire State of Georgia, and that there are volunteer fire
departments that are rated ISO Class 6; meaning they pay less insurance than he does.  He closed his remarks
saying he had reviewed the reports and, as a professional, he could not find where a consolidation of fire
services would help him as a taxpayer.


No one else spoke in opposition to the proposed Fiscal Year 2013 budget.







Minutes
June 14, 2012
Page Number 4


The Board took no action on this item.  The Board is expected to vote on the proposed Fiscal Year 2013 budget
at the June 28, 2012 Board of Commissioners Meeting.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Samuel McKeough: Mr. Samuel McKeough stated that he has the same concerns that were expressed by Mr.
Woodworth as they pertained to the consolidation of fire services.  He asked how the Board would save the taxpayers
money since it appeared that there were always more taxes being levied on the people.  He asked if the millage rate
would continue to increase each year.  He mentioned that there were discussions about job layoffs, and he asked how
the people would be served through those layoffs.  He asked why the county would continue to make “itself hurt even
worse” and said he could not comprehend the reasons.  


Randy Ognio: Mr. Randy Ognio commented on Consent Agenda Item 3 saying that he could not believe when the
system was originally installed that they did not purchase a spare Radio Transfer Unit (RTU) at that time.  He noted that
the RTU controller had been struck by lightening twice and he asked why measures had not been taken to rectify the
lightning problem.  Mr. Ognio then commented on Consent Agenda Item 4 by asking why the County needed to pay for
an error made by Midwest Employers Casualty Company.  He suggested that the insurance carrier made the mistake
and questioned why the County should have to pay for it.  Concerning Consent Agenda Item 6, Mr. Ognio said he
understood why the Memorandum of Agreement was under consideration, but he questioned if there was any cost to
Fayette County.  He next spoke about Consent Agenda Item 7 saying it was baffling to him since it is on the Consent
Agenda even though it has not been discussed in the past.  He said he was concerned that the Lake McIntosh would
have “wave action” since he did not know of many lakes with wave action.  He questioned why the County would spend
$39,000 to protect the 17th Green of Planterra Ridge Golf Course, and he asked if the County had explored other options
and if there was money Lake McIntosh’s budget for this request.   He closed his remarks saying he agreed with the
earlier concerns expressed about consolidating the fire services between the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County.
He thought the merger would hurt the County’s Fire Fund, especially in its early stages when the County does not have
the funds to deal with it.  


CONSENT AGENDA:


Chairman Frady asked to remove Consent Agenda Number 9 since he was absent from the meeting held on May 10,
2012.  


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-9 excluding Consent Agenda Items 4 and 9.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0.


1. Approval of staff’s request to accept a donation of $8,000 from a private citizen to the Animal Control
Department.  A copy of this request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation that John Dunlap be appointed as the representative from
Peachtree City Fire and Rescue to the Region 4 EMS Council for a two-year term which commences
July1, 2012 and ends June 30, 2014.  A copy of this request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
June 14, 2012
Page Number 5


3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to purchase a spare Radio Transfer Unit (RTU) for use in existing
sirens and an RTU controller for the 911 Center with funding to come from the 2012 Warning Siren Fund
budget CIP for siren purchase, at a cost not to exceed $8,300.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


4. Approval of staff’s recommendation to amend the one year contract renewal for the period July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013 with Midwest Employers Casualty Co. for excess workers’ compensation
insurance and claims service to reflect a net premium increase of $6,971 due to a premium calculation
error and to authorize the Chairman to execute any agreements pending review by the County Attorney.
  
Commissioner Horgan asked for further information to the citizens regarding this request.


Assistant Human Resources Director Lewis Patterson introduced President John Young of Atlantic General
Underwriters; the firm that handles the County’s Workers Compensation needs, to the Board.  Mr. Young
informed the Board that this request pertains to the second contract renewal between Fayette County and
Atlantic General Underwriters for the excess workers’ compensation insurance.  He explained that the
insurance basically losses over the County over its $400,000 limit.  He told the Board that he received quotes
from the County’s current carrier (which is the renewing carrier), along with other carriers, and that the current
carrier replied that at the limits Fayette County currently has in place they were not interested in quoting this
year.  He explained that he calculated the figures which were given to him personally, that he delivered the
figures to Fayette County personally, but that he had transposed figures and so the error was his personally.
He said he realized the mistake when he went to invoice the figures, so he went met with Assistant Finance
Director Lewis Patterson as well as with Human Resources Director Connie Boehnke, Benefits Supervisor Lori
Smith, and County Administrator Jack Krakeel.  He explained to each of them what occurred and took
responsibility for the error.  He emphasized that his error was one in calculation, and so the insurance company
has given the premiums that they wanted and they also gave a minimum premium that would be due on the
policy if the policy was cancelled in the year.  He closed by emphasizing that the error was his fault.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 4.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.
No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


5. Approval of a request from the  Sheriff’s Office to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Criminal
Investigations Division by $11,531.57 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various
Federal agencies.  A copy of this request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


6. Approval of Memorandum of Agreement with the Town of Tyrone that establishes cost sharing and data
consistency between Fayette County and Town of Tyrone for floodplain mapping of tributaries of Line
Creek and upper Whitewater Creek and its tributaries and authorization for the Chairman to execute the
Agreement pending review by the County Attorney.  A copy of this request and the Memorandum of
Agreement between Fayette County and the Town of Tyrone, identified as “Attachment 8", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Minutes
June 14, 2012
Page 6


7. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to install rip rap stone to protect the 17th Green
of Planterra Ridge Golf Course from wave action coming from Lake McIntosh, at a cost not to exceed
$39,000.  A copy of this request, identified as “Attachment 9", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the July 5, 2012 County Commission Workshop be cancelled.
A copy of this request, identified as “Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


9. Approval of minutes for the Board of Commissioners Budget Meeting held on May 9, 2012 and the
Board of Commissioners regular meeting held on May 10, 2012.  


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 9.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the
motion. No discussion followed.  The motion passed 3-0-1 with Chairman Frady abstaining from the vote since
he was not present at the May 10, 2012 Board of Commissioners Meeting.


OLD BUSINESS:


1. Consideration of the appointment of Geoff Fulton to the Fayette County Recreation Commission  Post
4 seat, for a four-year term which began April 1, 2012 and which will expire March 31, 2016.


Commissioner Horgan told the Board that he knows Mr. Fulton and he has had numerous conversations with
Mr. Fulton about being on the Recreation Commission.  He said Mr. Fulton is a Certified Public Accountant with
a very large firm in Jonesboro, Georgia, that he lives in Fayette County with a couple of children, and that he
would be a great asset to the Recreation Commission.


Commissioner Horgan moved to appoint Geoff Fulton to the Fayette County Recreation Commission, Post 4
seat, for a four-year term which began on April 1, 2012 and will expire March 31, 2016.  Commissioner McCarty
seconded the motion.


Commissioner Hearn asked if the position was advertised.  Executive Assistant Carol Chandler replied that the
position was advertised, that this was the position that would normally be sponsored by Commissioner Brown,
and that Commissioner Brown did make several contacts in an effort to get applicants.  She continued that Mr.
Fulton was not one of the people Commissioner Brown reached out to, but instead, Mr. Fulton went to directly
to the Recreation Department to check on the appointment.  She said that was how he was discovered.


  The motion to appoint Geoff Fulton to the Fayette County Recreation Commission Post 4 seat, for a four-year
term which began on April 1, 2012 and which will expire on March 31, 2016 passed 4-0.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


1. Update concerning the rotation of the County’s elected representative on  the Board of the Metropolitan
North Georgia Water Planning District from the Mayor of the City of Fayetteville back to the Chairman
of the Board of Commissioners, as required by law.







Minutes
June 14, 2012
Page 7


County Administrator Jack Krakeel reminded the Board that Fayette County is a member of the North Georgia
Metropolitan Water Planning District (NGMWPD) and thus, the County has membership on its Board.  He
explained that the Board promulgates regulations associated with water systems and stormwater management.
He told the Board that Fayette County has historically participated with the NGMWPD, and that there is a
rotation process that takes place with that membership. He said the rotation of members is between the
Chairman of the Board of Commissioners and a mayor of a municipality that holds state permits to operate a
water system, and that this rotation would require a formal appointment by the Board.  He noted that Water
System Director Tony Parrott routinely attends those meetings on behalf of Fayette County as well.


Commissioner Horgan moved to appoint the Chairman of the Fayette County Board of Commissioners to the
Board of the Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District to represent Fayette County.  Commissioner
McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 3-0-1 with Chairman Frady
abstaining from the vote.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


Fire Services Consolidation: County Administrator Jack Krakeel said he wanted to follow up on the discussions
concerning the consolidation of fire services between Fayette County and the City of Fayetteville.  He stated that he had
alluded to the Board previously, at its last meeting, there was an initial request by the City of Fayetteville that the County
have a joint City Council- County Commissioners Workshop Meeting to discuss the issue of consolidating the fire
services.  He told the Board that the meeting will take place on Thursday, June 21 beginning at 5:30 p.m.  He said Fire
and Emergency Services staff have been requested to attend the meeting and provide any information regarding the
process that has so far taken place.  He mentioned that this meeting would be open to the public as well.  He also took
exception to Mr. Woodworth’s comments given during Public Hearing concerning fire ratings in south Fayette County.
He told the Board that Fayette County is not an 8b County, but that it is a 48b County, meaning that if a house is within
1,000 feet of a fire hydrant, you have a class 4 ISO rating.  He continued that the 8b rating is attached to properties that
are more than 1,000 feet from a fire hydrant.  He added that he just wanted to make that clear.


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


There was no Attorney’s Report.


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Commissioner Hearn: Commissioner Hearn responded to the questions that were given about consolidating fire
services by asking the people to understand that the parties recognize that there is still much discussion that needs to
take place between the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County.  He added that if the consolidation of fire services does
actually occur, there is a cash funding stream that comes with that from the City of Fayetteville that the County currently
does not have access to.  He mentioned that there is also equipment that comes.  He explained that part of the valuation
of the City’s Fire Department involved looking at the City’s liabilities, there cash on hand, the status of their equipment.
He said this consolidation needs to make sense for the County in order for the Board and for him to vote for it.  He stated
that the County needs to look long-term as well, and that if the consideration was simply how a consolidation affects
Fayette County in the next year or two that the short consideration may not be the best for the County.  He suggested
that the Board look at the issue from an long-term stance such as eight years or ten years in order to see if it makes
sense as a County to consolidate fire services.  He told the people that he hears their concerns and understands them
and appreciates them, but there is still much work to be done before that comes to fruition.







Minutes
June 14, 2012
Page 8


Chairman Frady: Chairman Frady added to Commissioner Hearn’s statement by saying that a common complaint given
to the Board concerned a lack of transparency.  He told the audience that transparency was before the audience now
and that the people could comment about the issue before a decision was made.  He said that is what transparency is,
what it always has been, and what it will continue to be.


Commissioner Horgan: Commissioner Horgan agreed with the Chairman Frady and he said the same thing would fall
in suit with the possibility of the take over of the City’s Water System as well as their Building Inspection.  He said all of
these issues were very much in the preliminary state, and until all of the final numbers and figures are arrived at, he was
agreeable with the people and the statements from the Commissioners that the issues need to be looked at very hard.


Chairman Frady: Chairman Frady thought the Board always looked at these types of decisions very seriously, and that
when opportunities like these come around they need to be looked at.  He said if a person is going to be a good
businessman, you have to look at these opportunities because it is not possible to know what is going to happen later
by reading a few paragraphs of something.  He said if a person does not study the issues and get all of the information
together, it is hard to make a business decision.  He said it is easy to “no” upfront, but it makes it a lot easier to say “no”
after studying the issues.  He said the Board does study the issue.


Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty suggested that the County needs to also look at the location of the
city’s fire services as compared to what is in the county and what is going to be needed in the county.  He said that it
is possible that by taking over some of the city’s services and fire stations that it can eliminate the expense of having
to provide more within the county because it would all then fall under the same jurisdiction and provide service to all of
the citizens of the County and the City.  He told the audience that the Board was looking at everything very carefully and
that the Board would not jump into anything without reasonable assurance that it would work.  He said his comments
were given not just as a Board member but as a taxpayer as well.


Chairman Frady: Chairman Frady agreed with Commissioner McCarty as a taxpayer because if it alleviates the need
to build a new fire station then it would save the County about $2.5 million.


County Administrator Krakeel: County Administrator Jack Krakeel said his intention with respect to the issue was
clearly that the City approached the County early on about this matter requesting consideration for a joint exploration
of a possible consolidation of services.  He said after next Thursday night’s meeting, the County will have better
information from the city with respect to this particular initiative.  He explained that if the city chose not to pursue the
initiative then there would not be any need for further dialog with the Board on this matter, however, if they decide that
it is appropriate, then he would return to the Board in a Workshop session to provide the Board with all of the information
and all of the analytical findings that have been accomplished in order to give the Board all of the necessary financial
information from which to make an informed decision.


Chairman Frady: Chairman Frady agreed that the County was approached by the City on the issue and that the County
was not out trying to initiate this discussion.  







Minutes
June 14, 2012
Page 9


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner Hearn moved to adjourn the June 14, 2012 Board of Commissioners Meeting.  Commissioner McCarty
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 4-0.


The Board adjourned the June 14, 2012 Board of Commissioners Meeting at 7:55 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
     Floyd L. Jones ,Chief Deputy Clerk                         Herbert Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 28th day of June  2012.


___________________________________
    Floyd L Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also 


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Office to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $3,112.44, which 
has been received from various federal programs for the 2011 - 2012 fiscal year, for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with 
various Federal agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Office to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division (10030321-511300) 
by $3,112.44, which has been received from various federal programs for the 2011 - 2012 fiscal year, for reimbursement for employees 
assigned to work with various Federal agencies.  This approval will revise the Overtime Budgeting Category to $170,023.11.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


June 28, 2012
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PUBLIC HEARING:


1. Consideration of Resolution 2012-14 approving Petition No. AO-001-12,
Talon DN Investments, Inc., LLC., Owners, and Adam Jones, Agent, request
to exercise an Architectural Option for structures within a General State
Overlay Zone to develop a Self-Storage Facility.  This property consists of
7.50 acres, is zoned M-1, is located in Land Lot 137 of the 5th District, and
fronts on SR 54 East.


2. Public Hearing on the County’s proposed annual budget for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013, and consideration of
Resolution No. 2012-13 adopting the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of the appointment of Floyd Jones as County Clerk, effective July
1, 2012.


2. Approval of staff’s request to extend the current Technical Support Program
coverage for the Siemens Building Automation System at the Fayette County
Justice Center, the Jail, and the Annex Building with Siemens Building
Technologies for three years, beginning July 1, 2012, at an aggregate cost of
$184,471, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any contracts contingent
upon County Attorney’s review.


3. Approval of staff’s request to purchase Microsoft Office licensing from Dell
Marketing, LP., by utilizing Fayette County’s Microsoft Select Agreement, in
an amount not to exceed $65,790, to be installed on all the county’s
computers and laptops that were purchased during Fiscal Year 2012, and
authorization for the Chairman to sign any related documents contingent upon
review by the County Attorney.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
June 28, 2012
Page Number 2


4. Approval of staff’s recommendation regarding Bid #837, to award a 12-month contract for waste disposal
services to Advanced Disposal Services Atlanta, LLC in the amount of $23,802.00, and to Cardinal Waste
Solutions, LLC in the amount of $3,984.00, for a total of $27,876.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign
contracts or documents upon review by the County Attorney.


5. Approval of staff’s recommendation to continue the maintenance agreement between Fayette County and
Motorola for the 800 MHZ ASTRO Simulcast System, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewal
contract, in the amount of $490,879.91, for the term of July 1, 2012 through June 30,  2013, pending the County
Attorney’s review. 


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #P828- E-911 Emergency Generator, for the replacement of
the Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) and generator at the 911 Communications Center, to Queen Capital,
LLC., in the amount of $109,780, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


7. Approval of a request from the Sheriff’s Office to allow for the disposal of one vehicle, which was originally
purchased with Federal Drug Seizure Funds, as a trade-in for the purchase of one new replacement vehicle.


8. Approval of a request from the Sheriff’s Office to authorize appropriate Fayette County personnel to sign tag
and title paperwork for the acquisition of one new replacement vehicle which has been approved by Sheriff
Wayne Hannah to be purchased with money from Equitable Sharing Funds.


9. Approval of a request from the Sheriff’s Office to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations
Division by $3,112.44, which has been received from various federal programs for the 2011 - 2012 fiscal year,
for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal agencies.


10. Approval of staff’s recommendation to accept a grant from the State of Georgia District 4 Health Services, in
the amount of $4,448.53, for the replacement of medical supplies for the Mass Casualty Response Trailer, and
authorization for the Chairman to sign any related documents upon the County Attorney’s review.


11. Approval of staff’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2012-15 revising the Building Permit Fee Schedule;
and approval to effectuate related and necessary changes with EnerGov software in the amount of $387.00


12. Approval of staff’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2012-16 affirming the “Fayette County 2011 Annual
Report on Fire Services Impact Fees (FY2011), including Comprehensive Plan amendments for updates to the
Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2012-FY2016)”, and to transmit said
Resolution and Report to the Atlanta Regional Commission by June 30, 2012.


13. Approval of staff’s recommendation to quitclaim the landscape island at the entrance of Lodge Trail in The
Chimneys subdivision to the homeowners association and authorization for the Chairman to execute any
related documents, pending the County Attorney’s review.


14. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #836- Water Pump Repair for the rebuilding and reinstallation
of a Peerless Vertical Pump at the Crosstown Water Plant, to the lower bidder, Goforth Williamson, Inc., in the
amount of $22,650.00, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the forthcoming contract and related documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.







Agenda
June 28, 2012
Page Number 3


15. Approval of the May 24, 2012 Board of Commissioners Minutes and the June 6, 2012 Board of Commissioners
Workshop Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


1. Discussion of Phase II of the segmented approach for Fayette County’s Parks and Recreations Needs
Assessment in order to determine if the Board wishes to continue with the process.


NEW BUSINESS:


1. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to purchase Fiscal Year 2013 property and casualty insurance from
Travelers at $506,367.00, Sheriff’s Office accidental death insurance from The Hartford at $2,035.00,
volunteers firefighters’ accident and sickness insurance from VFIS at $2,750.00, and Commissioners’ travel
accident insurance from The Hartford at $750.00, for a total of $511,902.00.


2. Approval of the June 14, 2012 Board of Commissioners Minutes.  Commissioner Steve Brown was absent for
this meeting.


3. Update from Public Works Director Phil Mallon concerning current Transportation SPLOST projects in Fayette
County.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


ADJOURNMENT:








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Office to allow for the disposal of one vehicle, which was originally purchased with Federal Drug 


Seizure Funds, as a trade-in for the purchase of one new replacement vehicle. 


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office will be disposing / trading a 2007 Ford Exposition which was originally purchased with Federal 


Seizure Funds.  This vehicle will be traded in the purchase of one new, comparable replacement vehicle.


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Office to allow for the disposal of one vehicle, which was originally purchased with Federal Drug 


Seizure Funds, as a trade-in for the purchase of one new replacement vehicle. 


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Office to authorize appropriate Fayette County personnel to sign tag and title paperwork for the 


acquisition of one new replacement vehicle which has been approved by Sheriff Wayne Hannah to be purchased with money from 


Equitable Sharing Funds.  


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office is purchasing one new vehicle with federal funds, and as part of the purchasing process, signatures 


will need to be obtained for the tag and title paperwork.   


 


This new and comparable vehicle will replace the 2007 Ford Expedition which was originally purchased with Federal Seizure Funds. 


 


Disposal of the 2007 Ford Expedition is likewise requested on the June 28, 2012 Consent Agenda, and the trade in value of the older 


vehicle will go toward the purchase of the new vehicle.


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Office to authorize appropriate Fayette County personnel to sign tag and title paperwork for the 


acquisition of one new replacement vehicle which has been approved by Sheriff Wayne Hannah to be purchased with money from 


Equitable Sharing Funds.  


Equitable Sharing Funds will be utilized for this purchase.


No


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #P828 E-911 Emergency Generator, for the replacement of the Uninterrupted Power 


Supply (UPS) and generator at the 911 Communications Center, to Queen Capital Group, LLC., in the amount of $109,780, and 


authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


The 911 Center's Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) and emergency generator are over 15 years old.  Replacement parts for the UPS 


are becoming difficult to find as this model is no longer made.  The generator runs under load every week for an hour.  It is maintained by 


Fayette County's staff, but its age necessitates its replacement.  On March 20, 2012, the Purchasing Department issued Request for 


Proposals #828 for the replacement of the emergency generator, uninterruptable power source, diesel fuel tank, and transfer switch.   


E-911 funds in the amount of $122,500 have been budgeted for this purchase.   


 


The Requests for proposals were direct-mailed to 18 vendors, and invitations were extended via the Fayette Daily News, the county 


website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace, and Channel 23.  Six vendors submitted proposals.   E911 staff and the 


Building and Grounds Director recommend the bid be awarded to Queen Capital Group, LLC in the amount of $109,780.  Queen Capital 


Group, LLC is not the lowest bidder; however, the lowest bidder did not provide enough information for the staff review.  The bid includes 


the removal of the current equipment which will be placed in a site selected by the Building and Grounds Director, and installation of the 


new equipment and required diesel tank.  The vendor will be required to provide emergency power to the E 911 building while the work is 


taking place in order to ensure no interruption of service.  


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #P828 E-911 Emergency Generator, for the replacement of the Uninterrupted Power 


Supply (UPS) and generator at the 911 Communications Center, to Queen Capital Group, LLC., in the amount of $109,780, and 


authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


E-911 funds have been budgeted (FY2012) for this project in the amount of $122,500.


Yes 2011-2012 Budget Review


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  June 13, 2012 
 
Subject: Bid #828 – Emergency Generator and Uninterruptible Power Source for E911 
 
The E911 Communications Center maintains an emergency generator and uninterruptible power 
source, in order to provide emergency communications services at all times.  The current system 
is over 15 years old, and must be replaced. 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Request for Proposals #828 on March 20, 2012 for 
replacement of the emergency generator, uninterruptible power source, diesel fuel tank, and 
transfer switch.  The service is to include provision of emergency back-up power during 
installation of the new system. 
 
Requests for proposals were direct-mailed to 18 vendors.  In addition, invitations were extended 
via the Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace 
(www.glga.org), and Channel 23.  Six vendors submitted proposals (please see attachment). 
 
The request for proposals stated that the criteria for selection of a vendor would be, in priority 
order, (1) proposed products, (2) the warranty offered, (3) maintenance, (4) price, (5) company 
experience and references, and (6) length of time required to complete the job.  The lowest price 
was offered by Donaldson Electric Company, Inc.  However, this vendor did not provide any 
information on the first three selection criteria, so it was not possible to determine the 
acceptability of their offer, or to compare its value to the other vendors. 
 
The second-lowest price was offered by Queen Capital Group, LLC, at $109,780.  The proposal 
evaluators, including E911 Communications and Building and Grounds Maintenance, 
recommend Queen Capital Group to provide and replace the emergency power system.  I concur 
with their recommendation. 
 
Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





COMPANY NAME


EMERGENCY 
GENERATOR & 


FUEL TANK
NEW UPS 
BACK-UP


INSTAL-
LATION


REMOVAL OF 
OLD 


GENERATOR 
& FUEL TANK


TOTAL 
PROPOSED 
AMOUNT


D & S DOYLE ELECTRIC, INC. $40,735.00 $48,285.00 $72,205.00 $1,275.00 $162,500.00


ATS ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC. $53,491.00 $51,750.00 $42,589.00 $2,138.00 $149,968.00


CALDWELL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC. $38,425.50 $53,643.75 $25,605.75 $2,000.00 $119,675.00


AC & DC POWER TECHNOLOGIES $40,756.05 $43,473.95 $27,378.85 INCLUDED $111,608.85


QUEEN CAPITAL GROUP, LLC $48,865.00 $37,716.00 $22,371.00 $828.00 $109,780.00


DONALDSON ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. $44,898.81 $37,457.55 $20,540.00 $1,860.00 $104,756.36


PROPOSAL: ____#P828     E-911 EMERGENCY GENERATOR________
OPENING DATE: _________3:00PM, THURSDAY, APRIL 26, 2012____


TALLY SHEET







FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN
 


Emergency 911 Project Cost Summaries 


Total 
Project Funding Tota l Project FY 20 12 


Project Title N umber Source' Cost FY 20 12 FY 20 13 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 20 16 • FY 2016 


Uninterrupted Power Suppl y E9 11 $ 43,500 $ 43,500 $ - $ . $ - $ . $ 43,500 


Generator E9 11 79,000 79,000 . - 79,000 


Total : $ 122,500 $ 122,500 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 122,500 


1 A=A ppropriated Fund Balance, E=Enterprise Fund, F=F ire Fund, GE=GEFA Loans, G=General Fund , GOB=Gene raJ Obligation Bonds, GR=Grants, 1F=lmpact Fees, 
LP=Lease-Purchase, PR=Road Projects, RB=Revenue Bonds, SPLOST=SpeciaJ Purpose Local Option Sales Tax, V=Vehicle Replacement Fund, E9 11; O=Other. 


Futu re
 
Potentia l
 
Projects
 


$ 


-


s 





		911 Communications- Generator and UPS Agenda Request File.pdf

		911 Communications- Generator and UPS Backup

		911 Communications- Gen and UPS - Purchasing Backup 1.pdf

		911 Communications- Gen and UPS - Purchasing Backup 2

		Sheet1



		911 Communications- Generator and UPS Backup








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of staff's recommendation to continue the maintenance agreement between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800 MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewal contract, in the amount of $490,879.91, for the term of July 


1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, pending the County Attorney's review.


This is an annual contract renewed each year.  The agreement can be viewed by contacting the County Clerk's Office.  The County 


Attorney will review the annual maintenance agreement prior to the Chairman signing. 


 


This annual Service Agreement and Contract Renewal provides for the ongoing maintenance of the Fayette County, Georgia 800 MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System.  This expense breaks down as follows:  SmartZone 41 System Maintenance ($434,414.04) and ITAC 


Maintenance ($8,572.27), UPS Maintenance ($22,984.93), MOSCAD / Sirens Maintenance ($14,015.10), and PLANT telephones 


($36,728.75) for an aggregate amount of $516,715.69 less the $25,835.78 prepay discount for a total due of $490,879.91. 


 


Motorola is the proprietary source of these services due to the nature of the equipment.  Motorola's service technicians not only maintain 


the system, but they have an intimate knowledge of the system since they installed it. The original contract was approved with the 


implementation of the Simulcast System, and this contract renewal identifies the costs for the 2012 - 2013 term.


Approval of staff's recommendation to continue the maintenance agreement between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800 MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewal contract, in the amount of $490,879.91, for the term of July 


1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, pending the County Attorney's review.


Funds for this renewal are provided in the Fiscal Year 2013 (FY2013) 911 Communication's Maintenance and Operations budget.


Yes Thursday, June 9, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012





		911 Communications- Motorola Agenda Request File.pdf

		911 Communications- Motorola Backup

		1 Fayette Co - Motorola FY2012-13 Maintenance - 2012-05-29

		2 M and O Budget Documentation












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also 


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #836- Water Pump Repair for the rebuilding and reinstallation of a Peerless Vertical 


Turbine Pump at the Crosstown Water Plant, to the low bidder, Goforth Williamson, Inc., in the amount of $22,650.00, and to authorize 


the Chairman to sign the forthcoming contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review. 


High Service Pump #1 at the Crosstown Water Plant needs to be repaired.   


 


The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #836 for rebuilding and reinstallation of a water pump at the Crosstown Water 


Treatment Plant in Peachtree City.  The existing unit is a Peerless pump, Model 16MC. 


 


Invitations were direct mailed to nine vendors, and invitations were also extended via the Fayette Daily News, the county website, 


Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace (www.glga.org) and Channel 23. 


 


Three contractors responded to the invitation to bid.  The lowest bid was submitted by Goforth Williamson, Inc., in the amount of 


$22,650.00.  The Water System recommends awarding the bid to this company. 


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #836- Water Pump Repair for the rebuilding and reinstallation of a Peerless Vertical 


Turbine Pump at the Crosstown Water Plant, to the low bidder, Goforth Williamson, Inc., in the amount of $22,650.00, and to authorize 


the Chairman to sign the forthcoming contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review. 


Funding is available in the Water System budget for Repair and Maintenance.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, June 28, 2012







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  June 11, 2012 
 
Subject: Bid #836 – Water Pump Repair 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #836 for rebuilding and reinstallation of a 
water pump at the Crosstown Water Treatment Facility in Peachtree City.  The existing unit is a 
Peerless pump, Model 16MC. 
 
Invitations were direct-mailed to nine vendors.  In addition, invitations were extended via the 
Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace 
(www.glga.org), and Channel 23. 
 
Three contractors responded to the invitation to bid (please see the attached spread sheet).  The 
lowest bid was submitted by Goforth Williamson, Inc.  The Water System recommends awarding 
the bid to this company.  I support the Water System’s recommendations. 
 
Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





COMPANY NAME TOTAL BID PRICE
EXCEPTIONS TO 


SPECIFICATIONS / PAYMENT 
TERMS


1. Cole Electric Company, Inc. 48,981.54                      None


2. Goforth Williamson, Inc. 22,650.00                      None


3. PMC 56,751.43                      None


BID NUMBER: _____           #836                          
BID NAME:       WATER PUMP REPAIR______
OPENING DATE:  FRIDAY, JUNE 1, 2012____





		Water System- HS Pump #1 Crosstown- Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- HS Pump #1 Crosstown Backup

		Water System - HS Pump #1Crosstown - Purchasing Backup 1.pdf

		Water System - HS Pump #1Crosstown - Purchasing Backup 2

		Sheet1







